SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Mission Statement

Working Together to Ensure All Students Learn

and are Fully Prepared for College and Career

Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees LOCATION:
May 5, 2021 DATE POSTEP:
325 Marion Avenue, Ben Lomond, CA et e ©
Public Access - https://slvusd-org.zoom.us/j/89749689429
6:00 PM

Individuals requiring a disability-related modification or accommodation may contact the Superintendent’s Office. Board
packet documents are available for public inspection at the District Office, 325 Marion Avenue, Ben Lomond, during
normal business hours and at www.slvusd.orq.

Remote Access and Public Comment

In order to meet the most recent guidelines in regards to COVID-19, SLVUSD has arranged to have limited staff
and the Board attend the Board Meeting, while the public may observe via webinar zoom meeting:
https://slvusd-org.zoom.us/j/89749689429

(Access to the Board Meeting may be gained without an access code)

Public Comment:

Any person wishing to make a Public Comment will have the opportunity to do so during the virtual meetings for up
to two minutes each for any item or by submitting a written comment to publiccomment@slvusd.org prior to 4:00pm
on the same day as the Board meeting.

To make a comment during the Open Sessior:

Use the “raise your hand” feature in Webinar Zoom.

Only raise your hand during the appropriate “Community Participation” section.

The first Community Participation is for items NOT listed on the agenda.

The second Community Participation is for items that ARE listed on the agenda.

A staff member will unmute you and enable you to speak so that you are able to address the Board.

To submit a Public Comment to be read aloud on your behalf, please:
* Send comments to publiccomment@slvusd.org prior to 4:00pm on the same day as the Board meeting.
o In the email subject line, please state the following:
o foritems that are not listed on the agenda — state “Not Listed on the Agenda”.
o foritems that are listed on the agenda — state the “Agenda Item” you wish to comment on.
o for the Public Hearing — state “Public Hearing”
o for Closed Session — state “Closed Session”
e Your Public Comment should be limited to 300 words.
e Each emailed comment will be read aloud by a staff member at the appropriate time during the meeting as
per the time allotment stated in this agenda.

AGENDA
Board Meetings are Recorded

.  CALL TO ORDER: 5:00 p.m. - Public Access: htips:/slvusd-org.zoom.us/j/89749689429

A. ROLL CALL

Regular Meeting - SLVUSD Board of Trustees Agenda
May 5, 2021



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR CLOSED SESSION ITEMS ONLY

Il. ADJOURNMENT (From Open Session to Closed Session)

lll. CLOSED SESSION: 5:05 p.m. (Closed to the Public)

o CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (Government
Code § 54956.9(d)(2).): (1 case)

e PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE
(Pursuant to Government Code § 54957)

e NEGOTIATIONS WITH REPRESENTED EMPLOYEES (Education Code Section
54957.6)
Represented Employees: SLVTA and SEIU
Designated Representative: Dr. Laurie Bruton, Superintendent

IV. OPEN SESSION: 6:00 p.m., Public Access: hitps:/slvusd-org.zoom.us/i/89749689429

A.

mmo O W

WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES April 21, 2021 Board Meeting
REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION

COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION

Members of the audience are welcome to address the Board of Trustees at this time
regarding items not listed on this agenda. The Trustees may ask questions for clarity but
cannot take action on these matters. Such matters may be placed on a future agenda
according to law. Two minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty
minutes to each subject matter (Board Bylaw 9323).

Public Comment at the beginning of the meeting is limited to 20 minutes. Additional time
may be provided at the end of the meeting for continued discussion and comment. The
Board invites you to state your full name and town (or city) of residence at the beginning of
your statement for the record.

G. ORGANIZATIONAL UPDATES

H.

RECOGNITIONS
1. SLVUSD RELIMEES. ....ccoviiiiiie e, Bruton / Levine
Donnita Loveless, Instructional Assistant-SpEd, November 1995 — June 2020 (25 years)
Melinda Rollings, Education Specialist, January 1992 — June 2020 (28 years)
Sharon Silva, Admin Secretary-Bond, September 2000 — February 2021 (20 years)
Kimberly Armstrong, Math Teacher, May 1993 — June 2021 (28 years)
Kristin Saylor, Elementary Teacher, October 1985 — June 2021 (35 years)
Curt Olin, Science Teacher, August 2006 — June 2021 (15 years)
Pamela Eiriksson, Education Specialist, February 1997 — June 2021 (24 years)
Laurie Bruton, Superintendent, July 2014 — June 2021 (7 years)
Charlotte Muiter, Admin Assistant-DO, July 2018 — July 2021 (3 years)
Susan Cloud, Payroll/Benefits Specialist, May 2007 — May 2021 (14 years)
Anita Genis, Instructional Assistant-SpEd, August 2019 — June 2021 (2 years)

2

Regular Meeting - SLVUSD Board of Trustees Agenda
May 5, 2021



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
1. LCAP 2021/22

J. REPORTS
1. Science & Environmental LIteracy . ....covv v Hearn
2. MEASUIE S REPOI ... ..ottt te e e e e Schiermeyer

K. COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION
Members of the audience are welcome to address the Board of Trustees at this time
regarding items listed on this agenda. Two minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a
maximum of twenty minutes to each subject matter (Board Bylaw 9323).

The Board invites you to state your full name and town (or city) of residence at the beginning
of your statement for the record.

L. ACTION ITEMS
1. Second Reading
a. Consideration of SLVUSD Charter Renewal.....................vvvvvvvvnnnnnn. Bruton/Schlosser
The SLVUSD Charter School was originally approved in September
1993. The Charter School is now seeking a five (5) year renewal
beginning July 1, 2021.
Superintendent’s Recommendation: Approve

2. First Reading (* indicates items that may be acted upon at First Reading)

*a. Approval of Resolution #2020-21-31 Authorizing Transfer Between
Funds (Due to TIMElNE) ........uuuiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciees e Schiermeyer
The Board approved Fund 17 to be designated for the purpose of setting
aside funds for one-time expenditures in relation to the instructional
program, such as textbook adoptions, technology, professional
development, staffing, as well as maintaining the mandatory 3%, and
economic uncertainties. Upon obtaining Board approval of this
resolution, the District will transfer $100K from Fund 17 to Fund 01 for
the purpose of Professional Development for the 2021-22 fiscal year.
Superintendent’s Recommendation: Approve

*b. Transportation Fees Annual Update (Due to Timeling) ............ccccoevvnnnen. Schiermeyer
Board Policy 3250 states that the Superintendent or designee shall
annually submit proposed transportation fee schedules for Board
approval. We are recommending that transportation fees return to the
previous established rates for the 2021/22 fiscal year.
Superintendent’s Recommendation: Approve

*c. Approval of Clean-up to Board Regulations: 5111 — Admission and
6163.2 — Animals at School (Due to TImeling) ..........ccccooiivieenniniice Bruton
Due to the transition from CSBA GAMUT Online to CSBA GAMUT
Policy Plus, it became necessary for some clean-up to Board Policies.
These policies are submitted to the Board for review and approval.
Superintendent’s Recommendation. Approve

*d. Approval of Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan - SLVUSD
(Due to TIMEIINE) ... ea e e e e e aeas Schiermeyer
As part of receiving the Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant
funds under California Education Code (EC) Section 43521(b), school

3

Regular Meeting - SLVUSD Board of Trustees Agenda
May 5, 2021



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

districts are required to complete an Expanded Learning Opportunities
Plan.
Superintendent’s Recommendation: Approve

*e. Approval of Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan — SLVUSD
Charter (Due to TImeliNg) .........ccooumiiiiiieciieice e Schiermeyer
As part of receiving the Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant
funds under California Education Code (EC) Section 43521(b), school
districts are required to complete an Expanded Learning Opportunities
Plan.
Superintendent’s Recommendation: Approve

*f. Approval of Exemption of World Language Diploma Requirement (Due
1O TIMEHNG) ... e Lahey
SLVHS has a graduation requirement of successful completion of ten
units of a World Language. SLVUSD BP 6146.1 states “Exceptions to
these graduation requirements and conditions may be granted by the
principal only after submission to, and approval by, the Superintendent
and Board.
Superintendent’s Recommendation: Approve

*g. Approval of 2021-22 Board Meeting Dates (Due to Timeling) ........................... Bruton
The Board is requested to approved the proposed calendar dates for the
2021-22 Board Meetings.
Superintendent’'s Recommendation: Approve

3. Consent
Superintendent’s Recommendation — Approve
a. Approval of Warrant Registers............ccccoomieii e, Schiermeyer
b. Acceptance of DonationS...........cooeviviiiiiiiii e Schiermeyer
c. Approval of Budget Transfers for March 2021 through April 2021............ Schiermeyer
d. Approval of Resolution #2020-21-32 of Intention to Levy Assessments

for Fiscal Year 2021-22, Preliminarily Approving Engineer's Report and
Providing for Notice of Public Hearing for the SLVUSD Recreation

Improvement and Maintenance District (RIMD) ...........ccccoc Schiermeyer
e. Approval of San Lorenzo Valley Unified School District Maintenance

Department Request for Approval of Surplus Property ............................ Schiermeyer
f. Acceptance of Investment Report for the Quarter Ending March 31,

202 e Schiermeyer
g. Approval of California__Interscholastic Federation (CIF) School

Representatives for San Lorenzo Valley High School — 2021-2022 .................. Bruton
h. San Lorenzo Valley Unified School District Student Nutrition Services

Department Request for Approval of Surplus Property ...........cccceeeeeeneee Schiermeyer
i. Approval of Personnel ACION IHEMS ..........oviiieeiie e, Lucia

V. ADJOURNMENT

FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES
May 17, 2021, 4:00 p.m. Closed Session, Zoom Only
June 9, 2021, 6:00 p.m. Open Session, 5:30 p.m. Closed Session, Zoom Only
June 16, 2021, 6:00 p.m. Open Session, 5:30 p.m. Closed Session, Zoom Only

4

Regular Meeting - SLVUSD Board of Trustees Agenda
May 5, 2021



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

San Lorenzo Valley Unified School District's LCAP
Worlcing Together to E__nsure All Students Learn and are

l:ullg Frcparcd for Co”ege and Carccr
Goal #1 — Math Instruction

Goal #2 - Social Emotional Learning
Goal #3 - Instructional Technology and Computer Science

SLVUSD Web Site: https://www .slvusd.org

LAST DAY OF SCHOOL.:
THURSDAY, JUNE 3rp

5

Regular Meeting - SLVUSD Board of Trustees Agenda
May 5, 2021



L20Z ‘Lz |udy
S3ILNNIN 40 TVAO¥ddY "a ‘Al



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Mi:‘v_-‘-fun Statement

Working Together to Ensure All Students Learn

and are Fully Prepared for College and Career

Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
April 21, 2021
325 Marion Avenue, Ben Lomond, CA
Public Access - https://slvusd-org.zoom.us/j/89749689429
6:00 PM

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER: 5:00 p.m. - Public Access: https://slvusd-org.zoom.us/j/89749689429
Ms. Levine, President, called the Open Session to order at 5:00 p.m.

A. ROLL CALL
Present: Gail Levine, President Mark Becker, Clerk
Jacqui Rice, Trustee Grace Pollak, Trustee (remotely)
Stacy Newsom Kerr, Trustee

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR CLOSED SESSION ITEMS ONLY
There were no Public Comments for Closed Session items.

ADJOURNMENT (From Open Session to Closed Session)
Ms. Levine, President, adjourned the Open Session to go into Closed Session at 5:02 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION: 5:05 p.m. (Closed to the Public)

e PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE
(Pursuant to Government Code §54957)

o NEGOTIATIONS WITH REPRESENTED EMPLOYEES (Education Code Section

54957.6)
Represented Employees: SLVTA and SEIU
Designated Representative: Dr. Laurie Bruton, Superintendent

. OPEN SESSION: 6:00 p.m., Public Access: https://slvusd-org.zoom.us/j/89749689429

A. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
Ms. Levine, President, welcomed everyone and called the Open Session to order at 6:06

p.m.

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Ms. Jacqui Rice, Trustee.

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
MSC Becker/Newsom Kerr to Approve the April 21, 2021 Board Agenda with the
addition of item IV.M.2.h.1. — ADDENDUM-Personnel Action Items. The Motion carried
with the following vote:
AYES - 5 (Levine, Becker, Pollak, Newsom Kerr, Rice)
NOES -0
ABSENT -0

I

Regular Meeting - SLVUSD Board of Trustees Minutes
April 21, 2021



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
ABSTENTION -0

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES March 17, 2021 Board Meeting

MSC Becker/Newsom Kerr to Approve the March 17, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes as
presented. The Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES - 5 (Levine, Becker, Pollak, Newsom Kerr, Rice)

NOES -0

ABSENT -0

ABSTENTION -0

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES March 24, 2021 Special Board Meeting

MSC Becker/Newsom Kerr to Approve the March 24, 2021 Special Board Meeting
Minutes as presented. The Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES - 5 (Levine, Becker, Pollak, Newsom Kerr, Rice)

NOES -0

ABSENT -0

ABSTENTION -0

. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION

There was no report out of Closed Session.

. PUBLIC HEARING

1. Consideration of SLVUSD Charter Renewal................cooovmiiiieeiiiii e Levine
Ms. Levine, President, opened the Public Hearing at 6:09 p.m.
Ms. Levine, President, called for oral and/or written Public Comments in consideration of
the SLVUSD Charter Renewal.
No oral or written Public Comments were received.
Ms. Levine, President, adjourned the Public Hearing at 6:12 p.m.

. COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION

The written Public Comments submitted were read first by Vickie Bergquist, Executive
Assistant.

Two letters acknowledged Dr. Bruton’s leadership and her commitment to keep students
first. They also recognized her communication throughout the school year, while maintaining
her calm, clear direction during this unimaginable year.

Two letters were from students of Ponderosa High School, an alternative program provided
through SCCOE, that was leasing a facility from SLV. They wrote to encourage the District
to reconsider renewing the lease and shared their educational success due to this program.
The six verbal comments that followed were from alt ed staff, current teachers, and alumni
requesting reconsideration of the lease to the Ponderosa School. Each participant shared
their experience and student success due to this program that offered many various learning
opportunities that provided student engagement, leading to Master's degrees and other
successful educational achievements.

The final verbal comment was from the parent of a seventh grader requesting equal
opportunities for students, stating other school districts were offering more in-person
learning than SLV. Identifying many lost learning opportunities due to the CZU Fire,
evacuations, etc. She asked the District to be proactive, to do more than the minimum and
asked for Summer School offerings.

ORGANIZATIONAL UPDATES

Ms. Levine, President, called for Organizational Updates as follows:

Mr. Brenner, SLVTA Representative, shared the following: 1) SLVTA would like to express
our gratitude to the District for organizing opportunities for our members’ spouses, partners,

2

Regular Meeting - SLVUSD Board of Trustees Minutes
April 21, 2021



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

and children to receive the COVID-19 vaccine. This commitment to the safety of our
members and their families is very much appreciated, and 2) SLVTA would also like to
recognize the efforts made by all District staff to implement safe working condition protocols
at all sites, as we have shifted to hybrid instruction. Our officers, site reps, and negotiating
teams have all communicated to our members the specifics of the working conditions
negotiated in the Hybrid MOU. We will all continue to closely monitor the consistent
implementation and enforcement of the safety protocols for masking, social distancing, room
capacity, ventilation, sanitation, cleaning, and health checks. We have received, and expect
to continue to receive, support from all District staff and management for the rapid correction
of any situation that may deviate from the negotiated agreements in the Hybrid MOU.

Ms. Vachon, SEIU Representative, was not present at the time of Organizational Updates.
Ms. Newsom Kerr, Trustee, Ms. Rice, Trustee, and Ms. Pollak, Trustee, had no reports.

Mr. Becker, Clerk, reported in regards to the SCCOE Equity Series. He attended the March
25" event which focused on LGBTQ+ students and families. Coming on May 11" will be the
Power of Communication, with a focus on students of African descent. This event was
powerful and positive. Mr. Becker reported specific stats regarding bullying and suicide and
LGBTQ+ students.

Ms. Levine, President, also attended the March 25" event stating that it was very powerful.
She also attended the Bobcat Meeting and complimented the leadership of this group and
how they are continuing their work in an effective manner.

J. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
1. Communication Update

Dr. Bruton, Superintendent, reported that there have been many comments received
in regards to District communication. A Communication Plan was put into place at the
beginning of school last year, utilizing various forms such as letters, emails, website,
MailChimp, parent & staff meetings, and more. Due to the current and other significant
events that have taken place in the San Lorenzo Valley, there was increased
communication to the parent community, staff, and community at large. SLVUSD as
the largest employer in the valley became an information resource regarding COVID
and other major events, including the CZU Fire, Debris Flows, and storm and power
outage information.
The various forms of communication were shared, such as: Superintendent Parent
Letters, Board Briefings, Q&A Sessions and Town Halls, Parent Groups & Staff
Meetings, School Site Newsletters, and Santa Cruz County Office Education County-
wide communications. Each type of communication was summarized and the dates
for each sent communication was acknowledged. In total, ninety-five separate
communications were sent out excluding the school site newsletters, which are sent
out once per week or more, depending on the information that needs to be conveyed.
The Board members thanked Dr. Bruton for the ongoing communication and a couple
of Board members stated that they have spoken with parents and community
members and received feedback that they were happy with the communication that
was delivered. They felt that communication was, and continues to be, quite
appropriate. Parents have shared that they are happy that the schools are opening
back up and have thanked the district.
A copy of this presentation is available for review in the Superintendent’s Office.

2. LCAP Update and Feedback
Dr. Bruton, Superintendent, shared the development and timeline for the 21/22 LCAP
and the three year funding plan for learning loss mitigation. The District is assuming
that for 2021/22, students will be back in full session and that we will not be required

3

Regular Meeting - SLVUSD Board of Trustees Minutes
April 21, 2021



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

to go back into hybrid. SLV is planning to offer a Summer Learning Program for all
first through eleventh grade students.

The 2021/22 District priorities were identified prior to reviewing the LCAP Survey data.
As of this report, only 69 responses had been collected. Portions of the LCAP Survey
results were shared. Dr. Bruton stated that she would be meeting with parent groups
and resending the LCAP survey to get a higher participation and gain a broader
perspective.

The results from the ThoughtExchange were also shared in the categories of top
themes and key thoughts including Mental Health and Class Sizes. Information on
District Priorities was included in the ThoughtExchange.

Various forms of Community Outreach were identified and acknowledged, as well as
the stakeholder/feedback meeting dates for the fall 2020 and spring 2021.

Hybrid Learning Update

Dr. Bruton reported that K-6 and 9" grades have been brought back and the
remaining high school students are scheduled to return on April 27, 2021. The District
is required to offer an online learning format. SLV has dedicated teachers at each
elementary school grade level, assigned as an online only teacher. The elementary
Hybrid Program is an AM/PM modei that is four days per week, three hours in-person
per day. Student desks are spaced six feet apart; however, recent changes from
CDPH allow for three foot social distancing for schools. SLV has approximately 22 to
27 students per class. With the current COVID safety protocols, it would be difficult to
have 27 or more students in a classroom at once. Currently, Student Nutrition
Services and Transportation are providing services. The Metro bus system is also
providing transportation and the District has purchased Metro Bus Passes so that
students can ride free for the remainder of this year. The last day of school is June 3",
which is approximately six weeks. The District needs to determine if students will
return to a longer day schedule. If the hybrid schedule is changed it will require
changes to some student schedules, revising of the food service, and transportation
plan. The district could remain in hybrid and continue with the planned and
implemented program or revise the schedule and make the required changes for the
balance of the 2020-21 school year.

Dr. Bruton requested each Board member to respond to either changing the schedule
or remaining on hybrid to assist with the decision-making in regards to the Elementary
Program.

The recommendations were as follows:

o Ms. Levine recommends that SLV should stay the course as everyone seems
to be getting into the rhythm and it is working.

o Ms. Newsom Kerr recommended maintaining the elementary hybrid as it has
already been such a disruptive year and any changes would not be returning
to normal. She was not in favor of more changes which would cause more
disruption.

o Ms. Rice recommended staying the course as she respected the
recommendations of other Board members that currently have students in
school.

o Mr. Becker reported that the loudest voices are asking schools to open fully;
however, many students are opting to remain online. He recommended
staying the course.

o Ms. Pollak stated that a routine has been established and adjustments have
been made by most families. She was not in favor of more change to the
current schedule and recommended staying with the current model. She also
acknowledged that childcare is a hardship for many families.

4

Regular Meeting - SLVUSD Board of Trustees Minutes
April 21, 2021



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Dr. Bruton reported that all athletic programs and school is back in session with no
new COVID cases. Each secondary student attends three hours of online classes in
the morning. Students that are opting to return in-person are attending 3 hours, two
times each week, Tuesday through Friday. While other districts are providing online
“streaming” only, SLV has all high school and middle school teachers providing online
instruction each morning.

Dr. Bruton requested the Board members to respond to whether secondary school
should be changed to have longer sessions and eliminate the hybrid schedule. The
recommendations were as follows:

o Ms. Newsom Kerr stated that the current hybrid program is a great idea, is
effective, and she is glad that SLV is providing this model, recognizing that it
provides equity for all students.

o All other Board members recommended maintaining the model that is currently
in place.

Dr. Bruton concluded the District does have agreements with SEIU and SLVTA to
remain with the six foot social distancing protocol with next school year moving into
the three foot social distancing protocol.

K. REPORTS
1. Summer Learning Program (K-8, 9-12) .........cooiieiiee e Hearn

Mr. Hearn, Assistant Superintendent-Instruction, shared the calendar of summer
programs beginning on June 10" and ending on July 7*". Summer programs will have
a term of sixteen days for four hours each day. High school students can earn 5
credits for high school summer classes.
Readers and Writers Workshop and Math are planned for rising 1% and 2™ grade
students.
SLV is partnering with Silicon Valley Education Foundation (SVEF) to offer Elevate
Math to 3" through 8" grade students, as well as SVEF project-oriented Computer
Science Program to rising 6" through 8" grade students.
SLV will offer ELA, Math, Spanish |, Biology, PE, and possibly a VAPA course and
online Credit Recovery through Edmentum to high school students.
The current successes and challenges for the Summer School program were also
shared.
A copy of this presentation is available for review in the Superintendent’s Office.

2. 6-12 Math Plan for 2021-2024 .............coooiieeiecceeeee e e Hearn
Mr. Hearn, Assistant Superintendent-Instruction, shared the 2022-23, Math Plan (6™
— 12™). The District Math Curriculum Committee members and the SLVHS and
SLVMS Math Department identified goals and set the direction for math instruction for
the future. Mr. Rob Lahey, Math Teacher and Coach, explained the plan for
secondary shifts driven by the CDE Math Framework revision. He demonstrated the
6™, 7", and 8" grade math grouping changes involving Math | and Math | Honors.
Before students can move to the next level of math, they would be required to show
competency in Math 1. Math | would be offered to all 8" grade students. Students not
meeting proficiency in Math |, may take the class in 9" grade. After school intervention
would be put in place for 8" and 9" grade students. These groupings would include all
students.

The overall goal is to create a cohesive 6-12 Math program, which would eventually
become a K-12 program.
A copy of this presentation is available for review in the Superintendent’s Office.

5

Regular Meeting - SLVUSD Board of Trustees Minutes
April 21, 2021



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

3. Annual Audit Reports for Ocean Grove Charter School, SLVUSD, Measure O, and

Measure S

McCarthy

Ms. McCarthy, Director of Fiscal Services, reported that the audits were performed by
Chavan and Associates and the District had received an excellent audit.
She referenced the provided one-page summary and reviewed each area with the
Board members.
All audits were extended to the end of March due to COVID-19. This is an internal
audit intended to test internal controls. There were no findings, no audit adjustments,
and no recommendations.
Measure O is now fully expended so this will be the last audit. Measure S is just
beginning and is in compliance for the period ending June 30, 2020.
The Ocean Grove Charter School Audit also had no findings, reflects a strong
reserve, and although the Board did not receive a hard copy of the audit, the District is
in receipt of their audit report.

. COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION

There was no Community Participation for items on the agenda.

*b.

The SLVUSD Charter School was originally approved in September
1993. The Charter School is now seeking a five (5) year renewal
beginning July 1, 2021.

The Board did receive the Charter Renewal document as well as the
Charter presentation.

Ms. Schlosser, Charter School Administrator, reviewed the renewal
process with the Board members.

She reported that the Charter has seven new staff members and started
in 1993 as Charter 25. It was the 25" Charter to be approved. She
explained that it is a dependent Charter that provides a learning option
for students, with only about 20% of the students from out of the district.
She expressed her gratitude for a great partnership with SLVUSD.

Ms. Schlosser reviewed the Mission and Vision statements and provided
a brief summary of the Charter's seven programs as follows: Coast
Redwood High School, Nature Academy, Coast Redwood Middle
School, Quail Hollow Integrated Arts, Quail Hollow Homeschool, Fall
Creek Homeschool, and Mountain Independent Studies, a satellite site.
She shared the SLV Charter Support Staff, as well as the Parent
Advisory Committee that is strong and meets two times per month.
There were no questions.

This item will return as a Second Reading at the May 5, 2021 Board
Meeting.

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Approve

Approval of Consolidated Application and Reporting System (CARS) -

Part Il (Due to Timeling)...........oooviimmiiiiiiiiii e

The ConApp is for funding categorical programs and is sent to the State
Department of Education in two parts. Part |, which identifies program
eligibility, is approved by the Board each fall. Part Il contains
entitlements, allocations and number of participants in specified
categorical programs.

6

. ACTION ITEMS
1. First Reading (* indicates items that may be acted upon at First Reading)
a. Consideration of SLVUSD Charter Renewal...............cccccooeooeennnnne. Bruton/Schlosser

Regular Meeting - SLVUSD Board of Trustees Minutes
April 21, 2021



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Mr. Hearn, Assistant Superintendent-Instruction, stated that Part | was
approved in the fall and thanked Ms. McCarthy for her assistance with
Part Il of the CARS.

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Approve

MSC Becker/Pollak to Approve the Consolidated Application and
Reporting System (CARS) - Part Il as presented. The Motion
carried with the following vote:

AYES - 5 (Levine, Becker, Pollak, Newsom Kerr, Rice)

NOES -0

ABSENT -0

ABSTENTION -0

. Approval of Clean-up to Board Policies: 6146 — Graduation
Requirements/ Standards of Proficiency and 6162.52 — High School Exit
Exam (Due to TIMeHNE) ......covuiiiiiieie e Bruton
Due to the transition from CSBA GAMUT Online to CSBA GAMUT
Policy Plus, it became necessary for some clean-up to Board Policies.
These policies were submitted to the Board for review and approval.

Dr. Bruton, Superintendent, restated that this clean-up to policies is due
to the transfer of systems.

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Approve

MSC Becker/Pollak to Approve the Clean-up to Board Policies:
6146 — Graduation Requirements/Standards of Proficiency and
6162.52 — High School Exit Exam as presented. The Motion carried
with the following vote:

AYES -5 (Levine, Becker, Pollak, Newsom Kerr, Rice)

NOES -0

ABSENT -0

ABSTENTION -0

. Approval of Retiree Resolutions: 2020-21-19 — Donnita Loveless, 2020-
21-20 — Melinda Rollings, 2020-21-21 — Sharon Silva, 2020-21-22 —
Kimberly Armstrong, 2020-21-23 — Kristin Saylor, 2020-21-24 — Curt
Olin, 2020-21-25 — Pamela Eiriksson, 2020-21-26 — Laurie Bruton,
2020-21-27 — Charlotte Multer, 2020-21-28 — Susan Cloud, and 2020-
21-29 — Anita Genis (Due to TIimeling)............ccooovvvviiiiieieii e Bruton
The Board is required to approve the presented retiree resolutions.

Dr. Bruton, Superintendent, read the retiree names. She stated that
there is a tremendous amount of experience here in both Certificated
and Classified employees. The Retiree Celebration event of May 21,
2021 was announced and is an allowable event as we move into the
yellow tier. The retirees that choose to attend will be acknowledged at
this event and be presented their SLV Retirement gift from the Board.
Superintendent’'s Recommendation: Approve

MSC Becker/Pollak to Approve the Retiree Resolutions: 2020-21-19
— Donnita Loveless, 2020-21-20 — Melinda Rollings, 2020-21-21 -
Sharon Silva, 2020-21-22 - Kimberly Armstrong, 2020-21-23 -
Kristin Saylor, 2020-21-24 — Curt Olin, 2020-21-25 - Pamela
Eiriksson, 2020-21-26 — Laurie Bruton, 2020-21-27 — Charlotte
Multer, 2020-21-28 — Susan Cloud, and 2020-21-29 — Anita Genis as
presented. The Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES - 5 (Levine, Becker, Pollak, Newsom Kerr, Rice)

7

Regular Meeting - SLVUSD Board of Trustees Minutes
April 21, 2021



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOES -0
ABSENT -0
ABSTENTION -0
*e. May - Staff Appreciation Month (Due to Timeline)...............cccoeevinvvieiiiicinieecnnn. Bruton

The Board is requested to approve Resolution #2020-21-30
acknowledging the month of May as Staff Appreciation Month.
Dr. Bruton, Superintendent, announced that the month of May will be
Staff Appreciation month and although the volunteer force is not
currently allowed on campus, the District will be doing something at
each site to recognize and celebrate our staff.
Superintendent’s Recommendation: Approve
MsSC to Approve Resolution #2020-
21-30 — May-Staff Appreciation Month as presented. The Motion
carried with the following vote:
AYES -
NOES -
ABSENT -
ABSTENTION -

2. Consent

Superintendent’s Recommendation — Approve

MSC Becker/Pollak to Approve the Consent Agenda with the addition of item
IV.M.2.h.1. - ADDENDUM-Personnel Actions Items. The Motion

AYES - 5 (Levine, Becker, Pollak, Newsom Kerr, Rice)

NOES -0
ABSENT -0
ABSTENTION -0
a. Approval of Warrant REQISIEIS.............uuuemiiiiiiieeee e Schiermeyer
b. Acceptance of DONAtioNS...........cooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiie Schiermeyer
c. Approval of Budget Transfers for January 1, 2021 through February 28,

202 e e e e e e e e e e e e e r e e Schiermeyer
d. Approval of Resolution #2020-21-18 — Authorizing Temporary Transfer

of Funds to Alleviate Cash Flow Needs in the 2021-22 Fiscal Year ......... Schiermeyer
e. Approval of Resolution #2020-21-17 — Authorizing Year End Transfers .. Schiermeyer

Acceptance of Quarterly Uniform Complaint Reporting Under William's

Legislation — Third Quarterly Report 2020-21 School Year............cccccocvvuvunnnnnn. Bruton
. Approval of Out of District School Sponsored Trip — 6" Grade Nature

Academy, Headwaters Qutdoor School, Weed, CA ....cooovvveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen Hearn

Approval of Personnel Action HEMS ..........oooiimiiii e Lucia

EMPLOYMENT:

Ross Parmenter, Social Science Teacher, SLVHS, 20% Temp, 4/12/21-6/4/21
Carolina Montoya, Custodian, SLVMS, 11% Prob, 4/22/21
TRANSFER/PROMOTION:
Jade Rich From: Instructional Assistant, SLVE, 49% Perm, 3/21/21
To: Instructional Assistant-SpEd, SLVHS, 75% Prob, 3/22/21
Mary Adams From: Instructional Assistant, SLVE, 49.38% Perm, 4/11/21
To: Health Care Assistant, SpEd, 75% Temp, 4/12/21
Dave Poetzinger From: Social Science Teacher, SLVHS, 100% Tenured, 6/30/21
To: Assistant Principal, SLVHS, 100% Prob I, 7/1/21
RESIGNATIONS/RETIREMENTS:
Antonio Nunez-Lara, Maintenance Specialist-HVAC, Maint. Dept., 3/18/21

8

Regular Meeting - SLVUSD Board of Trustees Minutes
April 21, 2021



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Charlotte Multer, Admin Assistant-DO, SpEd/Student Services, 7/15/21 (Retirement)
Susan Cloud, Payroll/Benefits Spec., Business Srvcs Dept., 5/14/21 (Retirement)
Melissa Stockton, Teacher, SLV Charter, 20%, 6/4/21
Dr. Laurie Bruton, Superintendent, DO, 6/30/21 (Retirement)
Anita Genis, Instructional Assistant-SpEd, SpEd, 6/4/21 (Retirement)
EMPLOYEE STIPENDS (non-coaching):
Wade Axup, WASC Coordinator, SLV Charter School, 4/30/21-5/31/21
COACHING ASSIGNMENTS (SLVHS):
Rebekha Rose, Girls’ Cross-Country Head Coach, 2/1/21-4/30/21
Jayson Avenmarg, Boys' Cross-Country Head Coach, 2/1/21-4/30/21
h.1. ADDENDUM-Personnel Action fems ........ccccoooeiiiviiiiiiii e Lucia
EMPLOYMENT:
Luzana Coria, Custodian, SLVHS, 100% Prob., 4/22/21
LEAVE OF ABSENCE:
Colleen Moore, Lead Mechanic, Transportation, 100%, 4/20/21-5/17/21
TRANSFER/PROMOTION: (Effective Date Correction)
Jade Rich From: Instructional Assistant, SLVE, 49% Perm, 3/28/21
To: Instructional Assistant-SpEd, SLVHS, 75% Prob, 3/29/21
RESIGNATIONS: (Effective Date Correction)
Charlotte Multer, Admin Assistant-DO, SpEd/Student Services, 7/30/21 (Retirement)
COACHING ASSIGNMENTS (SLVHS): (Replaces Original Action Item)
Rebekha Rose, Girls’ Cross-Country Head Coach, 2/1/21-4/30/2

V. ADJOURNMENT
Ms. Levine, President, adjourned the Open Session at 8:50 p.m.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: WITNESSED BY:
Dr. Laurie Bruton, Superintendent and Secretary Mark Becker, Clerk
Board of Trustees Board of Trustees

San Lorenzo Valley Unified School District’'s LCAP
Worl(ing Togcther to E_nsure A” Students Learn and are

l:u"y FrePared for Co”cgc and Career
Goal #1 — Math Instruction

Goal #2 - Social Emotional Learning
Goal #3 - Instructional Technology and Computer Science

SLVUSD Web Site: htips://www slvusd.org

9

Regular Meeting - SLVUSD Board of Trustees Minutes
April 21, 2021



------------------------------------------------------- m-..—_tmmm u:oowm _.F
SINFLI NOILDV 1 ‘Al



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD ACTION REQUEST

TO: San Lorenzo Valley Unified School District Board of Trustees
FROM: Dr. Laurie Bruton, Superintendent
DATE: April 21, 2021

RE: Consideration of SLVUSD Charter Renewal

(Second Reading)

BACKGROUND:

The SLVUSD Charter was approved for a period of three years beginning in September
1993. On five separate occasions, the Charter has received subsequent renewals. A
renewal process requires all of the same steps and information as a new charter school
proposal, as well as some of the following criteria:

e Have all of the terms of the original Charter been fully implemented?
Are the implemented programs consistent with the terms of the Charter?

e Has the Charter made reasonable progress in meeting internally established
goals?

¢ |s the Charter fiscally solvent?

The entity that granted the Charter (SLVUSD Trustees) determines that the academic
performance of the Charter School is at least equal to the academic performance of the
other public schools in the District.

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:

The SLVUSD Charter Renewal document was distributed under separate cover for your
review and consideration prior to the April 21, 2021 regular Board Meeting. A copy of
the Charter Renewal document is also available in the Superintendent's Office for
review.

This item was brought to the Board as a First Reading to the April 21, 2021 Board
Meeting.

The SLVUSD Charter is seeking a five (5) year renewal beginning July 1, 2021.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

The SLVUSD Charter School is estimated to generate $2,847,128 of revenue from
Federal, State, and local sources for the 2021-22 fiscal year.



............................................................ mc_—gmwm Hw.h_H— _.N
SINFLI NOILDVY 1 ‘Al



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD ACTION REQUEST

DATE: May 5, 2021

TO: Dr. Laurie Bruton, Superintendent

FROM: Christopher Schiermeyer, Deputy Superintendent, Business Services @
RE: Adopt Resolution #2020-21-31 Authorizing Transfer Between Funds

First Reading™* - (Due to Timeline)

BACKGROUND:

The Board approved Fund 17 to be designated for the purpose of setting aside funds for one-
time expenditures in relation to the instruction program, such as textbook adoptions, technology,
professional development, staffing, as well as maintaining the mandatory 3%, and economic
uncertainties.

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:

Upon obtaining Board approval of Resolution #2020-21-31, the District will transfer $100k from
Fund 17 to Fund 01 for the purpose of professional development for the 2021-22 fiscal year.

FUND 17: PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
“5800” Contracts $ 15,000
“5215” Travel & Conference $ 15,000
“4300” Materials $ 30,000
“1140” Substitutes $ 10,000
“1130” Extra Work Agreements (EWA) $ 20,000
“3xxx” Statutories $ 10,000

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

Fiscal Year 2021-22 $100,000



San Lorenzo Valley Unified School District
Ben Lomond, CA

On a Motion by Trustee;
Seconded by Trustee:
Approved on;

RESOLUTION #2020-21-31
Resolution Authorizing Transfers between Funds

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Board to transfer funds from the Special Reserve Fund
for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects (Fund 17) to the General Fund (Fund 01); and

WHEREAS, the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects (Fund 17)
is now required to support the instructional program, and

WHEREAS, Section 42842 of the Education Code states that the goveming board of a
school district may expend the money in Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay
Projects (Fund 17) in accordance with this section and that moneys to be expended from this
special reserve fund shall first be transferred into the general fund of the District; and

WHEREAS, the Board has authorized $100k of these funds to be expended for the
purpose of professional development for the 2021-22 fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Deputy Superintendent of Business
Services is hereby authorized and directed to make such necessary transfers between the
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects (Fund 17) and the General Fund
(Fund 01).

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the San Lorenzo Valley Unified
School District, County of Santa Cruz, State of California, this 5th day of May 2021 by the
following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

Mark Becker, Clerk Gail Levine, President
Board of Trustees Board of Trustees



............................................................ m—‘—_umom H.m..—_u -N
SIN31I NOILDV 1 °Al



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD ACTION REQUEST

DATE: May 5, 2021

TO: Laurie Bruton, Superintendent

FROM: Christopher Schiermeyer, Deputy Superintendent Business Sewice@
RE: Transportation Fees Annual Update

First Reading* (Due to Timeline)

BACKGROUND:

Board Policy 3250 states that the Superintendent or designee shall annually submit
proposed transportation fee schedules for Board approval.

The District’s previous rates for bus passes were. $220 — Annual round trip, $116

Semester round trip, and individual ride tickets were $1.00 each. During the hybrid
schedule transportation was provided at no cost to families.

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:

Transportation costs continue to exceed fees generated, with the District continuing to
cover excess operating costs. We are recommending that transportation fees return to
the previous established rates for the 2021/2022 fiscal year.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

Financial impact will be driven by participation.



............................................................ m—h_ummm H.m.—_m -N
SINFLI NOILDV "1 A



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD ACTION REQUEST

DATE: May 5, 2021

TO: San Lorenzo Valley USD Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Laurie Bruton, Superintendent

RE: Approval of Clean-Up to Board Regulations: 5111 — Admission and

6163.2 — Animals at School
First Reading* - (Due to Timeline)

BACKGROUND:

On Friday, October 30, 2020, CSBA launched the new Board Policy platform, GAMUS Policy
Plus. This platform is an upgrade to, and replacement of, the SLVUSD existing Manual
Maintenance service. With this update, SLV will now be able to:

Translate policies into more than 90 languages with one click

Incorporate CSBA updates with the click of a mouse

Edit policies with track changes

Post adopted policies directly to GAMUT Policy Plus in real time or submit them to CSBA
experts to review

e Have a customized GAMUT Policy Plus site to match the look and feel of the SLV district
webpage.

The new platform relies on consistent policy titles and numbering across the districts. This allows
CSBA to push updates directly to SLV through GAMUT Policy Plus and enables CSBA to
maintain consistent legal references and management resources. It also makes it possible to
use the advanced search feature to search across the CSBA sample policies and the adopted
policies in other districts.

During the transition SLV had policies that did not reflect the correct title or policy number that is
within the CSBA Sample Policy Manual. In most cases, this is because CSBA updated or
deleted the sample policy or the policy is unique to SLV. Therefore, a “clean-up” process is
necessary to clear these policies to go “live” into the new platform.

“Clean-up” to the policies listed in the Table on the next page were reviewed by the appropriate
District Administration and are presented to the Board for approval.

Continued. ..



Page 2

POLICY DISTRICT POLICY CSBA EXPLANATION ACTION TO BE
NUMBER TITLE TAKEN BY
SLVUSD
AR 5111 | Admission AR 5111.11 is not aligned with CSBA Revise AR to
policies and content should be covered | include
(Conditional in AR 5111. language from
Mandate) Content from AR 5111.11 was added to | AR 5111.11
AR 5111 (in yellow highlight)
Delete AR
5111.11
AR 6163.2 | Animals at School AR 6163.20 is not aligned with CSBA Revise AR to
policies and content should be covered | include
(Mandate) in AR 6163.2 language from
Content from AR 6163.20 was added to | AR 6163.20
AR 6163.2 (in yellow highlight)
Delete AR 6163.2

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:

District Administration is recommending that the following Board Regulations be revised to
include language from policies to be deleted:

AR 5111

Admission (Conditional Mandate)
AR 6163.2 Animals at School (Mandate)

District Administration is recommending that the following Board Regulations be deleted:

AR 5111.11 Residents of Students with Caregiver
AR 6163.20 Service Animals at School

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None




Board Policy Manual
San Lorenzo Valley Unified School District

Regulation 5111: Admission Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: 07/12/2018

Age of Admittance to Kindergarten and First Grade

At the beginning of each school year, the Superintendent or designee shall enroll any eligible child who will have
his/her fifth or sixth birthday on or before September 1 of that year into kindergarten or first grade, as applicable.
(Education Code 48000, 48010)

Any child who will have his/her fifth birthday from September 2 through December 2 of the school year shall be
offered a transitional kindergarten (TK) program in accordance with law and Board policy. (Education Code 48000)

(cf. 5123 - Promotion/Acceleration/Retention)
(cf. 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten)

On a case-by-case basis, a child who will turn five years old in a given school year may be enrolled in kindergarten or
TK at any time during that school year with the approval of the child's parent/guardian, provided that: (Education
Code 48000)

1. The Governing Board determines that admittance is in the best interest of the child.

2. The parent/guardian is given information regarding the advantages and disadvantages and any other explanatory
information about the effect of this early admittance.

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

The Superintendent or designee shall make a recommendation to the Board regarding whether a child should be
granted early entry to kindergarten. In doing so, the Superintendent or designee shall consider various factors
including the availability of classroom space and any negotiated maximum class size.

(cf. 6151 - Class Size)
(cf. 7111 - Evaluating Existing Buildings)
Documentation of Age/Grade

Prior to the admission of a child to kindergarten or first grade, the parent/guardian shall present proof of the child's
age. (Education Code 48002)

Evidence of the child's age may include: (Education Code 48002)

1. A certified copy of a birth certificate or a statement by the local registrar or county recorder certifying the date of
birth

2. A duly attested baptism certificate

3. A passport

4. When none of the above documents is obtainable, an affidavit of the parent/guardian
5. Other means prescribed by the Board

Students shall qualify as district residents if placed within the district in a regularly establised licensed children's
institution, a licensed foster home, or a family home pursuant to a commitment or placement under Welfare and
Institutions Code 200-987. The agency placing a student in such a home or institution shall provide evidence to the
school that the placement or commitment is pursuant to law. (Education Code 48204)

Students shall qualify as district residents if they reside in the home of a care-giving adult within district boundaries.
(Education Code 48204)

Upon enrollment, the care-giving adult shall execute, under penalty of perjury, the affidavit specified in Family Code
6552.



When their whereabouts is unknown, parents/guardians of students living with a caregiver or in foster care shall
receive all parental notifications required by law. They shall be contacted for all major educational decisions
concerning enrollment, discipline and final grades.

(cf. 5145.6 - Parent Notifications)

Caregivers and foster parents who have files the affidavit specified in Family Code 6552 may authorize school-
related medical care.

(cf. 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies)
Caregivers and foster parents shall receive a copy of all school notices.
(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency)

(cf. 6159.3 - Appointment of Surrogate Parent for Special Education Students)



Board Policy Manual
San Lorenzo Valley Unified School District

Regulation 6163.2: Animals At School Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date: 02/04/2014

Use of Service Animals by Individuals with Disabilities

For an individual with a disability, service animal means any dog that is individually trained to do work or perform
tasks related to the individual's disability and for his/her benefit. For example, for an individual who is blind or has
low vision, a service animal would mean a dog that helps him/her with vision, navigation, and other tasks: for an
individual who is deaf or hard of hearing, a service animal would mean a dog that alerts him/her to the presence of
people or sounds; and for an individual with psychiatric or neurological disabilities, a service animal would mean a
dog that assists him/her by preventing or interrupting impulsive or destructive behaviors. (28 CFR 35.104)

Individuals with disabilities may be accompanied on school premises and on school transportation by service animals,
including specially trained guide dogs, signal dogs, or service dogs. (Education Code 39839; Civil Code 54.2; 28 CFR
35.136)

{cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 3541.2 - Transportation for Students with Disabilities)

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)

(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504)

The San Lorenzo Valley Unified School District (SLVUSD) acknowledges the district's responsibility to permit
students and/or adults with disabilities to be accompanied by a "service animal" on school property and/or facilities
and/or at school functions and on school transportation as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act, 28 CFR
Part 35, and applicable California law subject to the rules and procedures described in this regulation.

This regulation only applies to members of the public, students, and staff with disabilities who are requesting to be
accompanied by a service animal to a District school property and/or facility and/or school function.

Service Animal Defined

1. A service animal must be a dog. No other species of animal, whether wild or domestic, will be permitted as a
"service animal."

2. A service animal must be "required" for the individual with a disability and the service animal must be "individually
trained" to do work or a task for the individual with a disability. These tasks may include, but not be limited to,
guiding an individual with a disability, alerting individuals with impaired hearing, pulling a wheelchair, or fetching
dropped items. The task performed by the service animal must be directly related to the functional limitation of the
individual's disability. Service animals are working animals and are not pets.

3. If it is obvious what service the animal provides to the individual with a disability, then staff should not make any
further inquiries regarding the tasks performed by the service animal (i.e. a guide dog for an individual with impaired
vision). Only limited inquiries are allowed by District staff to determine if a dog is a service animal when it is not
obvious what service the dog provides and staff may ask only the following two questions:

a. Is the service animal required because of a disability
b. What work or task has the service animal been trained to perform

Staff cannot ask about the individual's disability, require medical documentation, require a special identification card
or training documentation for the service animal, require the service animal to wear an identifying vest, or ask that
the service animal demonstrate its ability to perform the work or task.

4. Therapy, comfort, or companion animals are not service animals and issues regarding these animals are addressed
by AR 6163.22 - Non-Service Animals at School.

5. This policy does not address service animals being trained as service animals but not actually performing a task for
an individual with a disability. Please refer to AR 6163.21 - Service Animals in Training at School.

6. Any person knowingly and fraudulently representing himself or herself through either verbal or written notice to



be the owner or trainer of a service dog shall be guilty of a misdemeanor punishable by imprisonment in the county
jail not exceeding six months, by a fine not exceeding one thousand dollars, or both by fine and imprisonment. (Penal
Code 365.7).

Responsibilities Of Individual With A Disability/Handler
1. All animals must be treated for, and kept free of, fleas and ticks and other pests.
2. All animals must be kept clean and groomed to avoid shedding and dander.

3. The owner/handler of the animal is liable for any harm or injury caused by the animal to other students, staff,
visitors, and/or property. (Civil Code 54.2).

4. All animals must have a harness, leash, or other tether, unless either the handler is unable because of a disability to
use a harness, leash, or other tether, or the use of a harness, leash, or other tether would interfere with the animal's
safe, effective performance of work or tasks, in which case the animal must be otherwise under the handler's control.

5. The District is not responsible for the care or supervision of the service animal, such as walking the animal or
responding to the animal's need to relieve itself. The owner/handler of the service animal must always carry
equipment sufficient to clean up the animal's waste, immediately remove the waste, and be responsible for the
proper disposal of the animal's waste.

6. Students with service animals are expected to care for and supervise their animal. In the case of a young child or a
student with disabilities who is unable to care for or supervise his service animal, the student's parents are
responsible for providing care and supervision of the animal.

7. If the request is for a service dog, the person making the request must provide annual proof of the following
vaccinations: DHLPPC (Distemper, Hepatitis, Leptospirosis, Paroinfluenza, Parvovirus, Coronavirus), Bordetella, and
Rabies.

8. All service dogs must be spayed or neutered.
Removal Of A Service Animal

1. The Superintendent or designee may ask any individual who brings a service animal to a school property and/or
facility and/or school function to remove the service animal if any one of the following circumstances occurs:

a. The animal is out of control and the animal's handler does not take effective action to control it
b. The animal is not housebroken; and/or

c. The animal's presence would pose a "direct threat." Pursuant to 28 CFR 35.104, a direct threat is defined as a
significant risk to the health or safety of others that cannot be eliminated by a modification of policies, practices, or
procedures, or by the provision of auxiliary aids or services.

2. When an individual's service animal is excluded, he/she shall be given an opportunity to participate in the service,
program, or activity without having the service animal present. (Education Code 39839; Civil Code 54.2; 28 CFR
35.136).

Service Animal Requests By A Member Of The Public

All requests for a member of the public to bring a service animal to a school property and/or facility and/or school
function must be directed to the Superintendent, designee, or school site administer as appropriate. The
Superintendent, designee, or school site administer shall, in accordance with this policy, confirm that the animal is a
service animal and shall, upon the request of the individual, provide the individual with a copy of this policy.

When practically possible, the member of the public requesting to bring a service animal to a school property and/or
facility and/or school function is encouraged to make the request in writing 10 business days prior to the date the
member of the public plans to bring the service animal; however, the individual cannot be required to provide this
advance written notice in order to bring a service animal to a school property and/or facility and/or school function.
The written notice may be provided to:

SLVUSD District Office

325 Marion Avenue



Ben Lomond, CA 95005
Service Animal Requests On Behalf Of A Student

All requests for a student to bring a service animal to a school property and/or facility and/or school function must
be must be made in writing, 10 business days prior to the date the student plans to bring the service animal, to:

SLVUSD District Office
325 Marion Avenue
Ben Lomond, CA 95005

The Superintendent, or designee shall, in accordance with this policy, confirm that the animal is a service animal and
shall provide the student's parents with a copy of this policy and require the student's parent/guardian(s) to
acknowledge in writing that the parent/guardian(s) has received a copy of the policy, the parent/guardian(s)
understands the contents of the policy, and the parent/guardian(s) agrees to comply with the policy. As part of the
approval process, the student's parent/guardian(s) must provide proof that the service animal has received all
required vaccinations.

The Superintendent, or designee shall review and approve or deny requests to bring a service animal to school
property and/or facility and/or school function on a case-by-case basis.

The Superintendent or designee shall give such parmission to bring a service animal to school property and/or facility
and/or school function only after he/she has provided written notification to all parents/guardians of students in the
affected class(es) and staff in the affected class(es), asking them to verify whether their child or if they have any
known allergies, asthma, or other health condition that may be aggravated by the service animal's presence. When an
individual has provided notification that his/her child or the staff member has provided notification that he/she has
an allergy, asthma, or other health condition that may be aggravated by the service animal, the Superintendent, or
designee shall take appropriate measures to protect the student or staff member from exposure to the service
animal. Allergies and fear of dogs are not valid reasons for denying access or refusing service to individuals using
service animals. When an individual whose health is aggravated by the service animal's presence and an individual
who uses a service animal must spend time in the same room or facility, for example, in a school classroom or at a
school cafeteria, both individuals should be accommodated by assigning them, if possible, to different locations
within the room or different rooms in the facility.

Service Animal Requests On Behalf Of A Staff Member

All requests for a staff member to bring a service animal to a school property and/or facility and/or school function
must be made in writing, 10 business days prior to the date the staff member plans to bring the service animal, to:

SLVUSD District Office
325 Marion Avenue
Ben Lomond, CA 95005

The Superintendent, or designee shall, in accordance with this policy, confirm that the animal is a service animal and
shall provide the staff member with a copy of this policy and require the staff member to acknowledge in writing that
he/she has received a copy of the policy, he/she understand the contents of the policy, and he/she agree to comply
with the policy. As part of the approval process, the staff member must provide proof that the service animal has
received all required vaccinations.

The Superintendent, or designee shall review and approve or deny requests to bring a service animal by a staff
member to school property and/or facility and/or school function on a case-by-case basis. This approval process
shall include a meeting with the Superintendent, or designee, the staff member, and if requested by the staff
member, a representative from the staff member's bargaining unit and other individuals deemed appropriate by the
District. The purpose of the meeting will be to address any questions or concerns regarding the approval process
that either the District and/or staff member may have.

The Superintendent, or designee shall give such permission to bring a service animal to school property and/or
facility and/or school function only after he/she has provided written notification to all parents/guardians of
students in the affected class(es) and staff in the affected class(es), asking them to verify whether their child or if
staff have any known allergies, asthma, or other health condition that may be aggravated by the service animal's



presence. When an individual has provided notification that his/her child or the staff member has provided
notification that he/she has an allergy, asthma, or other health condition that may be aggravated by the service
animal, the Superintendent, or designee shall take appropriate measures to protect the student or staff member from
exposure to the service animal. Allergies and fear of dogs are not valid reasons for denying access or refusing service
to individuals using service animals. When an individual whose health is aggravated by the service animal's presence
and an individual who uses a service animal must spend time in the same room or facility (for example, in a school
classroom or at a school cafeteria) both individuals should be accommodated by assigning them, if possible, to
different locations within the room or different rooms in the facility.

All requests for permission for an employee with a disability to bring a service animal or assistive animal, as defined
in Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations section 7293.6(a), into the workplace as a reasonable accommodation
will be addressed through the Interactive Process as described in AR 4032.

See:BP 6163.2 - Animals at School

AR 6163.21 - Service Animals in Training at School

AR 6163.22 - Non-Service Animals at School

AR 6163.23 - Live Animals in the Classroom for Instructional Purposes

AR 4032 - Reasonable Accommaodation



............................................................ mc_“vmwm H.m-__u .N
SINFLI NOILDV "1 ‘Al



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD ACTION REQUEST

DATE: May 5, 2021
TO: Laurie Bruton, Superintendent
FROM: Christopher Schiermeyer, Deputy Superintendent Business Services@
RE: Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan - SLVUSD
First Reading* (Due to Timeline)
BACKGROUND:

As part of receiving the Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant funds under
California Education Code (EC) Section 43521 (b), school districts are required to
complete an Expanded Learning Opportunities Plan. Education Code Section 43522
(b) identifies the seven supplemental instruction and support strategies listed below as
the strategies that may be supported with ELO Grant funds and requires the LEA to use

the funding for any of these purposes.

Extending instructional learning time
Accelerating progress to close learning gaps
Integrated student supports

Community learning hubs

Supports for credit deficient students
Additional academic services for students
Training for school staff

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:

SLVUSD is planning for the following ELO expenditures.

Mental Health Associates and PBIS Coach

Behavior Aides and additional Paraprofessional support

Elementary Teacher on Special Assignment (TOSA)

Secondary math teachers and Elementary math intervention support
Primary science

Summer School

Professional Development

Technology, devices and instructional materials

Instructional materials

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

Total cost to implement strategies is $1,535,727.



6 Jo 7 98ed 1214351Q 100Y2S paijiun AS||eA 0zUa10T UBS JOJ UB|d JUBID SaIHUNModdQ Sujules papuedxy

"Spaau Juspn)s uo buipuadap papiroid Ajusiind sjleym puokaq

padojoAap a4 [|Im SUOIUDAISIUI MBU ‘Blep 8U] UC paseq "}oeqpas) Joyses) pue SJUSWSSaSSE YIewyouaq ajeulwn||| ybnoay; paiyiuapl aq

[IM s)uSpn}s G-H Yleul 104 "sjuspnis Joj WajsAs yiewyouag |[duld *® seuno4 ybnosyy yoddns y13 10} G- sapelb ul psynuapl 8q ||Im Sjuspnis
"uoljeJisiuilipe JouIsip pue uolieqsiuiwpe 8IS Aq 19s s|eAssiul Jeinbal je seah ay) Jnoybnolyy Buiob-uo pasn aq ||IM S83IN0SaI

asay] 'spoddns pajeiBsjul Jayjo pue ‘[euoiOWS-|eId0S ‘OIWSPEIE. JO PadU Ul SJUspN)s AJjuspl 0} S80IN0Sal JO AJoleA B ash [IM dSNATS
"BJep Juswssasse |eoo] pue ‘sepelb ‘ndul Jayoes) Aq payiuapl aq |[IM sjuspnls

‘passasse aq ||IM SJUSPN]S JO SPasU Sy} Pue paluapl aq |[IM SJUSpNIS Moy Jo uonduossp v

‘pasu
JO seale ul sisyoea) o} Juswdo|arsp |euoissejoid Buiob-uo Joy suoiido se |jem sy Bujules| panuluod ul sjuapnis abebus o) sbuusyo Jawwns
1o} pasu v "Buiag-j|am |euoiiows [e190S PUNOJE SUOSSS| WooJussed pue Hoddns Bujesunod Buisesoul uo indul paeys siepjoysyels ‘seale
BjNJ1LINJ 8109 JIay) Ul sjuapnis 10} swesbold uonuaaiaul Jo sadA} ayj uo yoeqpas) Aiessaodau Yim dSNATS pepiroid seunpoddo esay |
‘JJB)S pue ‘sjuapn)s ‘sjuaied woly 30eqpas) 1101|0s 0} pazijin sem weiboid

paseq Aaains e abueyox3 Jybnoy| ‘uollippe u| ‘s1equiaw Jels Jo pue ‘Ajunwwod ‘sjualed wolj suonsebbns Jo sjuswwod [euonippe Aue
pa)Ioljos pue s|eob jouisiq 8y} 0} pajejal suonoe pasodoid ay) paieys uspusiuedng sy uonejussald ayj Jo Led sy ‘'gSNATS 0} pepiroid
Buleq Buipuny |esepa pue sjeob 1ousIq ay) aseys o} L zog Bundg ul Bunesw yels j0oyos pue jussed snouea pspusie jJuspusjuLadng ay|

‘ueld sy} jo JuswdolaAsp 8y} Ul PSAJOAUI 8J9M YJE)S |00YIS pue ‘siayoes) ‘sjualed moy Jo uondiuossp v

suonduosaq ue|d

"suoljoNIIsU| ue|d juels sajiunuoddQ Buiuies papuedx3 oy 0} Jajai ases|d sjuswalinbai o0ads o4

‘Jels pajeolyiuad Agq paynuspl sjuspnis Jayio pue ‘Bunenpelb jou jo ysu je

sjuspnjs jooyos YblY ‘sjuapnis Jusiolsp-1ipald ‘1esk |0oyos | z—0z0g U} Ul uspeBiapuly Ul [|0JUs JOU pIP OYM 8s0y] ‘0) PS)i Jou Ing ‘Buipnjoul
‘[ans] apeib mojaq a1e oym sluapnis pue ‘syuspnis pabebussip ‘uonejojdxa Jo ‘1oa|Bau ‘asnge Jo XSu Je SJuapN)s ‘saNjIqesIp YlIMm Sjuapn)s
‘Sluspn)s sssjawoy ‘YinoA 19soy ‘sisules| ysi|bu3 ‘syuspnis swooul-mo| :sdnouf Buimo||oy 8y} JO 810w JO BUO Ul PapN|dUl SJUSPN]S 8y} }Sed) e
Joj weiboid Aianooai Bujuies) e usweidwi o} Juels (O13) saunpoddQ Buluies papuedx3 ay) ybnoay) SSAIRD8I Ji SPUN) BU} BSN |[IM V312Ul
moy utejdxs |im ueld 8y "s30BUS pue s[eaw Jo uoisiroid auy) Buipnjoul ‘spoddns Jayjo pue ‘leuonows-|enos ‘olwepese Buipsau se palnuspl
asoy} buipn|oul ‘syjuapnis o} poddns pue uononiisul [ejuswa|ddns Buipiroid oy ueld (s,y37) s.Aousbe |euonesnps [ea0] sy I BuIMo||o} By |

¥615-9¢€ (1.€8) Juspusjunedng
B0 psnals@uolniq) uonig suneT “Iq 1o1IsIg j00Y9S paiiun A|leA 0ZUSIOT uesg
auoyd pue jlewy 9}11 pue aweN joejuon aweN (v37) Aduaby [euoijeonp3 |e207]

ue|d jueis saniunpodd Buiuiea] papuedxy



6 10 € 98ed 113IsIQ |00Y2IS palun AS||eA 0ZUS.107 UBS J0) Ue|d JUelD SaIUNLoddp Bujules papuedxy

papasu aq Aew jey) spoddns Aiessadsu sy} aujwlalep O} sjuawssasse sisAjeue pue spodal elep unl [IMm YSOL oy spoddns pue swelbold
uonuaAIslUI JO uoliejuawa|dwi 8y} uo seyis Alejusus|a Yylog Yum YIom 0] pauly a4 [IIm (YSO1) Juswubissy |eroadg uo Jsyoea| Alejuswals uy
"WwINNoLLING 8y} Buissaooe syuspnis isisse o} swuopeld Bulules| [euo)eonNpa SNOLBA 8Y) YIIM

Bujules| yuepnis poddns 0} seoinep Alessadsu ay) aulwislep ||Im Yo | np3 jo pHoddns ay) ypm juswpedsq ABojouyos | uonewlo] aSNAIS
"opeib Uig-) Sidd jo uonejuswsaidwi ay) poddns o) sajs

|ooyas pue saple JolAeyadg ay) YlIMm Iom 0] paysi|gelse-al aq |[IM Yoeod JojAeYaq dAllIsod 8y "WOOISSE|D 8y} 0} Yoeq uolisuel) ay; poddns
0} sa)is Auejuswala 8y} Je poddns apie [euolonJIsuUl INO [|IJ81 PUB saple siolAeyaq om} aJly o} suejd QSNATS ‘sieuoissajoidesed oy pasinbal
%01 @y} jo Hed se ‘uopippe u| “JousIg 8y Inoybnoay) sjuspnls poddns 0} ssjeloosse yjeay [elusw jeuoippe om; Buuiy uo sueld asSNAIS
‘weJlboid uonuanisiul sy} poddns 0} suodas |00YIS Jae pue ‘uondope ‘|apow Ylew mau

€ 0} uoljisued) 8y} woddns 0} paliy aq ||Im (S)iayoes) sonewayiew [euonippe ‘|9As] Alepuodas ay} 1y “sjuapnis 1o} Jno |ind dnoub jjews poddns
0} JeaA j|e papiroid aq [Im 8jnyiisqns uonuasiul ue poddns o} jooyos Alejuswale ay) je soiewsayew Jo4 “wesboid S04 pajdope Aimau
ay} jo Led se SSON 8yl Bunuswsdwi ul UCONIISUI PUB UONBUIPIOOD B} Y)IM ISISSE 0} Jaydea | aoualog Alewild e aiy o) sueld gSNATS
"uoijenpelb spiemo) ssaiboid Juapnis yum dn Buimo)joy

pue Bulojuow aq ||IM SI0JaSUNOD dJWBPEOE. 018 ‘Jd ‘yYsiuedg ‘@ousiog ‘ysibug ‘yiey Se yons sasinod 8109 o} uoippe U| "gz0g Jawwnsg
PUB | g0Z Jawwns yjog ayy Joj weiboid [ooyos Jswwns jooyos ybiH “poddns ao1n18s pooy pue uofjepodsuel] se ||om se uoneonpd jeinadg
10} jooydS Jawwng papus)x3 ‘pug ybnouys 1s| sweisboid Buisiy ASNATS ‘Uig ybnouyy pig aouaiog Jeyndwo) pue yiepy (43AS) uoepuno4
uoieanp3 AsjjeA UODI|IS S8PNJOUl SIY | "Z2¢0Z JSWWNS Pue |Zpg Jowwns Joj apelb yig ybnolayy 1s| seiiunpodd [0oyos Jewwnsg

"Hoddns pue uononujsul [ejuswsalddns apinoid o} ueid s, 37 8y jo uonduosap vy

"Jooyas Jaye pue Aep [00yos Jeinbas ay) ulyuM yjoq seniunpoddo uonuaAIaiul PaIayo ag ||Im SJUSpN)s Blep ay) uo paseq

‘swiofie|d Buiuies| JaYlo INO Se [|aM Se Wa)SAS JUSWISSISSE pue ejep ajeulwn||| pue wa)sAs juswabeuew Buluies| INo ybBnoIY) SJUSWISSISSE
pue sapesb Buuoyuow Aq ssaiboid sjuspnis ¥oel] |[IM UOHEJ]SIUIWIPE PUB SIOSUNOD JIWBPEOE. ‘siayoes) Jeak [0oyss ay) buung

‘spoddns |ejuswajddns Aue Buinisdal aue Asy) ji sseiboid sjuapnis Jisy) uo sayepdn BuioB-uo aAI8981 OS|E 84 ||IM SUBIPIENS)/SjUSIEd
"abenbue) ueipienbua.ied ay) ul [|ed suoyd e Jo/pue JB)a)| B BIA 0} JN0 paydeal aq |Im ueipienbusied ay) uonelsjadoe Bujuses) Joy poddns
Bl}xa spaau Jey} ssaoo0.d uoljeoinuapl ay) ybnouyy Juspnis Auy ‘Buluies| uonuasiaiul pue pajelajeooe Buipirold 1e pawie swelboid Jawwns
ur JjoJus o} Ajlunpoddo ay) 8AeYy Aay) J1BY) OS S1eNe|SMau By} Ul SaI|IWE) UM PIBYS B [|IM SHUl| pue Buluies| JaWwwWNS J0) SWIo) JUSW||0IUT]
"SIap8|smau JolsIp pue a)is elA sapiunpoddo Bulutes| pepusixa Bulpiebai uonewuojul uym papirold aq jjim sueipienb pue sjusied

"Hoddns pue uononusul eyuswajddns oy saiiunuoddo ay) Jo pawIojul 8q [|IM SJUSPN}S Jo suelpienb pue sjusied moy Jo uonduossp v

‘Hoddns Buljasunoo auo 0}

auo ¢ Jal| 1o sdnolb |lews Yyim uolusAIBlul Z Ja1] e 0} paliajal aq ||Im Ajjeuonows pue Ajjeioos Bulbbnns se Jayoes) e Aq paynuapl Jo poddns
10} 1n0 yoeal jey) sjuapniS “uonuaAIdul | Jai] 8y} Jo Hed se g-y sepeub ul wninond 38 de)s puodas ay) Juawaldwi [im Jayoes) A1aag
"sajis Jooyos ybiy pue Auejuswala je uonejuswa|dwl J|8s 0} PUSIXa |jIM SIY) pue ‘wea)

uonuaAald InQ doiQ [euoleN 8y} Yim [SPOJA [00UIS Pa|INS ewnel| 8y} jo uonejuswaldwi papinb e ul Bunediomued aq |jim [0oyds s|ppiw 8y |
"Ymoib pue ssaiboid Jiey) Jojuow o) sjuswssasse Jejnbas uaAlb aq ||Im Aoy} uonusAIsiUl palal 10} PaIYIUSPI 8. SJUSpn)S asuQ

"s|eAsajul Jejnbau je sisyoes) Aq UsAIB aq ||Im sjuswissasse a8yl “HINH Se yons suoidope wnjnawing 8109 au)

Ul pappaquwsa solisoubelp ybnouy) 1o Juswissassy pue ejeq ajeulwni| ybno.y) sjuswissasse [eoo| Aq paiiuapl aq [|IM Sjuspnis Z1.-g sapelb uj




121381 [00Y2S paljiun As|jeA 0ZUB.0T UES 10J Ue|d Jue)D saiuunpodd Sujulea] papuedx]

640 v aded
spoddns olwapede Jaylo pue ‘jaulaul
000002 paads-ybly ‘ABojouyoa) 0] ssa20€ Ypm sluapns apiaoid Jey) sqny Buluies) Ajunwiwon
12.‘€62 Buiuses| o} sieuleq JaYjo ssaippe 0} spoddns Juspn)s pajesboju|
spoddns Buiuies) Jo Juawadueyus Io
000'0vE ‘uoisuedxs ‘uoljejusws|dwi ay} ybnouy) sdeb Buiules| aso|o 0) ssaibouid Bunels|@oy
000°00¢ awi} Buiuies) jeuononasul buipua)xy
sainjipuadx3 [enjoy sainjipuadx3 pauue|d saibajenys poddng pue uononsisuj jejuawajddng

"V 92U} Aq payuswajdwi Buleq seibejes)s poddns
pue uoionuisul |eyuswsjddns sy} Loddns 0] spuny Juels) O3 asn |jIm } moy Joy ueld ainypuadxa s,y37 8y sepiroad a|qe} Buimojjoy 8y |

ue|d ainjipuadxy

‘sdeb Bujuies| Aue Buisolo

ul ssaiboid Juspms poddns o} ejep azAjeue pue 109||09 0} Pasn SOLJBW UO paseq apew aq jiim ueld sinypuadxs [eniul ay; o) sjuawisnipy
"Spasu

|euOlOWa-[eld0s pue suoljisuel} Juspnys buploddns pue uononiisul uosiad-ul 0) Bujuin}al punose Jesk [00Yos Zz-120Z ay) Buunp papasu

se JuswidojaAsp jeuolssajoid Jeuonippy "polad JeaAk-oM] B JSA0 P8)aNpuod aq |IM Buutes) paonpuj-ewnel] uo juswdojaAsq [euoIssajoid
‘ssoalboid

213y} poddns o3 Jayoes) e pue wioge|d Aisn0oal JIpaid suljuo ue yum papoddns aq [|IM A19A0081 JIP8ID JO Pasdu Ul Sjuapn)s jooyds ybiH
"uononJsul uosiad

-ul N} 0} ¥oBq uolisuel) 8y} yoddns o} Jeak ay} inoybnouy) sjeusiew jeuononusul aseyaind o} Buipuny papiroid aq [jIm 9IS [00UIS YoeT
'sa)Is Alejuswis|d om) sy} ussmiag welboid Alejuswis|d aAISayod e pue swalsAs pyoddns
Juapns bunabie) uo siayoes) [aAs|-apelb yim (NY'S) sBuiles|y JuswISSassy Juspnis poyY |IM YSOL 8Ul “Jesh jooyds zz0z-1.20z 8y Buunp




6 Jo G 23ed 1UISIg [004IS payiun A9|[eA 0ZUBJ0T UES J0J Ue|d JuelD saiyunpoddQ Sujules] papuedx]

‘pouad Jeak-saiy) & 1SN0 $82IAISS JO Anunuod e apiaoid 0} spuny ||| YISST wouy Juads aq [IiM 686 7864

‘Jeak 100Yds $Z0Z-£20Z dU) 104 "P8}oal|00 S| BJep SE Spew aq ||IM sjusw)snipe ‘saol1AIes 8SOU) SNUUOD 0} Spuny (1] YISST 40 000°98ES pue
spunj || ¥3SST 4O 000°719$ SE ||om se Juads aq [jim spuny Juels) sapiunpoddo Buiures pepusixg ay) Jo 000‘00E$ 1894 100Yds £202-2202
9y} u| "sluSpN]s J0j |00YIS 0} ¥oeq uollisues) 8y} Hoddns o} Juads aq |m spund juelsy ApunpoddQ Buluses papusixd Jo /z22'GEZ L g Jesk
|00Y2s 2202-120T 84} Jo4 spuny ||| YISST Pue || YISSIT aY} UM sieahk om) [euonippe Ue Joj [auuosiad pue Suoljoe sy} puaixs jng ‘|ooyos
Z2-120zZ 3y} Jof spuny uels) AyjunpoddQ bBuluies pepusix3 asn 0} si [eob ay] -ued ainyipuadxs Jeak-aaly) e dojaaap 01 spuny ||| ¥YISST
pue ‘|| Y3SS3 ‘spuny Jueis AjunpoddQ BuluiesT papusixg Buiziinn aq M ASNATS ‘ueld aaisuayaidwiod Jeak-ninw e apircid 0} Jap.o uj

"v31 8y} Aq paAisoal
spun4 jaljey Aouablawg jooyog Aepuodag pue Alejuswa|g |elapay JaYlo Yim pajeulplooo Buiag ale spuny juelsy O3 moy Jo uonduossep vy

121°28S°) seibajells oy} Juswajdwi 0} spun4 [ejo]

SPoau OIWBPeIE pPUB Y}|eay [eUOloWs-|.Io0S SJuUspn)s
000°001 Buissaippe ul saliwey pue syjuapnys abebua 0) saibajelis Uo Yeys jooyos Joy Bulurel |

000202 SJUSPNIS 10} SBIIAISS OlWBpEIE. [BUOIPPY

Aungibie ebs)j02 syuspnis aaosdwi Jo asealoul 0) pue sjuswalinbal
000001 uonowo.d speib 1o uonenpesb sjo|dwod 0} Sjuapnis JuBIDIYBP JIPaJo Jo) slioddng

sainjpuadx3 jenjoy sainjipuadx3 pauue|d salbejens poddng pue uononisuj jejusawsjddng




............................................................ m—v—_umwm Hm.h_m -N
SINFLI NOILDV "1 ‘Al



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD ACTION REQUEST

DATE: May 5, 2021

TO: Laurie Bruton, Superintendent

FROM: Christopher Schiermeyer, Deputy Superintendent Business Services@)/
RE: Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan — SLVUSD Charter

First Reading* (Due to Timeline)

BACKGROUND:

As part of receiving the Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant funds under
California Education Code (EC) Section 43521 (b), school districts are required to
complete an Expanded Learning Opportunities Plan. Education Code Section 43522
(b) identifies the seven supplemental instruction and support strategies listed below as
the strategies that may be supported with ELO Grant funds and requires the LEA to use
the funding for any of these purposes.

Extending instructional learning time
Accelerating progress to close learning gaps
Integrated student supports

Community learning hubs

Supports for credit deficient students
Additional academic services for students
Training for school staff

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:

. SLVUSD Charter is planning for the following ELO expenditures.

Intervention Teacher with focus in math literacy
Special Education Aide

Increased mental health counseling hours
Technology and devices

Instructional materials

Professional Development

e © © & o o

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

Total cost to implement strategies is $192,773.



[ Jo T a8ed 12141810 Jooyas paiun As||eA 0zuU3.407 UeS Joj ue|d JuelD saiunpoddQ Sujules papuedxy

‘weiboid anbiun yoes Ul paieys si uonewloul ay) ainsus djay [[IM aaIWIWIOY AIOSIADY Judied 8yl ‘sjuaied pue Jels ‘Sjuapn}s Ypm
sBuneasw [enpiAipul pue ‘sisja|smau ‘aisqam Jisy) ybnoiy) sjuapnis pue sajjiue) o3 uoiewoul Buipinoid aq M JojeliSIuILpPe JaeYD) 8y |

"Hoddns pue uoponijsul jejuswaiddns o} ssniunuoddo ayj Jo pawLIojul 84 [|ImM SJUSPNIS JO suelpienb pue sjusied moy Jo uonduosep vy

‘Ymolub pue ssaiboud Jiayj Jojiuow 0) sbunasw suo-uo-suo

|[BUOHIppE JO/pUE sjuawssasse Je[nbas UaAIb aq ||Im uousAIelul paIal) JO) PaliIUSP] SJUBPNIS "SPABU JUBPNIS UO paseq papirocid Apuaino

S| Jeym puoAaq padojorsp 4 [|IM SUOHUSAIBIUI MBN  *SJSUJES) puE uoljessiuiwpe ay) Aq 1os s|eassiul Jenbal e 1eak ay) Jnoybnoiyy pasn aq
|I!M s82un0sal 8say] "spoddns pajeifajul JaYlo pue ‘|eucijows-[eioos ‘OjWSPEDIE. JO Pa3U Ul SjUapn}s AJuapi 0} SyJewyousaq ovads-10a(gns
pue sedinosal [ans|-apelb Jo AjplieA e sesn JaeyD 8y "ejep JUsWSSasSe [90] pue ‘sapelb ‘indul Jayoes) Ag paynuspl 8q |jIM Sjuspn)S

"POSSBSSE 9 ||IM SIUSPN]S JO SPBU By} pPue papiluapl aq [|IM Sjuapnis moy Jo uondusssp v

‘sjoA8| apelb [|e 1e sweiboid
anbiun ay} Joj spasu JuspN)s 195w 1S9q PINOM Jeym uo s|ielap Jayuny Jayieb o) Aem e se Buipuny pue sjeob ay) BuipseBal Ino Juss sem Asains
B uollippe u] "passyjeb sem jndul pue paleys siom sjeob pue suonoe pasodoid ‘uoissnosip ay) jo Led sy  “Jeueyd gSNATS Ul 0} papiaoid

Bulaq Buipuny |esepa4 pue sjeob Jsleyo aieys o) sbuisaw aanIWWOD JosIApe Jusied pue sBulleaw yejs pjey JojeliSIUIpE Jajey?) ay |

‘ue|d 8y} Jo JuswWdo|sASp BY) Ul POAJOAUI SI9M JJB)S [00YIS PUE ‘siayoes) ‘sjuated moy Jo uonduosap v

suonduasaqg ue|d

‘suofjonusu| ue|d juels seiiunuoddQ Buluies] papuedx3 ay) 0} Jayal asea|d sjuswainbal oyvads 104

‘Jels pajeoyiuao Aq payjuapi sjuspnis Jayjo pue ‘Bunenpelb jou jo ysu je

sjuspn}s |00yds Yb1Y ‘syuapnis Jusioyap-JIpalo ‘Jesh |00yds L Z—0z0Z Y} Ul uspebiapuly Ul [j01US JOU PIP OYM 8soy] ‘0 PajWI| Jou Jng ‘Buipnjoul
‘[9A9] apeJb mojaq a1e oym syuapnis pue ‘sjuspnys pabebussip ‘uoielojdxe Jo ‘}08|6au ‘@snqe JO %SU e SJuUSpn}s ‘SaIIIGESIP UM SJUSPNIS
'Sjuspnis ssajawoy ‘yinoA 1e)so) ‘sisuies| ysibu3 ‘sjuspnis swooul-moj :sdnolb Buimojo) 8y} J0 810w JO BUO Ul POPNJOUI SJUSPN]S BU} JSED| e
Joj weiboid A1enodas Buiuses) e Jusws|dwi o0} Juels) (O13) senunpoddo Buluies papuedxg sy ybnoay; saniedal J spuny 8y} asn |Im Y31 ays
moy ulejdxa |jim ueld ay| “syoeus pue sjesw Jo uoisiroid ay) Buipniour ‘spoddns Jsyjo pue ‘|euoowa-[e1d0s ‘OILSPEIE Buipsau se painuspl
asoy} Buipnjou ‘sjuepns o) Loddns pue uoonisu) [eyuaws|ddns Buipiroid oy ued (s,y37) s.Aousbe Jeuonjeonpa |eao) ay} si bBuimojo} ay |

2e60-9¢€-1€8 lediound
B.10"psnA|s@Jassojyosi 19SS0|Yog-pasy epuoyy 10U3SIQ |00YdS payIun As|leA 0zuaI0T] ueg
auoyd pue jrewg 3J}11 pue aweN joejuo) awep (v37) Aouaby jeuonjesonp3 [eso]

ueld jueig saniunjuoddQ buiuies] papuedxy



[ Jo z @8ed 121ISI3 [00YS paniun A3|jeA 0ZUR.0T UES 10) ue|d JueJD saiunuoddo Sujuieal papuedx3y

€l LY Buiuses) o} sialueq Joyj0 ssaippe o} spoddns Juapn)s pajelbajul

spoddns Bujuies)| Jo Juswsdoueyus Io

00006 ‘Uoisuedxs ‘uonejusweldwi sy} ybnouyy sdeb Bujuies) aso|o o} sselboid Bunelss|sooy
0 aw Bujutea| |leuononyisul Buipusxg
salnjipuadx3 jenjoy sainjipusdx3 pauue|d saibejelys poddng pue uononisuj jejuswsjddng

"V31 ay1 Aq pejuswsidu Buleq saibs)els poddns
pue uondnusul jelusws|ddns ayj yoddns 0} spuny Juess) O3 9sn |jim }1 moy Joy ueld ainypuadxa s,y37 8y sepiroid a|qe) Buimoloy ay |

ue|d ainjipuadxgy

‘sdeb Buluies| Aue Buisojo

ul ssalboid juapnis poddns 0} ejep azAjeue pue 199||00 0} Pasn SOU}EW U0 paseq apew aq jim uejd ainypuadxa [eniul ay) o) sjuswisnlpy
"looyas YBIH As|lep ozualio ueg Aq patayo sweiboid Jawwns ayj ul ajedioed o} a|ge aq |jim sjuspnis |0oyds YbiH poompay 1se0)
JoLISIg j00YoS payiun AsjjeA 0zusioT ues ‘37 Bulosuods ay) Jepun sweiboud Jswwins ayj ui ejedionied |Im suspms Japeyd ASNATS
"1eak |0oyas zz0z-1202 2y} Joj Buluueld sy ul way) Yoddns 0} s1ayoes) 1oy papiroid aq |jIm UOHEIOGE|j0D Jaswwng Aunb3g

pue Bujuies paseg-108(old punole Juswdojaasp [euolssajoid ojul Bupoo) si Jsueyd aSNATS ‘Uonippe uj “Buiuies |euonow3-|elnos
Buipoddns jousiq [0oyos payiun AsjieA 0zusio ues ayy Aq papirold Juswdojeasp jeuoissajold ayy ul ajediomied [im Jayeyd asnAils
"JooYyos pue awoy usamiaq uonesijdde oy pue s||is Jo AJINUNUoD

9INSU? 0} [9POW |00Yds awoy pue uosiad-ul pUgAY e sapiroid ‘Jepeyo psseq-wooisselo-uou e ybnoyye Jeuey) dSNAIS "uononisul Jo
|]apow plgAy uosiad-ur 8yj 0} yoeq uomisuel) sy} uoddns o} Jeak ay) Jnoybnoly} sjeusjew [euoonisul aseyoind o} apise jas aq |m Buipuny
"wnnalINd ayj Buissaooe sjuapnys isisse o) swelboud Jspndwoos snouea sy yim Bulules| Juspnys poddns

0} ABojouyoay/seoinep Alesssosu ay) auiwiLlap ||IM pue swelboid paseg-woolssed-uou pue uosiad-ul pugAy sayelado Jlapeyd gsnAls
‘(Noam e shep ¢) 314 09" 01 (yoom e sAep g) 314 Of' WoJ) paseaIoul aq |[IM JOJSSUNOD Y)Bay [EJUSLU By} ‘uonippe u| -diwepued

ay} 0} anp sdeb Bulules| yym sweiboud sapeyos ayy Jnoybnoiyy sjuapnis poddns o} apie uoneanp] |eipads e Buuiy uo sueid Japeyd AdsSNA1S
‘SIS uoliepunoj

Yiew |euonippe Jo uojjualaiul Bulpssu sjuspnis poddns oy sbuuayo weiboud 118y} 4oy Jayoes) yjew e aiy o} sueid Japueyd asnNATS

"poddns pue uononsui [eyuswaiddns apinoid o) ueld s,y37 ays Jo uonduossep v



[ Jo € 28ed PUISI [00Y2S paljiun AS|[BA 0ZUBI0T UES 10} UB|d JUBJD saiHunlioddp Suiuieat papuedxs

- "woddns jo uejd uoisuaysiduwios e spiroid 0} Buipuny [ejuswisiddns pue s[eob dyD7 8yl Yim spund JUBIS O3 sy} pan Sey Japeyn
ASNATS ‘1oAemoH “Aniqiblie | 8jiLL 10} ploysaly) sy} Buiieaw jou o} anp Buipund [e1epa4 [BUOHIPPE BAI898. J0U SP0p Jaueyd ASNATS

‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ "v31 oy Aq penieoe.

spun4 jaljay Aousbiawz [ooyos Aiepuodeg pue Algjusws|g [BIapa) Jayjo Yim pajeulpiood Buiaq aie spuny juels) O3 moy Jo uonduosap

€11'261 salbajens sy Juswajdwi 0} spung ejo

SPaau JIWSapEJE PUB Y}|Bay [BUONOWS-|RID0S SJUSpn)s
000°S1 Buissaippe ul saljiwe) pue sjuspnis abebus o) saibsjels uo yels jooyds Joj Bulurel |

000°Ge SJUSPN)S IO} SBIIAISS OlWepeIke |BUOIPPY

Aupaibiis ebs)j00 sjuapnis anoidwi Jo asealoul 0} pue sjuswalinbal
0 uonowo.d apelb Jo uonenpelb s1s|dwod 0} sJUSpN}S JuaIDYBP 1Pl Joj spoddng

spoddns o1WAPEIE JBYI0 pUB ‘Joulsiul
000'GL paads-ybly ‘ABojouyos) 0} sS939E Yym spuspnis apiaoid Jeys sgny Buluies| Ajlunwwo

sainyipuadx3 jenjoy sainjipuadx3g pauueld salbajesyg poddng pue uonoannsuy| jeyuswajddng




------------------------------------------------------------ m—.—_tmwm Hm..—_m .N
SINF1I NOILDV "1 Al



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD ACTION REQUEST
DATE: May 5, 2021
TO: Dr. Laurie Bruton, Superintendent
FROM: Jennifer Lahey, Director Special Education/Student Services

RE: 33’ Approval of Exemption of World Language Diploma Requirement
First Reading* (Due to Timeline)

BACKGROUND: SLVHS has a graduation requirement of successful completion of ten
units of a World Language. SLVUSD BP 6146.1 states “Exceptions to these graduation
requirements and conditions may be granted by the principal only after submission to and
approval by the Superintendent and Board.”

For certain special education students with a learning disability in the area of language,
successful completion of a World Language is overly difficult. In consideration of this, the
SLVUSD Special Education Department at the high school has created an Exemption
Application to allow IEP teams to carefully consider and document a student’s need for an
exemption of this requirement. To apply for the exemption, the IEP team must carefully
consider and documented the following conditions:

o Student has an individualized IEP or 504 Plan signed by the parent/guardian that was in effect at

least a year prior to the student’s projected graduation date.

o Analysis of the student’s TEP or 504 Plan indicates that the student’s primary disability lies in the
area of language (reading and/or written language) or auditory processing and the IEP/504 team,
including the student’s guidance counselor, has discussed the need for this exemption as it relates
to the provision of a Free and Appropriate Public Education (FAPE) for the individual student.

o Analysis of student’s high school transcript shows the student has satisfied or will satisfy all
requirements for a high school diploma including successful completion of Algebra 1 or its
equivalent.

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS: Currently there are two students applying for the
exemption. Student 2020/2021B, a 12% grader and 2020/2021C in the 10™ grade at SLVIIS.
This student has met, or is expected to meet, all the above requirements and would benefit
from being exempted from the World Language Requirement.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: None



............................................................ m—(—_ummm ﬂw.—_n— .N
SINFLI NOILDV 1 Al



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD ACTION REQUEST

DATE: May 5, 2021

TO: San Lorenzo Valley Unified School Board of Trustees
FROM: Dr. Laurie Bruton, Superintendent

RE: Approval of 2021-22 Board Meeting Dates

First Reading* - (Due to Timeline)

BACKGROUND:

In past years the Board reviewed and approved the dates and times for the Board
Meetings at the December Board meeting along with the other annual
organizational business for the Board. District Administration would like to continue
the process of submitting this calendar to the Board early to enable effective and
efficient planning for the upcoming school year.

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:

The Board is requested to approve the proposed calendar dates for the 2021-22
Board Meetings.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

None



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Trustees
2021-22 Meeting Dates

Quail Hollow/District Office Campus

Board Room
325 Marion Avenue, Ben Lomond, CA 95005
831-336-5194

Open Session

Wednesdays - 6:00 p.m.

July 2021 January 2022
19 Regular Board (01/06)
August 2021 February 2022

4 Regular Board (07/22)
18 Regular Board (08/05)

2 Regular Board (01/20)

September 2021
15 Regular Board (09/02)

March 2022
2 Regular Board (02/17)
16 Regular Board (03/03)

October 2021
20 Regular Board (10/07)

April 2022
20 Regular Board (04/07)

November 2021
17 Regular Board (11/04)

May 2022
4 Regular Board (04/21)

December 2021
15 Regular Board (12/02)

June 2022
8 Regular Board (05/26)
15 Regular Board (06/02)

Board Meeting Times:

Board Approved:

Closed Session
Open Session

5:00 or 5:30 p.m. (as needed)

6:00 p.m.

NOTE: Board Agenda deadlines are listed in parenthesis.




.m:::.::::.:.:::::::...:.::::::::::::.:: Juasuoy ‘¢
SINFLI NOILDV 1 ‘Al



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD ACTION REQUEST

DATE: May 5, 2021
TO: Dr. Laurie Bruton, Superintendent
FROM: Christopher Schiermeyer, Deputy Superintendent, Business Services@
RE: Approval of Warrant Registers
Consent
BACKGROUND:

Warrant Registers are routinely presented to the Board of Trustees for approval. Per
Board Policy, the Clerk of the Board has reviewed the following Warrant Registers.

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:

Presented to the Board of Trustees for approvals are Warrants #965981 through #966991
totaling $822,659.85.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:
Funds 1, 9, 13, 21




.................................................................... Juasuon ¢
SINFL1I NOILDV "1 ‘A



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD ACTION REQUEST

DATE: May 5, 2021
TO: Dr. Laurie Bruton, Superintendent
FROM: Christopher Schiermeyer, Deputy Superintendent, Business Services@
RE: Acceptance of Donations
Consent
BACKGROUND:

The Board is required to take action to accept donations to the District, either cash
donations or in-kind donations.

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:

The attached Donation Deposit Form lists recent donations received by the District for the
current school year.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

The following table summarizes donations received year-to-date for each site.



SLVUSD DONATIONS SUMMARY

May 5, 2021
Prior CURRENT CURRENT
SITE CASH CASH YTD CASH
RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED
HS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
MS 5,751.83 167.00 5,918.83
Camp Create Summer Sch| 0.00 0.00 0.00
SLVE 198.08 662.42 198.08
BCE 5,600.00 0.00 5,600.00
CHARTER 687.00 0.00 687.00
ED SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSTR ADM 0.00 0.00 0.00
SP ED ADM 0.00 0.00 0.00
SNS 0.00 0.00 0.00
MAINT. 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ludlow Pre-School 0.00 0.00 0.00
ATHLETIC FIELD 0.00 0.00 0.00
DO - SLV Foundation for F 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL $12,236.91 $829.42 $13,066.33
Donation Donor Value Site
Prepared by:

C:\Users\BServ Admin Assf\Google Drive\DONATIONSY2015-2021 DONATIONS.xIs]May 5, 2021 (4)




SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

DONATION DEPOSIT FORM

TO: District Office Accounts Technician
FROM: Front Office
SITE: Middle School
DATE: 4/15/202
Please use this form for donations ONLY
(1) Donor {2) Designated Use (3) Complete Budget Code (4) Cash (5) Checks {6) Total
Omega Nu School Supplies 01-9012-0-1116-1000-4300-306-0000 0.00 167.00 167.00
*0329
Totals - Cash-Checks-TOTAL - p— A 167.00
(7) TOTAL CASH : @'} (2x inials)
(8) TOTAL CHECKS 167-00(\7\’_,8’“/ (2x initials)
(9) GRAND TOTAL 167.00 [~—"

PLEASE SUBMIT COPIES OF CHECKS ALONG WITH THIS FORM & MONEY TO DEPOSIT




SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT DONATION DEPOSIT FORM

TO: District Office Accounts Technician
FROM: Adrienne McConnell
SITE: SLV Elementary
DATE: 41421
Please use this form for donations ONLY
(1) Donor (2) Designated Use {3) Complete Budget Code (4) Cash (5) Checks (6) Total
Box Tops Donations 9012-4300-202 59.00 59.00
Lifetouch Donations 9012-4300-202 453.42 453.42
UC Santa Crus Donations 9012-4300-202 150.00 150.00
Totals - Cash-Checks-TOTAL - 662.42 662.42
(7) TOTAL CASH - /| M (2x initials)
(8) TOTAL CHECKS 66242 | Cr— (2x initials)
(9) GRAND TOTAL 66242 |- W




¥ 00:6.2
+ 00.46
+ 00.66
+ 00.66
+ 00.494
+ 0049

* 00-0

LISOddd OL AINOIN % W04 SIHL HLIM ONOTV SHOdHD 40 SHId0D IINGNS ISva1d

00'sL [ TVLOL aNvHD (6)
S[BIUI X7 > 00°5LT SYOFHD TYIOL (8)
S[BNUL X7 > |- HSVD TVLOL (L)
| 00°5LT 00°SLT - TVLOI-S929YD-yse) - s[e10],
/[o07ss 00°6S 0000-009-00€¥-0001-9LLL-0-2106-60 UMO3 pue del[uosiO o1 % [4ald Ned
A00°SS 00°SS 0000-008-00€+-0001-9LLL-0-2106-60 UMO3 pue ded OANY ATBD 79 BIT
A|00°6S 00'6S 0000-009-00€¥-0001-91LL-0-2L06-60 UMO3 PUE dB)| UOIARD UUS[D) %9 U9a[1H
_A[00°cS 00°¢S 0000-009-00€¥-0001L-9LLL-0-Z106-60 W03 pue ded uos1opuy
usIey % ISplug pAolL
A 00755 00'sS 0000-009-00€+-0001-21L1-0-C106-60 UMO3 pue de ) SUU AWY 79 PIAB(
TE10], (9} $193y) (5) qse) () Ap0)) P3png 33[duo]) (g) 3s(] PALUSISIQ (7) rouoq (1)
XTINO suouvuop 10 wiof sty asn asvajg \
Lol ALVA
. JaueyD A'TS HLIS
UOS3aNEA of[eurq IJAOYA
UBIIUYIIY, SIUNOIIY YJO WLISIT 0L

WY04 1150430 NOILYNOQ

JOTHLSIQ TOOHDS Q3I4INN AFTIVA OZNIYOT NVYS




.................................................................... JUBSUOD ¢
SINF1I NOILDV "1 ‘Al



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD ACTION REQUEST

DATE: May 5, 2021

TO: Dr. Laurie Bruton, Superintendent

FROM: Christopher Schiermeyer, Deputy Superintendent, Business Service@

RE: Approval of Budget Transfers for March 2021 through April 2021
Consent

BACKGROUND:

Approval of budget actions keeps the District in compliance with the requirement for a
Board approved operating budget.

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:

The District performs budget adjustments on a daily basis to maintain the integrity of
various budget accounts. This is important in order to stay aligned with expenses, as well
as to monitor and prevent negative line items from occurring in the budget.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

The attached report details the budget transfers that have occurred from March 1, 2021
through April 30, 2021.



1202 2 1y '(NOSY313dQ) uosiajed ausjied 1o} pajelsuss

1013s1Q [004og payiun AS||BA 0ZUS107 UeS - L0

L} jo | sbed
3d4VD

(N = ¢deoay ‘v = ¢uonduosaq ‘N = ¢3esig 8bed #3r 'O = ¢leg png pu3 ‘N = ¢s3r pajsodun

<3 i ojeq isod Bulpu3 1202/ 1/ = 81eQ 1s0d Buiuels ‘g = adAy 3r # Wa| 3r Aq papiog - #3r Jes A |BOsl ‘BiQ Aq pednoin  uoiosieg
66'6Z1°91L 66'6Z191
66'6Z1L91 e} DIV SALLMIOVL LNIWLINDI HOrYW B ONIOONO G986 -€16-00¥9-0068-0000-0-0618-10 (£05900)
S8'SY Ha JONVYNILNIVW‘IDVYLSOL HOrY 8 ONIOONO 0000-€16-5165-0118-0000-0-0618-L0 (6¥2200)
00°951 HQ IONVYNILNIVIN'SNOILYIINNWINOD HOIMYIA 8 ONIODNO 0000-€16-0065-0418-0000-0-0S5+8-10 (GZ¥100)
961 ¥6°9 Ha JONVNILNIVIN'SHIVATH MOV B ONIODNO 0000-€416-0295-01+8-0000-0-0518-10 (9€2200)
00259 Ha JONVNILNIVIN'TH/ISYI IV INTH HOrYI '2 ONIODNO 0000 -€16-0095-01+8-0000-0-06L8-10 (S€£200)
8G'¥EL'L ¥a IONVYNILNIVIN 'HIINOD 2 TIAVHLHOMVA B ONIODNO 0000-€+6-5.25-01+8-0000-0-0S518-10 (622200)
00°005°9 da IONYNILNIVN JddNS LNIVN'HOrYIN 2 ONIODNO 0000-€+6-08€¥-0118-0000-0-05+8-1L0 (02.200)
00°00L dya AONVYNILINIVIN'IDI440 TYHINID YOrvA ® ONIOONO 0000-€.6-05€¥-0118-0000-0-0518-10 (814200)
19X0Ng /M 0ok | JuBWAINDT d4Q ueuiuod LC02/TLIE0 P80 I LC0C/10/S0 =18 surii 3r €8200-k2yg = = _
0£'6LL°0} 0£'6L1L°01
0€'6.1°0} 3Je) DOV SAILMNIOVA LNIWGINDT'ILIIELSTH ¥IHLO G986 -€16-00¥9-0068 -0000-0-0L06-10 (Z05900)
0£'61°01 Hya NOILONYULSNI'ANS ¥ STVYINILYN ILOINLSIY HIHIO 0000-€16-00€¥-000L-0L11-0-0L06-10 (S+¥SL00)
130Ng /M Jaxoel | d40 Uso] L20Z/CLIEN pPoistd 3T LC0C/L0/S0 S3=( suwi] Aar 18200-1289 # = _
00°9%€0L 00’ suoneudoiddy o} aseasous JoN
0096} ¥ ISINIIINS HLSNI'D:dNOD SHINHUOM'IH ONILYOdTH ON 0000-606 -109€ -00+Z -0000-0-0000-40 (506200)

00§ o0 ISIANYIANS YLSNI'WAOTAWIANN 3LVLS IY ONILYOdIY ON 0000-606 -10S€-00+2-0000-0-0000-10 (S68200)

00°'svL 0 ISIAYIdNS YLSNI'LTHI THVYIIAIN I ONILHOdIE ON 0000-606-}€€€-0042-0000-0-0000-10 (528200)
00°000°01 j=fe] ISIAYZANS YLSNI'NINGY dNS *LY¥30°3Y ONILYOd3H ON 0000-606-0€€1 -001,Z-0000-0-0000-10 (86%¥900)
_ S “JBLIY 1USLILOY VEOE/EL/E0 PS80 Hf L¢02/10/90 &g suedt 37 08200-k2yg # =1 |
68°SYE0l 00 suonendoiddy 0} aseasoul JaN
68°G61 -0 V IVHINID ¥IHLO'D:'dWOD SHINHOM TN ONILHOL3H ON 0000 -216-209€ -002Z -0000 -0 -0000-10 (S€Z000)
00°G =te) V IVH3INIO UIHLOWAOTIWIANN LVLS TH ONILHOJTE ON 0000-Z16-20G€-0022-0000-0-0000-1L0 (+¥€Z000)
00°Gvl 40 V TVH3NID ¥IHLO'SSYTO:IHVOITIN‘IY ONILHOLIE ON 0000-216-2€EE-0022-0000-0-0000-10 (2€2000)
00°000°0L ¥0 V IVHINIO ¥IHLOTVORIZ IO SSYI0'3H ONILYOdIY ON 0000-216-0€¥Z-0022-0000-0-0000-10 (208500)
UOJBYS "BAIS 1ustiios LEOZ/ZL/C0 PRISOd 31 120¢/10/S0 =18Q sueiy Ip 6.200-12y9 # 3r _
00°scl 0o'sci
00°s¢t 40 NOILONYLSNI"EYIANOD ® TIAVHL'IY ONILYOJTY ON £104-016-5125-000L-0LL1L-0-0000-10 (092000)
00'scl yd NOILOMYLSNI'ANS ¥ STVIHILYA'IY ONILYOdIH ON 2104 -016-00€¥-000} -0k L1 -0-0000-+0 (£12000)

| 80Ud18U0D"ISU| BURLAL D1 440 HetiioD L202/ZL/e0 P1sod =20 L202/L0/S0 @ieq suedt 31 8.200-Lcyd # 3
_ ol wot4 uonduasag juncaoy

1202/10/50 @AN2343

120¢ tea A |edsiy

suonelidoiddy 196png jo Jajsued] eg9Q4abpan



Wves:8 £9678
1202 12 Jdv {(NOSHI13dQ) uosislad ausjieq 40} pajelauas) 10M)ISIQ jooyDS pauiun A3j|BA OZuUal0] uUes - Lig
(N = ¢deoey 'y = juonduosaq ‘N = ¢yeaid abed #3r ‘O = ¢/eg png pu3 ‘N = ¢$3r paisodun
‘120Z/0€/¥ = 81eq 1sod Buipu3 ‘L z0z/L/e = 91eq 1sod buess ‘g = odAf 3r “i | = B1Q) ‘# wel 3r Aq pauos - #3r '1esA [eosl] ‘B1O Aq padnolg  uoiosieg

11 J0 Z abed

Adv D53

00°000'¥ ¥a NOILONYLSNI'VMIAYYTVS L8303 ONILHOdIH ON ATdH-L0Z -0€1 1 -000} -0k L1 -0-0000-40 (022€00)
Jakewieyog 'O Jed d4Q 1WBLOD 1202/91/€0 pa1scd 3T L€02/L0/S0 &1 suei] 30 28200-12y89 # 3r _
00°000‘V9 00°000°ZE suoneudoiddy o) aseasdul 18N
00°000°ZE ¥ STUNNHS IMLNOD'IH ONILHOdTY ON /8€9-000 -0868 -0000 -0000 -0 -0000-+0 (LEES00)
00°000°Z€ ¥a STUNNYS (YLINOD'VIINHOIL ¥ITFHUVD 0000-000-0868-0000-0}+12-0-28€9-10 (GE8500)
0000071 Sf0) NOILONYLSNI'GIZITVLIdYO-NONVOINHOIL ¥IFHVD 2310 -10% -00%+ -0001 -04L2-0-28€9-10 (1LZ6500)
000008} jSt0) NOILONYLSNI'GIZITVLIdYO-NONVOINHOIL ¥IFHVD €310 -20% -00¥+-000}4 -0412-0-28€9-10 (226500)
sqe JeIndwo) d4Qq Justiiucy L20Z/9L/E0 BRISOG Hf L 202/1L0/S0 sie] suei =5f 98200-L2yg # =1 _
AN AN 22 00’ suoneudoiddy o3 aseasout 18N
00°009'€ t5le) DOV SALLINOVYA'JdAL ® SONIQTING'Y0Z0Z ANOS 0D 6¥86-20%-0029-0068-0000-0-02.6-L2 (615900)
00'0¥8'¥2 ¥ DOV SIILINIDVL'dAIL B SONIATING Y0202 ANOSY 0D 6786 -/0%-00Z9 -0068 -0000-0-02.6-12 (615900)
00PLL'T) 135e] DOV STILIMIDVL'dWI ® SONIGTING*Y0Z0Z ANOB 0D 0£0Z -006 -0029 -0058 -0000-0-0Z.6-1Z (09¥900)
00°00%°19 ¥ DOV SAILITIOVA'NYId: LSOO ¥3IHL0'Y020Z2 ANOF 09 ¥20Z -¥02 -0529 -0058-0000-0-02.6-12 (815900)
¥1'840°L Ho DOV S3LLNIOVA dINIL ® SONIATING Y0202 ANOE 09 202 -¥02 -0029 -0068 -0000-0-02.6-1Z (0¥1900)
00'220'65 o) DOV SAILITIOVL dINIL ® SONIQTING Y0202 ANOg 09 220 -£02-0029-0068-0000-0-02.6-L2 (GE€E£900)
00°00Z'0t o OOV SALLIMIOV4'dI 8 SONIAT1ING'Y0Z0Z ANOg 09 ZZ0Z -€0Z -0029 -0058 -0000 -0 -0Z.6-1Z (SEE900)
00'8EV'6lC Ho DOV SAILITIOVA'NINIAOHANI I LIS V0Z0Z ANOH 0D 220Z-€02-1.19-0058-0000-0-0226-+2 (25€£900)
00°000'S Ho DOV SAILITIOVA'NOILOAdISNI'Y020Z ANOg 09 220z -£0Z -0629 -0058 -0000-0-0226-1Z (1S€£900)
00°000°0¢ Ho DOV S3ILINMIDVYA NIWIAOHGNI FLIS Y0Z0Z ANOE 0D 020Z-20v-1219-0058-0000-0-02.6-12 (80€900)
spslold puog d4Q juewiung 1202/91/€0 P&i1sOg 3r }202/10/S0 =i sugll 3¢ 68¢200-L2yd # 3¢ _
00°26%°}1 00" suoneudoiddy 0) aseasoul J9N
00°0vb'E <o) SIOIAYIS HLTVIH HVYATIIM ® HLTvIH HMISST 0000 -Z0Z-Z0¥E-0VLE-0LLL-0-0L2€-1L0 (215900)
oo'lzl < f0) S3VIAYTIS HLTVIH O:dIWOD SHINHOM HISST 0000-202-209€-0¥L€-0L1}-0-0k2Ee-10 (¥15900)
00'¢ ¥0 SIVIAYIS HLTVIHWAOTAWIANN ILVLISHISST 0000-202-20S€-0¥+E€-0LLL-0-0L2€-L0 (£15900)
00'68 d0 S3DIAYAS HLTVIR'SSVTID:IHYIIQIN NISST 0000-20C -ZEEE-OP1E-0LLL -0-0LZE-LO (115900)
00°€8€ STe) SIDIAHIAS HLIVIH SSY1D:vOI4°Y3SST 0000-202-ZLEE€-0VLE-0LLL-0-0LZE-L0 (0LS900)
00082’k ¥ SIOIAYTS HLTVIH'QAIHISSY10:SHI4HIASST 0000 -202 -Z0ZE -O¥LE-OLLL-0-0k2E-L0 (605900)
00'184°9 ¥ SADIAYIS HLTVIH'S 1HO0ddNSISSY10'H3SS3 0000 -202-002Z -0¥LE-0LLL-0-0L2E-10 (505900)
HE}S 8je| J14 G/ 3l|H M3N 1UsLULIOT LEOZ/SLIED P=1s0d 4P L20Z/L0/S0 38 suBtl 4 ¥8200-L2yd £ 3 _
00°00%°01 00 suonendoiddy o3 asealoul J9N
00°00¥0L tS[o) NOILONYLSNI'ES LTNSNOD/40¥d '3 ONILYO4IY ON ldIN-216-0085-000}L-0LLL-0-0000-10 (ZL¥E00)
asea.oul J08[0id 18yoes | maN d4Q Heiwsy 1202/2L/E0 B0 3 L 20¢2/10/G0 &g sued) 3¢ €8200-I2yd # 3
o] woi4 uopduosag Junoaay

120¢C 1ed A [edsid L202/10/S0 aAn03l3

suoljelidoiddy yabpng jo Jajsuelr] egoJobpan



V858

120Z 12 4dv {(NOSHT13dQ) uosialed susiie 1o} pejeisuas) 1914181Q |ooYyog pauiun A3jjBA 0Zuaio ueg - Lo
[Lijogsbedg (N = ¢deday ‘v = ¢uopdudsaq ‘N = ¢3eaid abed #3r 'O = [eg png pu3 “N = ¢s3r paisodun
ECARLE R '1.202/0€/y = 9¥eq isod Buipuz “1Z20z/1/€ = 81eq isod Bumels ‘g = adA1 3r ‘|1 = B10) ‘# way Ir Aq paHos - #3r ‘Ted A [eosl4 ‘BiO Aq padnorn  uondsies
ﬁ (120Z/61/20) S100Y PIIM - Uofieuoq SINATS LswWWos 1202/81/€0 B3SO =l L202/10/S0 =ie( suei] 3p ¢6200-12d8 # 3
00°056'8Z2 TE'SYEPR suopendoiddy o} aseasou) JaN
00008’ 1=le} DOV SAILITNOVA'dAI B SONIAING 'Y0Z0Z ANOE 09 2202 -£0Z -00Z9-0068-0000-0-02.6-1Z (SEE800)
00°000°S b=io) DOV SAILITIOVA NIONT/LOTLIHOYVY Y0202 ANOd 09 £202-90€-0129-0058-0000-0-02.6-1Z (€£GE900)
00°0S1°02e ¥0 DOV SAILITNOVANIONT/LOILIHOYY V0202 ANOg 09 2202 -90€-0129-0068-0000-0-0226-1Z (€5€900)
ZESre'v8 <[el DOV SAILITIOVL'NIONT/LOILIHOYY V0202 ANOg 09 G202 -90€-0+29-0058-0000-0-0Z226-+2 (052900)
s1o8loid puog 44 weiiwo) }C0C/LLIEQ P3ISCH 3 L202/10/90 sie( suei] J30 16200-b2d8 # I3 _
00'Z9.°LE} 00°220°S} suoneudoiddy o3} aseasoul }JaN
00°Z20'G) <fe) SIUNN:HA IMINOD I ONILHOd3IH ON 0059 -000-0868 -0000-0000-0-0000-40 (1Z28200)
00°220'G) Ha SIHENNYA HINODIVI0T ILVLIS TS 0000 -000-0868 -0000-,00S -0-0059-10 (821100)
00°658'0S ¥a JLVLS ¥IHLO TV LTVIH TYLNIWES RMMA -000 -0658 -0000 -1L00S -0-ZL59-10 (8Sv200)
00220'St =lo) ISINY3ANS YLSNI‘S SINTIWITYOVYINS TYO0T1 2LVLIS:3S €SN -606 -001LS-00L2 -0525-0-0059-L0 (ZZ5900)
00'658'Sc 40 S IVOIDOTOHOASH 4 SINIFWITHOVENS LTVIH TVINIWTS €190 -606 -001G-0ZLE£-062G5-0-2169-10 (£89¢€00)
00°000'G2 o) S TVIID0TOHOAS IS L1 TNSNOD/40¥8d L TVAH TVININ:IS €1ON -606 -0085 -02}+£-0525-0-2+59-+0 (025900)
JuSUWISdE|d [BRUSPISaY UI|BSH [EIUSIN d4( 1usilidiios L202Z/91/€0 P8ISs 3 1202/10/50 =B Suki i 3r 06200-12y¥9 # 3 _
00" 00°29.°LEL suonendoiddy o) asealoap JaN
00°188°'69 k310] JIV1S ¥IHIO TIV'LIV3IH IVLNIWN:ES JMHA -000 -0658 -0000-100S-0-Z159-10 (85%Z00)
00'220°S1L da ISIANY3ANS HMLSNI‘d SINFWITHOVENS IVOO0T1 3LVLISIS 19N -606-0G15-0042-0526-0-0069-10 (2Z2$800)
00°658'GZ ¥a S TVOIDOTOHOASd 4 SINIWIFHOVENS LTVIH TVLINIW:IS £19N -606 -001S-021€-0G2.6-0-2169-10 (£89€00)
00°000°'GZ <[e] S TVOIDOTOHDASJ'AS LTNSNOD/H0dd' LTv3H TVLNIW:IS €19 -606 008G -0Z+€-052G5-0-2159-10 (0DZ5800)
Juswiade|d |eluapisay yiesH [BIUSINBBC00-LcHd A9 d4Q 1uUsiiuoe] LC0C/91/€0 postd =0 LC0C/10/S0 s1e) suedf 31 68200-1L2y9 # I _
0029.°LEL 00’ suoneudouddy 03 aseasoul J9N
00°188's9 ¥a J1VIS ¥3HLIO TV LIV3H TVLINIWN:3S 4HA -000 -0658 -0000-1005-0-Z2159-10 (85¥Z00)
00'Z20'G1 ¥0 ISIAY3ANS YLSNI‘d SININITFYOVENS IVYO0T ILVLIS:3S C19N -606-001L5-0012-0526-0-0069-10 (225900)
00'658°G2 ¥O S WIIDOTOHOASd 4 SINTFWIFHOVENS LTVIH TVININ:IS €19N -606 -001G-0Z1L€-0525-0-2159-1L0 (£89€00)
00°000'G2 =[o) S TVYOIDOTOHOASA'IS LTNSNOD/H0¥d LTvaH TVLINIW:TS €190 -606 -0085 -0ZLE-052G-0-21L59-10 (025900)
JUSWIBJE|d |ERURPISaY Y)[ESH [BIUBIN dJ( isililics LC0C/9L/E0 PRS0 3P L20C/L0/S0 exe(] suUsly P 88200-1248 # =7 _
00°000'v 00°000'y
00°000% d0 NOILONHLSNI'AIV HLSNI SSY 103 ONILYOdIH ON ATHH -10Z-0€42-0001 -0LLL -0-0000-10 (08+900)
JaAsuwlByYdg D 18d d4Q JUBLULLIOD L202/9L/€0 Posed I 120¢/10/S0 &1 suedj 3r 18200-L2yd £ 37 (panuiuod)
o] woi4 uopduosaqg NOIIY

120C 4e3A |BOSlS 1Z20Z/10/S0 2A1I03H3

suonendoiddy jabpng jo Jajsues] egQ1ebpan



WVY385:8
1202 12 1dV '(NOSHI13dQ) uosialed susieq Joj pajeisusn

£G5EL5

SR g

1o1ISIq [o0YoS payiun A3)|BA 0ZuaioT UeS - |10

L} jo + abed (N = ¢deoay v = cuonduosaq N = ¢yeaiq aBed #3r ‘O = ¢leg png pu3 ‘N = ¢$3r pejsodun
3490553 '}20Z/0€/¥ = 91ed 1sod Bulpu3 'L z0z/L/€ = @)eq 1s0d Buiels ‘g = odAL 3r ‘|| = BiQ) ‘% wey 3r Aq panog - #3r ‘1esA [eosld ‘BIQ Aq padnor  uenozieg
00°000'% =le) NOILONYLSNIYIINOD B TIAVHL'IH ONILYOLIN ON 2104-0L6-G125-000L-0411-0-0000-+0 (092000)
00°000't =[e] NOILONYLSNI'NS ¥ STVINILYW IY ONILYOJTH ON £104-016-00€¥-0001-0}+41 -0-0000-+0 (2}12000)
18DpNng 90UBISJLOY Ul S3ILOJ |BUOHIPPY PSSN JUSWLLIC] 120Z/8L/E0 P3istd Ir 1202/10/G0 =:8@ sued] 30 86200-12y9 # 37
00°000°0 00 suoieudosddy o3 asealaul jJaN
00°000°€ <to) NOILONHLSNI'ANS ® STVIRIILYW'LYNOQ LNIWMOANT 0000-90€-00€+-000+-9141-0-2L06-10 (€¥6200)
00°000°E dd TVOOT H3IHLO TIV'LYNOJ LNFWMOANT 0000 -90€ -6698 -0000 -0000-0-2L06-10 (188200)
(1202/01/€0) Sonejuiy - uoneuoq SWATS HBURUCD }202/81/€0 BSIS0L I L20C/10/S0 21 sued) 3¢ 16200-b2yg # 3¢
YW k4 00 suoneudoiddy o} aseasoul JaN
8GELTL =to) NOILONYLSNI'dNS *® STVIMILYA' LYNOQ LNIWAMOANT 0000 -90€ -00€¥ -000L -9 L} -0-2106-10 (€£+¥6200)
8G'€lZ'L ¥d V001 ¥3IHLO TV LVYNOQ LINIWMOANT 0000 -90€ -6698 -0000 -0000-0-2106-10 (188200)
(120Z/11/20) 1deq ewielq - uogeuoq SWATS 1uawwo) L20Z/8L/EQ PoIsCd Al 1202/10/G0 =ie(d sued] 31 96200-l2yg % 357
00°000°2 00° suopnendoiddy o3 aseaioul 9N
00°000°} 0 NOILONYLSNI'ANS ¥ STYIHILYN'LYNOQ INIJWMOANT 0000-90€-00€¥-000L -9+ 1 -0-2L06-L0 (€£+6200)
00°000°} dd VOO0 ¥3IHLO 1TV LYNOd INIWMOANT 0000-90¢-6698-0000-0000-0-2L06-10 (188200)
(120z/€2/20) S@lddng woolsse|) - uoljeuoq SWATS U0 1202/81/€0 181804 31 L20¢/L0/S0 =ieQ sueil 3pr S6200-i2¥9 # =
9T'ey9 LA £
92'eY9 H0 LHOdSNYYHL 1idNd'SHIVdIY 103dS: LYOdSNYY L 0000-+16-0295-009€-0525-0-¥220-10 (+¥62100)
9c'ey9 dd AHMOdSNVYL TtdNd‘317ddNS ONILYIH I03dS LHOdSNY YL 0000 -¥16-22€%-009€-0525-0-¥2£0-10 (68Z100)
1UN039E BAIEBaU J9A0D O | JUBILILOTD 1202/81/€0 PS4 =il 120¢/10/50 1= suei] 3 v6200-12¥9 % 37
§6°225°) 66°12S°L
G6°225'} =[e 1HOdSNVAL TIdNd'3ITddNS ONILYIH INOH: LYOdSNYYL 0000-¥16-22E¥-009€-0000-0-€22,0-+0 (622L00)
9L'LE ¥0 LHOdSNVYHL TIdNd'IOI440 TVHINID INOH: LHOdSNYYL 0000 -¥16 -05€+ -009€ -0000-0-€2.0-+0 (0€ZL0O)
617067} =[e) LHOdSNVYL TIdNd‘SHIVdIY 'INOH: LYOdSNYY L 0000-¥16-0295 -009€-0000-0-€2.0-10 (8€Z100)
SJUNOJOE BAEDAU JOA0D O 1USLILLIOD 1202/81/€0 P8ISO =P L202/10/G0 e suel} 3P £6200-lcyg # 3¢
00°2SZ 00" suoneudoiddy o) aseasoul 19N
05°'8¢h =10 NOILONYLSNI'ANS B STVINILVYIN' LYNOQ LINIWMOANT 0000-90€-00€¥ -0001-94L1-0-2L06-10 (€¥6200)
0s'8cl dd TvO0T ¥IHLO TV .LYNOd LNFNMOANT 0000-90€ -6698-0000-0000-0-2+06-+0 (188200)
_ (1202/61/20) S100 PIIAA - UOllEUOQ SIWATS IUBUILGT L€0Z/8L/E0 PEIsod 3P L€02/L0/S0 =1eQ sved] 3 26200-k2yg # 3r (panuyuod)
oL woJ4 uopduasaq JULTEEDNT

1202 4e9A |BOSI4

1202/10/S0 ®ARD343

suonendoiddy 196png jo J9jsuel) e9Q.labpar




WV8S'8

1202 Lz 1dv '(NOSHIL3dQ) uosieled ausieq 10} pajeiouds) 101381Q |ooyds pauiun Asjiep ozusio ues - |10
L} jo G abed (N = ¢desay 'y = ¢uonduosaq ‘N = ¢yeaig abed #3r O = ¢leg png pu3 'N = ¢S3r pajsodun
3dv¥D53 | '1202/0¢/v = 81eq isod Buipu3 *1z0z/) /e = s1eq 1sod Buidels ‘g = adAL 3r ‘4} = Bi0) '# weyl 3r Aq papos - #3r ses A [easty ‘Bi0 Aq padnoin  uchoses
00°000° 00" suonendoiddy o] aseasoul JaN
00°00S'4 =10 NOILONYLSNI'ANS B STVRIILVIN'SINVHO OSIN WOdS -20Z -00€¥ -000} -0L L} -0-¥006-10 (155900)
00°00S'} ¥d VOO0 Y3HLO TIV'SLNVHO OSIN WOdS -20Z -6698 -0000 -0000 -0 -+006 -}0 (055900)
Jauin] 'S JUeI SN|d S|00YDS 1usSLUIC)) 1202/¥2/€0 oS0 3T 1¢0¢/10/G0 sie( suedt 3¢ Y0€00-1cdg # =7 _
00°00%L L 00 suoneudoiddy o} aseaiou) 19N
00°008°2 =18 OOV S3ILIOVA'dINI ® SONIATINGY0Z0Z ANOE 09 2202 -€02 -0029-00$8-0000-0-0226-+Z (S€€£900)
00°009°¢ 0 OOV STAILITIOVH'SAIAYUNS Y0202 ANOS 0D £20Z-90€ -0%1+9-0058-0000-0-02.6-1Z (0LE900)
puog d4Q ieuiuo’y V20Z/EC/ED PEISO4 Z7 1202/} 0/G0 S1e( Suell =P €0€00-l2yg # 37 _
9¢°1LE£0°L 00 suonedoiddy o} aseasoul JaN
9e"LED’ ) ¥0 S3JIAYIS HLTVIH'AIZITY.LIAYO-NON'IH ONILYOdTY ON 0000-606 -00%¥¥ -0¥1€-0000-0-0000-10 (6¥5900)
[ is]BWoIpPNY YUESH [00YDS d4(Q IH8LHWoD 1202/€C/E0 PEIstd 3 +202/10/60 83 suedf 3r 20€00-12yg # 37 |
00°€9Z‘}¥ 00°€9Z°L¥
00°€9Z°Lv dd NOILONHLSNI'ANS ® STVIYILVIN HISST 0000-006 -00€¥-0001 -0+LL-0-0L2€-10 (¥¥E900)
00°65.9 0 NOILONYLSNI'O:dNOD . SHIHNHOM HISST 0000-016-L09€ -000L -04 L1 -0-0LZE-L0 (2£5900)
00°L} p-la) NOILONHLSNI'WAOTdWINN 2LVLSHISST 0000-046-L0SE-0001 -0OLL}-0-0LZE-LO0 (9€5900)
00005 d0 NOILONHLSNI' LYIO:IHvOIAIN'HISST 0000-016-,€€€-0001-04LL-0-0L2€-10 (¥€5900)
00'}44S°S ¥0 NOILONMLSNI' LTI :SH LS HIASST 0000-016-L0LE-000}-0LLL-0-0L2€-L0 (625900)
00°00S'v€ j=fe) NOILONHLSNI'VMIANYTYS 1430°Y3SS3 0000-016-0€11-000L-0kL}-0-0LZE-10 (825900)
_ spuadjis 1ewiios 120Z/61/€0 Doised 37 L20¢/10/G0 sieq suell Ir L0€00-1208 # =i _
00°000°SZ 00 suonendoiddy 0} aseadsul JaN
00°000°52 0 J4v0g'3s 1 INSNOJ/40dd '3y ONILHOJIY ON 0000-916-0085-0+12-0000-0-0000-10 (96.000)
_ Ul UoJBeS JUSpUSIULBdNS Juslitid]) 120¢/61/€0 PiS0d 3r 120¢/10/50 =1 sueit 37 00€00-Lcyg # 3r _
00°00S 00’ suoneudosddy o) aseaioui JoN
00°00S 0 DOV S3LLIMIOVIMOIHO NV 1d VSA'V0Z0Z ANOE 09 1202 -90€-0229-0068-0000-0-02.6-12 {(1Z25900)
_ S 1e 193loid WAD swixs-a1juadoal 0} $99) YSQ d4Q UBWLIo) LE€0Z/81/€0 PiSO4 31 1202/10/G0 =1 sugij 31 66200-12¥9 # 3¢ _
00°000°¢ 00°000‘v
o)l weiy uonduassq junooay

1202 183 A |BOSIY L20Z/10/50 @A130943

suonendoiddy jabpng Jo Jajsuel] egqJabpan



AV8S'8 £GGTES

1202 L2 Jdv (NOSHA13dq) LosIalad aus|ieq Jo) pajelauss 11s1q |ooyds payiun AsjeA 0zualo ues - L0
[ L} Jo 9 8bed . (N = ¢deoay ‘v = ¢uonduosaq ‘N = ¢yeaig abed #3r 'O = ¢leg png pu3 ‘N = ¢S3r paysodun 1
3d¥353 '1202/0€/¥ = 81ed 3sod Bulpu3 *1.20z/1/€ = 81eq 1sod Buiiels ‘g = 9dAL 3r ‘1| = B10) ‘¢ wey 3r Aq papos - #3r “UeaA [edstd ‘610 Aq padnoin  uoiosieg *
_ a010AuI dOOD DTS 48A00 O] 1UsWILLC) L€0Z/¥e/e0 poIsod 3 1202/10/G0 218 sueii 31 01€00-i2ya # 37 |
00°008 00°008
00°008 40 NOILONYLSNI'SHIVAIHILIN SSOT NV 0000 -90€ -0Z95 -000} -0L L} -0-02¥2-L0 (06+900)
00°008 ¥d NOILONYLSNI'ANS B STVIRITLYWILIN SSO1 NV 0000 -90€ -00€¥-0004 -0} 4} -0-02¥.-10 (86€900)
Jledal Juswinnsul SEWOY | d4Q 1atiucs 1202/ve/€0 ©oisad 37 1€02/10/90 18] sueii 3 60€00-1289 # =r _
:] 43> 8LCIE
8LCle da NOILONYLSNI'ANS ® STVIHILYA LNVYOINWIYIST 0000-016-00€¥-000}-0L+L-0-+0Z¥-1L0 (€£01L00)
LS =10 NOILONYLSNI'O:dWOD .SHINHOM LNVHOINNIYIST 0000-016-109€-000}+-0}L}-0-L02¥-10 (Z€0100)
el =10 NOLLONYLSNI'NAOTdWINN JLVIS' INVUOIWWIYIST 0000-016-10SE-000L -0LLL-0-10Z¥-+0 (LE0LOO)
6.'¢ j=10) NOILONMYLSNI‘ LI IHVIIAIN' LNVHOININIYIST 0000-016-LEEE-000L-0LLL-0-402¥-10 (0€0L00)
sl'ey j=1e) NOILONYLSNI' LYIO:SHLS INVHOINAIYIST 0000-0L6-L0LE-000}-0L+L-0-10C+-10 (820100)
00°19¢ j=i8) NOILONYLSNI'VMI:AHVIVS 13D LNVHOINNIYIST 0000-016-0€4}-0004-04LLL-0-102F-10 (89¥900)
aIiNg "1 VM3 dd4d 3ustiio] 1202/¥2/e0 p=ised ar 1202/10/G0 €= suedt 3 80€00-L2yg # =i _
00°000°L 00’ suoneudoiddy 0} aseasaul 9N
00°00S j<10) NOILONYLSNI'ANS ® STVIYILVA'SINYHO OSIN WOdS -20Z -00€¥ -0004 -0} L1 -0 -+006-+0 (1G5900)
00'00§ ¥a V007 ¥3HLO TIV'SLNVYO OSIN WOdS -20Z -6698 -0000 -0000-0-¥006-10 (055900)
J9YdsUnd "H Juel9 shid S|00YIS 440 IHSWLLLOT 1202/¥2/€0 po1sOd 30 120¢/10/S0 =B suzii I 20€00-12¥g # 31 _
$0'651°682 00° suoneudoiddy 03 aseasoul 19N
25'6.526¢ ¥a TvO0T ¥3HLO TIV'3d ONILYOdIN ON 4NZ5 -000-6698 -0000 -0000-0-0000-10 (9+£900)
71°899°08¢ =te) NYNILNIVIW LNV1d'3S LTNSNOD/408d I ONILYOdTH ON dNZ0 -006 -0085-0018 -0000 -0 -0000 -L0 (992900 )
65501 =to] JONVNILNIVIN'O:dWOD SHIMHOM'TY ONILHOdIH ON dNZO -€16-209€-0118-0000-0-0000-L0 (€8€900)
0Le HO JONVNILNIVINIWACTIWINN JLY1S'IY ONILHOLIH ON 4NZD -€16 -20S€-0118-0000-0-0000-10 (Z8€900)
1’82 40 JONVYNILNIVIN'SSY1D:IHVIIQTN ' IH ONILYOdTH ON dNZ3-€16-2€€€-04L18-0000-0-0000-L0 (08€900)
e vee g0 JONVNILNIVIN'SSVTOVIIA ‘T ONILYOLTY ON dNZO -EL6-ZLEE-0LL8-0000-0-0000-10 (6.£900)
04°06€'S d0 JONVYNILNIVW IVOIN3TO SSY 10T ONILYOdIY ON dNZ0 -€16-0e¥2-04118-0000-0-0000-1L0 (¥2£900)
_ sasuadxa all4 ul 9sea.oUl 44 IUSWW) LC0C/YC/E0 #1804 31 1202/10/S0 =& susif 3P 90€00-12y8 # 37 _
0070082 00 suoneudoiddy o) aseasaul jaN
00°00€ =10 DOV S3LLMIOVA'dINI ® SONIATING'V0Z0Z ANOS 0D 220 -€0Z -0029-0058-0000-0-02.6-1Z (SE££900)
00°00S'Z j=ie) 02OV SALLNIDYL'dINI ® SONIGTING'V0Z0Z ANOS 0D ¢Z0Z-£0Z-0029-0058-0000-0-02.6-12 (SE€€900)
puog 44Q 2oy 1202/¥2/E0 Peisod 3r L€02/1L0/S0 @18 sued] 31 S0€00-L2yg # 37
oL wot4 uopduasag Junoaoy

120¢ 1ESA [eISi4 1202/10/50 9AI1D34]

suoneldoiddy ja6png Jo Jajsuel] egQJabpan




WVSS:8 2502LS

1202 Lz 4dv ‘(NOSYHI13dQ) uosIsled duapeq 10} pajesouss) 121381 looyds paun Asjjep ozusio ues - Lo
L1 Jo / sbed (N = ¢deoay 'y = (uonduosaq ‘N = ¢xedsd abed #3r ‘O = ¢1ed png pu3 °N = ¢s3r paysodun
I4V053 | '1202/0¢/¥ = 81eq isod Bulpu3 ‘L20z/L/¢ = 81eq isod buuelg ‘g = edA) 3r ‘|| = B10) '# wal| 3r Aq pauos - #3r ‘Jeaj [eosid ‘B0 Ag pednolg  uoiosieg
_ sing 7 YM3 d4Q -8wilo] 1202/0E/€0 P2is0d 31 L202Z/1L0/S0 =18 suesy 30 LLE00-12¥8 # 37
00" 00°000°99% suonendoiddy o} aseaidap JaN
00°000°€€2 ¥a SNVYYL ANNAYTLINI'GNNIYILN]I ¥IHLO'SSY SouBudUBN 0000 -000-619Z-00€6-0000-0-0206-90 (€28100)
00°000°€€C 40 ‘NI ¥34X ¥3IHLO'IH ONILHOd3I™ ON 0206 -000-6168-0000-0000-0-0000-+0 (608200)
3 Buiop aq jou |im 19)suen A0 90 Q- SAOWSY d4Q IUBLILLCD }202/0E/€0 PRS0 3P bC02/10/S0 1. SUBLL 30 91L€00-I2yg # 31
00°¥Z.°L 00 suoneudoiddy o} aseasou| JaN
00298 ¥o NOILONYLSNI'ANS ® STVIYMIALYN'HASST 0000-006 -00€+-0001 -0L+L -0-0L2€-+0 (P¥E£900)
00'298 <[e] ¥3034 ¥3HLO 11V H3ISsT 0000 -000-0628-0000-0000-0-042€-+0 (9€£900)
SSESJOUl UO[IBIO||B 44 jUstUlin] L20Z/62/E0 P=isod 3r L202/10/50 =i su=ay 1r S1€00-12¥8 % 27
oV 9clL 00 suoijendoiddy o3 asealsul 19N
0v'9€l ¥0 02V SAILNIOVA'LINIWNGINDI'TY ONILHOLTH ON 0000-516-00¥9-0058-0000-0-0000-L0 (06L€00)
21onb yojew 0} sea.0Ul SNS 104 UBA JOUISIQ d4Q BWLLOD 120¢/92/€0 P=180d 3r £202/10/S0 S1B( sueil 3r YLE00-L2¥E # 37
00°000'0Z 00" suoneudoiddy o) aseasoui 19N
00°000'0¢ ¥0 0OV S3ILMIDVA INFNLINDATH DNILYOdIH ON 0000-516-00¥9-0058-0000-0-0000-+0 (061€00)
SAUP 0] SNS J0f UBA JOUISIQ 440 1H8luilic] 1202/9¢/€0 Psistd 57 1202/10/S0 =18 suedl 3r €1€00-12¥8 # 37
00°08S 00" suoneudoiddy o) aseasoul JaN
00085 =le) OOV S3AILITIOVL'dWI B SONIGTING Y0202 ANOF 09 ¥20Z -¥02 -0029 -0058 -0000-0-02/6-12 (0¥1900)
JapJo 8bueyd uog uUsd d4Q woLwed 1202/9¢2/€0 BoisSg 3 L202/10/S0 siei sues L 4 Z1€00-12¥g # 37
86°coV 00’ suoneudosddy 0} aseasoul JaN
6.°102 0 NOILONMHLSNI'ANS ® STVIMILYIN'ITHSIMONIVIST 0000-016-00E€¥-000} -0t }+2-0-€£02¥-L0 (S96100)
67102 ¥a Y3034 ¥IHLO TIV'ITHSHONI: VYIS 0000 -000-0628 -0000-0000-0-£02%-+0 (S¥6100)
uonesoje isnipe d4q uewiuod }1202/92/€0 P80 3r 1202/10/50 ®1eQ suel] 3p LIEDD-L2¥g £ 3f
00°8€} 00°8€L
00°8EL ™0 SIDNIAYIS AOOS HSHIGWIW B SANA'OOHISHLNN ATHD 0000 -000 -00€5 -002£-0000-0-0+€5-€} (220200)
00'8€l dd S3IVINYIS A0 1ddNS LNIVIN H3A'OOHOSHLNN THO 0000-000-€8€¥-00.£-0000-0-04€5-€L (910200)
8010AUN dQOD DTS 19A0D O JUSLIWOT 120e/¥2/c0 pPeisod 3r 1202/10/S0 =ieg sved] 3f 0L€00-I2yg # =1 (panunuod)
o] woa4 uopduaseq junoaay

120T 1BA |BOSI 120Z/L0/S0 @AND3YT

suojeldoiddy j3obpng jo 18jsued ) e9QJabpan




1202 12 Jdv ‘(NOSYIALIdQA) uosisiad susjie(q 1o} pajeiauss

NV8S'8

£aTes

1013S1Q 100YoS payiun A3||EA 0ZUR10T UBS - |LO

/) jo g abed

(N = ¢deoay 'y = guonduosaq ‘N = ¢Neaug abed #3r ‘'O = ¢leg png pud ‘N = ¢S3r paisedun

3dVvD53 | '1202/0€/¥ = e 1sod Buipu3 ‘1z0z/1/g = s1eq 1sod Buiuelg ‘g = adAL 3r ‘1| = B10) ‘# weyl 3r Aq papiog - #3r "1BaA [edsld ‘610 Aq padnoip  uonosieg
o0o'sclL dd NOILONYLSNI'YIANOD ® 13AVHL'IH ONILYOdIH ON 0000-606-G,25-000L -0kLL-0-0000-40 (¥1+500)
00661 "0 ISIAYIANS H1SNI'HIANOD B TFAVHL'IY ONILYOdIH ON 0000-606-5+25-00+2-0000-0-0000-+0 (£55900)
00'v.€ od ISIAYIANS YLSNI‘I0IF40 TVHINTD I ONILYOdIY ON 0000-606 -05E€¥ -0012-0000-0-0000-10 (0L6200)
Asye7 doysyiom SJ| d4Q WiBilog L202/ZLi¥0 peiscd =" 120c/1L0/S0 sie sued) 3p c¢ze00-keyd # =Ar _
£8°61L0‘9 00° suoneudoiddy 0} asealaul JaN
£8°G18 a0 DOV SALNIDVA'dAIL ® SONIATING Y0202 ANOE 09 2202 -£02 -0029 -0068 -0000 -0 -0Z.6 -+ (SE££900)
00°0L°€ a0 DOV SIILIDVA 'dI B SONIATING Y020z ANOd 09 0£0Z -006 -0029 -0058 -0000-0-02.6-1tZ (09¥900)
00000 =8} OOV S3ILITIOVYH'NOILDIJOSNI'Y0Z0Z ANOF 09 020Z-20¥-06Z29-0058-0000-0-02.6-1Z (0S€900)
puog 44Q iusiiiiod 1202/80/10 L8iSod Hf° 1202/L0/S0 e suei] 0 12€00-12dg # 3 _
00'SYLTL 00'SPLZ)
00°6¥.L'2) oa NOILONYLSNI'ANS 2 STIVIHILYIN'HISST 0000 -006 -00E€+ -000L -0k L} -0-0+2€-10 (¥+¥£900)
00°G¥.2l j=l0) NOILONHELSNI'IS 1 TNSNOD/40¥d ¥ISST 0000-816-008G-000L-0LLL-0-0L2€-t0 (955900)
NUITSSE|D ddQ WBiwios 1C0C/L0/¥0 PaisCd 3P L20Z/10/G0 =i suvi 3P 02€00-1249 # 3r x_
00°90S°2 00" suonendoiddy o3 aseasaul JoN
009062 t=18] 1vQ d3zZNvyLINIO IS LINSNOD/40¥d IH ONILHOdTE ON 0000-000-0085-002/-0000-0-0000-10 (882000)
pajedionua UBL) 3J0W S394 8dBIST ddQ LB 1202/10/¥0 PR1sod 37 L202/1L0/G0 =B8] BURil JP 61€00-Lcyg # Hf _
00°000°} 00" suoneudoiddy o) aseasoui JaN
00005 =10) NOILONYLSNI'ANS B STVIMILV SINVYEO JSIN WOdS -Z0Z -00€¥ -000} -0L L} -0 -¥006 -+0 (1G5900)
00°00S =4 IVYDO01 HIHLO TIV'SINYHEO DOSIN WOdS -Z0Z -6698 -0000 -0000 -0 -¥006 -10 (055900)
_ 10J0UET] "3 JUBIS) SNid |[O0YIS d4( IUBilitucy 1202/10/%0 beisCd 4¢F L20Z/1L0/G0 s suet) Jr 81€00-L2¥g # 43I _
G001 S0°¥01
S0'¥01 dd NOILONYLSNI'ANS ® STVIYALYW'IT HSITONIY3ST 0000-016-00€¥-0001 -0+LL-0-€02%-1L0 (S96100)
L t=1o) NOILONYLSNIO:dNOD SHIMHOM'IT HSITONT VST 0000-0+6-L09€E-000}L -0L LI -0-€02¥-L0 (9¥0100)
o o] NOLLONMLSNI'WAOTIIWINN JLVLS'ITHSITONI VIST 0000-046-10SE -000L -OLLL -0 -€02¥-10 (S+0L00)
qc'l i<}o) NOILONYLSNI' 1HAD:3YVIIQIN ‘I T HSITONI: VIS 0000-0L6-LEEE-000L -0OLL I -0-€02F-L0 (€¥0L00)
SO'vL o0 NOILONHLSNI‘LHID:SHIS 'ITHSITONI VIS 0000-016-+0LE-000L -0LL-0-€02+-10 (2¥0100)
00'.8 }=[0) NOILONYLSNI'VMIAYYTVS 1830371 HSIMONT YIS 0000-0L6-0€L1 -000L -0LLL -0-£02¥-+0 (0+¥0L00)
_ 8ing 7 YM3 440 usiwicd L202/0E/E0 PRistd =3P L202/10/50 @18 suedj 37 LL€00-L2Ha # 37 (panunuoo)
o) w4 uopduasaq Junosay

120C 1B3A |BOSl4

1202/10/S0 @ARIO943

suoneirdoiddy 196png jo 1aysuel egplabpan



1202 |2 4dy '(NOSHI13dQ) uosisied susyeq 4o} psiEIauan

NV8S:8 BEGEES

Jo13s1Q [00Y9S payiun ASj|eA 0ZU40T UeS - |10

.} Jo 6 8bed (N = ¢deosy 'y = ¢uonduoss( ‘N = ¢ealg abed #3r ‘0 = ¢led png pug ‘N = ¢s3r pajsodun
34Y353 '1202Z/08/¥ = ®1eq 1sod Buipu3 ‘Lz0z/1/€ = 81eq 1sod buels ‘g = edAL 3r # wey Jr Aq papog - #3r ‘IeeA [eosid ‘B0 Ag padnoin  uonsaleg
00000 Ho JONVNIALNIVIN'SHIVAIH HOrviN 8 SNIOONO 0000 -€16-0295-0+1.8-0000-0-0518-10 (9€.200)
00°000'2 da JONVNILNIVIN'AdNS INIVIN'HOIVIA 8 DNIODNO 0000-€16-08€¥-0118-0000-0-0518-10 (0Z.200)
GGG L# S010AU| DUIABRY JS|jIN ABd 0) JB)SURI ] JLiStULLCD L20C/YLIP0 BBisCq = L20¢/1L0/G0 s suedj 3°f 82€00-Lcyg # 3r
00'009 00°009
00°009 St} LSININQY TOOHIS'3S L TNSNOD/40dd 34 ONILHOdIY ON 4104 -016-0085-0022-0411-0-0000-+0 (€0+900)
007009 Ha NOILONYLSNI'ANS 2 STYIHIALYA'IY DNILYOdIH ON 21A4-016-00€¥-000}-0LLL-0-0000-10 (212000)
junowy jeulbuQ Uey} 810w 009S Od ZIBA0IY W 1W8tiwol  1.Z02/P /Y0 Peiscd 37 1202/10/S0 e suel] 37 1Z€00-b2yg # 37
00°0¢ 00" suoneudoiddy 03 aseasoul JaN
00'GL Ho NOILONYLSNI'dNS ® STIVINILYWN'ILOINLSIY ¥IHLO 0000 -20% -00€¥ -000}L -0L L+ -0-0L06-10 (4¥54L00)
00'SL Ha YO0 HIHLIO TIV'ILDINISTIY ¥IHIO 0000-20%-6698-0000-0000-0-0L06-L0 (€££8200)
— (L202/2Z/c0) 1deq anesy] - UORBUOQ SHATS JHSWLLcT 1202/ L0 £81s04 3P }202/1L0/S0 |1e su=iy Iy 9Z¢00-12¥g = Ir
0S'6LL 00" suoneudoiddy o} aseaiosul 8N
G/'6S ya Y007 ¥IHLO 1TV LYNOQ INIWMOANT 0000 -90€ -6698-0000-0000-0-2L06-L0 (188200)
G/'65 =[] NOILONYLSNI'ANS ® STIVIYILVIN'LYNOA LINIWMOANT 0000 -90€ -00€¥ -000L -9+ 1L} -0-2106-10 (Ev¥6Z00)
_ (1202/SL/€0) UoieUOg SWATS Justuwe] LZ20Z/¥LI¥0 p31sCod 31 L202/1L0/S0 =sie suei L 3 G2Ze00-Lcyg # 4r
0Z°1L8'8 0Z°1.€°8
0Z'1.£'8 ¥ DOV SAILINIOVL dAIL ’® SONIGTING HOTYIN 8 DNIODONO 0000-€16-0029-0058-0000-0-0S51t8-L0 (855900)
0e 9B’y Ha JFONVNILNIVA'JdANS LNIVIN'MOrYW '8 ONIOONO 0000-€16-08E¥-0118-0000-0-0518-10 (0Z1Z00)
06°L€T ¥a JONVNILNIVIN 1ddNS LNIVIA HIAHOrYI 8 DNIOSONO 0000-€L6-€8EY -0} 18-0000-0-05t8-10 (¥2.200)
00'5/6 ¥a JONVNILNIVA'SHIVdIH HOrvIN 2 ONIOONO 0000-€16-0295-0}1.8-0000-0-0618-}0 (9€.200)
00°00£'C da JONVYNILNIVA'IS LTINSNOD/H0Yd HOrvIAl 8 ONIOONO 0000-€16-0085-0118-0000-0-05L8-10 (1L¥.Z00)
pays/lodie) suBudUIB[ di(J IUSLILLICD LEOZ/¥LIP0 DRS04 P L202/1L0/90 81} suesl 31 ¥2€00-1248 # 51
09°€90° 00’ suonendoiddy o) aseassul 19N
08'LE0} 2 (o) LHOdSNYHL TIdNd 1ddNS LNIVIA HIA'TY ONILYOd3Y ON OVEE-P16 -E8E¥ -009€ -0000 -0-0000-L0 (810€00)
08'LE0°} da TwO01 ¥IHIO 1TV TN ONILHOdIY ON OvEE-¥16-6698-0000-0000-0-0000-10 (008200)
_ JUSpIoOe SNQq £8G | 6G# WIB|D 44 1Uswwod LE20Z/EL/Y0 PEISC4 3P L202/1L0/S0 e sueil 3P £Ze00-12¥4g # 37
00'66¥% 0066

120¢ tes\ |edsiq

120Z/10/50 @A1D343

suonendoiddy j96png jo Jajsuelr]

egp1abpan




V858

1202 12 1dy '(NOSHI13dQA) Uosisivg aus|ieq 10} pajelausn

JoulsIq 100yos payiun Asjep 0zuaio ues - |10

Z1 100} abeg

(N = ¢deoay ‘v = ¢uonduosaq N = ¢Meag abed #3r ‘O = ¢leg Png Pu3 ‘N = ;s3r paisodun

ECAPLER '120Z/0€/v = 91eQ 1sod Bulpu3 'L 20z/I/E = 91eq Isod Buiels ‘g = adA)L 3r ‘4| = 6iQ) "# wey| 3r Ag papos - #3r “Jes4 Jessiy ‘610 Aq pednoln  uoposies
00°005°C j<to] 1vQ @3ZIMVYLNIO'dNS B STVINILYIN'IY ONILYOdFY ON 0000 -846 -00€Y -002/ -0000-0-0000-10 (982000)
00°000°} ¥a NOILONYLSNI‘IS LTNSNOD/Z0¥d T DNILHOLIY ON 0000-816-0085-000) -0L 1} -0-0000-10 (€L¥€00)
007005} Hd 1vad 3ZITYHLINID'YIANOD B 1FAVHL'IYH ONILEOdIH ON 0000-816-5125-002/-0000-0-0000-10 (18.%00)
saseydind UoZewy JOA0D O 1UBLIWCT 120Z/02/¥0 PRISAH 30 120C/10/S0 eieQ suett 3f Y€E00-L2yY # =° _
0g0L1'8) 0£°0L1'8)
0E'0/L'8) <le) OOV SIILITIOVAVIdIY LINTWLINDI'TY DONILYOdTH ON 0v€€-20¥-0059-0068-0000-0-0000-+0 (085900)
0€'0.1°81 j=lel IONVYNILNIVA'QIZITVLIdYO-NON'TE ONILHOdIH ON 0¥€€-20% -00+¥-04L18-0000-0-0000-10 (526900)
obeo Bunjeq 9815 UBSHBWY d4Q JLSURLOD 1202/02/¥0 £&180d 31 1¢02/10/50 Si=C sued] 31 €€€00-12¥8 £ 3r _
09°SZ¥'vl 00" suonendosddy o3 aseasoul JoN
50°00% o) DOV S3ILITIOV'dWI ® SONIATING‘Y0Z0Z ONOS 09 2202 -€0Z -0029-0058-0000-0-0226-12 (SEE£900)
00°000°Ch jsle] DOV S3ILITIOVSNOILOAJISNI'V0Z0Z ANOE 09 2Z0Z -€0¢ -0629-0058-0000-0-02.6-12 (1S€900)
56'G20'C j=te] OOV SILLITIOVL'dNI B SONIATING'Y0Z0Z ANOE 0D €202 -90€-0029-0058 -0000-0-02.6-+Z (1¥Z900)
puog 44Q 1usiilic] 1202/61/P0 P&ISOL TN 1202/10/G0 &G sueif 3Jf 2ee00-lcyg % 57 |
65'620°C 00 suoneudoiddy o) aseassul JaN
G5'G20'C =ie) OOV SILLITOVL'dII ' SONIQ1ING'Y0Z0Z ANOE 0D €202 -90€ -00Z9 -0058-0000 -0-0Z.6-L2 (1¥Z2900)
S8PEYs 19]|0Y 440 usiwio] L20C/9L/P0 2318 3r L202/10/50 sie( suedl 3p LEE00-L2NY # 37 _
00°LSY'S 00" suoneudoiddy o} aseaidul JoN
00'IS¥'S d0 QUvO8'yY413M B HLTVIH'IH ONILYOdIY ON 0000-916-20¥€-0412-0000-0-0000-+0 (L61000)
990-AInf MBH UOS|OQ T 4@ IWewiied 120C/9LIT0 P8ISO T 120¢/10/S0 =i sueil 3p 0€€00-12¥Y % =f _
96°06L‘¥9 00" suoneudoiddy o) aseaioul JaN
0Z6LE'S da TVOOT H3HLO TV 3Y ONILHOdIS ON O0¥EE -€02 -6698 -0000 -0000 -0-0000-40 (925900)
82°91L'9Z ya TYOOTHIHLO TTV' I ONILHOJTIH ON 0YEE -L0¥ -6698 0000 -0000 -0 -0000-10 (922200)
00°€S.9 HO JONVNILINIVIN'SHIVHIE'IY ONILYOdTY ON OVEE -20%-0295-0L18-0000-0-0000-10 (251€00)
82'€20°0¢C <o) JONVYNILNIVW'AIZITVLIdYO-NON'IY ONILYOdTY ON O¥€€-20¥-00¥+-0118-0000-0-0000-L0 (5.5900)
0Z'61E'S ¥O JONVNILNIVN'GIZITYLIdYO-NON'TY ONILYOdIY ON O¥€€-€0Z -00¥+ -0118-0000-0-0000-+0 ($25900)
sa)ls snoleA sbeliep puim ZLZ06S# WIB|D dd4Qq UsuiLio] 1202/91/¥0 peisod 31 1202/10/S0 S1EC sueiy 3 62€00-12¥9 # 27 a
00°000°C 00°000°C
ol wol4 uopduasag junoay

120C 1e3A (easi4

suonelidoiddy j1a6png jo 19jsuel]

1202/10/S0 3ANI8H43

egpJabpan



WV8S:8 556289

1202 12 4dv ‘(NOSHILIdQ) uosised suapeq 1o} pejesauas 3210810 100YdS pauiun Asjjep ozuaio] ues - Lo
L}4o || 3beg . (N = ¢deosy ‘v = guopduosaq ‘N = ¢Neaig ebed #3r ‘0 = ¢leg png pu3 ‘N = ¢s3r paisodun _
34V 353 | '1202/0¢/v = e1eq is0d Buipu3 '1zoz/k/g = 81eq 1sod Bumels ‘g = adAL 3r ‘) ) = Bi0) "4 wey 3r Ag psuog - #3r UesA [0sl] 'BI0 Aq padnoin  ucnosies |
00°000°'G 0 NOILONYLSNI'ANS B SIVIYALYW HIIAD 0000-10Z -00€E¥-000L -0L L1 -0-5LZ€-L0 ($0S900)
304 10} s8l|ddns ¢4 justuwio] 1202/S1/€0 PBisod I L Z02/10/S0 Si=d sueif 3¢ 92000-12189 # 37 _
LLLoL's LL'LOL'6
1L'10.'6 le) DOV SAILITIOVA LNINLINDI HOrvin 8 ONIOONO G986 -€16-00¥9 -0058 -0000-0-06+8-10 (£05900)
12°10L'6 Ha DOV SAILITIOVA'dWI B SONIGTING HOryA 8 ONIOONO G280-£16-0029-0058-0000-0-0518-10 (192200)
}19)2ng /M Jojoel | juawidinbg d4Q weliues L202/CL/E0 P8ISO 2 1202/10/S0 312 SUsil =P §.000-i219 # 31 _
62°9LE'L6 62'9.£°26
62'92£'26 Ha DOV SAILIMOVL'dI ® SONITTINGHWOrvIN 8 ONIOONO §280-€16-0029-0068-0000-0-0648-10 (L92Z00)
62'€€8'SY 0 DOV STILIMIOVL LNFWAINDI HOMYIN ® ONIODNO 7986 -€16-00%9-0058-0000-0-0618-10 (105900)
00'EYS'LS o] DOV STILITIOVL LNIWDINDI HOryW ® ONIOONO €986 -€16-00¥9 -0058-0000-0-0518-L0 (005900)
1addiyD pue syoni} g d4Q jusiios 1202/C}/E0 PRISGd 3F 120¢/10/S0 SIEC) sugst 3r v.i000-L219 # =7 _
002020} 00'%20°201
00°$20°201 (el NOILONYLSNI'ANS ¥ STVIHIALVYA'HIID 0000 -006 -00E+ -000} -0LL}-0-SLZE-L0 (E9¥900)
09'0S5'Z o NOILONYLSNI'AIZITVLIdVO-NON¥IID 0000 -006-00%%-000} -0LLL-0-GLgE-L0 (L6+¥900)
0’00} o] NOILONYLSNI‘A3ZITVLIdVO-NON'Y3IO 0000-606-00¥¥-000L-04LL}-0-G12€-10 (96+900)
08'159'2 o] NOILONYLSNI'AIZITV LIdYO-NONYIID 0000-009-00%% -0001 -0LL1-0-512€-10 (56¥900)
00°800't€ HO NOILONHLISNI‘AIZITVLIdVO-NON Y339 0000 -.0% -00¥¥ -0004 -0l L -0-G4ZE-10 (¥6+900)
0Z'€09°€} Sfo) NOILONYLSNI'AIZITYLIdYO-NON'¥3ID 0000 -90€ -00¥+ -0001 -0k L} -0-Slge-10 (€6¥900)
09'508°€2Z o NOILONYLSNI'‘GIZITVLIdVO-NON¥3ID 0000-20Z -00¥%-0001 -0LLL-0-GL2£-L0 (Z6+¥900)
0t'+0.'81 o) NOLLONYLSNI'GIZITVLIdVYO-NONYIID 0000-10Z -00%¥-000L -0LLL-0-GL2E-L0 (L6+¥900)
SIalling I Bul|eas ySn d4q weuwiuo)d 1C02/21/€0 Paistd 3F 1€02/10/50 =12 sugif 3p €L000-L219 # 3f _
€2°8€8°} £2'8€8°}
62816 40 JONVYNILNIVIN'AdNS LNIVIWHOIYIN 8 ONIOSDNO 0000-€16-08€¥ -01+8-0000-0-0618-10 (0Z2.200)
GEZSS te) JONVNILNIVIN'AIZITYLIAYO-NON'HOrv 8 ONIOONO 0000-€16-00¥¥-01L18-0000-0-0618-L0 (5Z.200)
288 tlo) JONVNILNIVIN'INddNS ONILYIHHOrYW 2 ONIOONO 0000-€£46-ZZEV-0118-0000-0-0548-40 (212200)
SLYLL o JONVYNIALNIVAHIINOD B 1FAVYLHOMY 2 ONIODNO 0000-€16-5125-01L18-0000-0-05L8-10 (62.200)
2S5 YL =[e) JONVNILNIVIA'IOI440 TVHINTD HOrviN 2 ONIOONO 0000-€16-0GE¥-0L18-0000-0-06L8-1L0 (812200)
€L'8£8'} Ha JONYNILNIVIN'IS LINSNOD/A0Hd HOrvil 8 ONIOSONO 0000-€16-0085-01+8-0000-0-061L8-10 (+¥2200)
sDuws Junodde aAfjebau 1081100 0] JUSWILIOY L€0¢2/0¢/v0 paistd 3¢ L202/10/S0 S3ed sukl ] 3r G€€00-Lcy8 # 3r _
000052 00'005°Z
[op woi4 uondussaq Junoosay

1Z0Z 123 |eds!d 1Z0Z/L0/S0 2AN23)T

suonendoiddy yobpng jo 1ajsuel) egQlabpan



NY8G:8
1202 1z 1dv ‘(NOSY3LIdQ) uosisiad susjreq L0} pajesauss

1o13sIg [00Yyas payiun A3jjeA ozuaio ues - Lo

11 jo | abed

(N = ¢deosy ‘v = guonduosaq ‘N = ;yeaid @bed #3r ‘O = ileg Png pu3 ‘N = £53r pajsodur

dd4vD mml.l__ 1202/0€/¥ = 91eQ 1sod Bulpuz ‘L z20Z/L/€ = 8jeq Isod Buiels ‘g = adAL 3r # Wa)| 3r Aq pauos - #3r edA (edsl] ‘B10 Aq padnoig  uoicaes
00°00S'LL ¥a S TVIONVNI4 1X3' LSOO LdNY'3d ONILYOLId ON 0000 -006-6085 -06}Z2-0000-0-0000-10 (LE€0€00)
00°05.'8 S[e) S TVIONVYNI4 LX3'LSOD LIdNY'Id ONILMO43Y ON 0ZAd -006 -6085-06}/-0000-0-0000-10 (525900)
HpNY UO Sapod HIN bUINNG d4Q WSO }20Z/8L/E0 PEisc4 3T L20c/10/S0 =g sues] 3r 28000-k219 # =3
00°000°S 00°000°S
00°000'G <fe) NOILONYLSNI'dNS ® STVIMILVYN'IY ONILYOdIY ON 0000-816 -00€¥-0001 -044} -0-0000-10 (296500)
00°000'S Ha NOILONYLSNI'A3ZITV.LIdVO-NON'IH ONILHOdIY ON 0558-816-00%¥-000} -0L L} -0-0000-10 (€£Z+¥200)
HeAuwBYS " J8d d-4Q WRLLIGT 1202/21/€0 PoIS0 37 1202/1.0/S0 ere(t sueil ar 18000-1219 % =7
00°0S} 00°051
00°0S} ¥a NOILONYLSNI'dNS 8 STVIHILYNYITD 0000 -006 -00€¥ -000L -0LLL-0-SLZE-L0 (€9+900)
00°0S1 HO NOILONALSNI'NS '® STVIHILVYNYIID 0000-816-00€¥-0001 -0+4L-0-5L2€-40 (215900)
S9SUSDI) WI00Z d4Q JuUdtiuidy | 202/91/€0 P&180d 2f 1202/10/S0 3¥e(] SugiL 31 08000-1219 # 3
X8 44 1398 444
€€ Vi o NOILONYLSNI'Y 4IHLO B SHO09ALDIMLSTY ¥IHLO 0000-20Z -002+-000L-0L4L-0-0L06-L0 (SESL00)
X444 =[¢] NOILONHLSNI'ANS B STVIYILYN'ILOMHLSIH ¥IHLIO 0000-20Z -00€+-000} -0} L} -0-0L06-10 (BESGLO0)
_ 3718 10} SY00q d4Q USC T 1C0C/9L/E0 PeISh 3P LE0Z/10/S0 @ieg suri}] IP 6,000-1219 # 4r
007000y 00°000‘%
00°000'2 2le} STUNNYL ANOD' T ONILEOLIY ON €2.0-000-0868 -0000 -0000 -0 -0000-+0 (118Z00)
00°000°C =[e] STUNN:MS I4LNOD IWOH: LHOdSNYYL 0000-¥16-0868-0000-0000-0-£2.0-10 (689200)
00°000°2 Ha NOILONHLSNI'IS LTNSNOD/40¥d I ONILHOdIY ON ddnNS -20% -0085 -0001 -0OL L} -0 -0000-10 (582000)
000002 0 1H0dSNVHL 1idNd‘3S 1INSNOD/408d INOH: LHOdSNYNE L ddnS -20% -008S -009€ -0000-0-€220-10 (228500)
S19X01] sng suel] dllqnd SNVHL d4Q ustiied 1202/SL/E0 PaIsty 3T L202/10/S0 |1EQ sugif 3 8.000-L219 # ="
00°280°L 00°280°}
00°/80°} [e NOILONYLSNI'ANS 2 STVIHILVYAYIID 0000-006 -00€% -000L -0L+L-0-GL2€E-1L0 (€9+900)
00°280°} 5[] NOILONYLSNI'ANS ® STVIHILYN'YIID 0000-10Z -00€¥-000} -0L L1 -0-G12€-10 (¥05900)
304 10} s8||ddns 44 usniios 1202/G1/€0 P8ISO 3P L202/L0/S0 =1e suea] 3Jr 2.000-1218 # 37
00°000°S 00°000°‘s
00°000°S da NOILONYLSNI'ANS B STVIHILYN'YIID 0000-006 -00€+ -000} -0LL} -0-G12€-L0 (€£9¥900)
304 0} sa||ddns d4Q wewwios 1202/G1/€0 PSised 37 120¢/L0/S0 |ieg sued] 31 92000-4219 # 3l (panunuoo)
ol wold uopdussaq unodoy

120¢ JEBA |EISI4

1202/10/50 @AN2343

suopnelidosddy 196png jo Jajsues]

eggJobpan




NV8S:8 2GGIES

1202 Lz 1dy '(NOSHI13dQ) uosisiad ausjieq o) pajelsuss 1auys1g [ooyas payiun Asjep ozuaio ues - 110
Ll jo¢| abed B (N = ¢dedey 'y = guonduosa(q ‘N = (yesig abed #3r ‘0 = é1eg png pu3 °N = .s3r paisodun
3dvD53 | ‘1202/0€/v = 81eq 1sod Buipul '1L.Z0z/1/¢ = @1eq 1s0d Buiuels ‘g = edA| 3r ‘1| = B1Q) *# wey 3r Aq psuiog - #3r ‘teeA [Basi] ‘610 Aq padnoin  uoposies
_ p1EOga)IYM DEJRUDBI d-4Q 1iBtliuos 1202/¥2/e0 PRIsed 31 120Z/10/S0 81eQ sueil 3 28000-1219 # =7 B
00°00Z 007002
00°002 Ha NOILONYLSNI'ANS B STIVIMILYA'ILIAN SSOT NV 0000 -006 -00€¥ -000L -0L L1 -0-02¥2-1L0 (50Z900)
00°00Z t5e) NOILONYLSNI'ANS ® STVIMILYWILIAN SSOT NNV 0000 -60S -00€+ -000L -0LLL-0-02¥L-L0 (S.+900)
$a1jddns piA0D MO|PNT dd4Q JUSWWLTs 1202/¥Z/S0 PaISOH Tl 120Z/10/S0 sieq suriy I 18000-1219 # 3r |
00°000°L 00°000°}
00°000°} ya NOILONHLSNI'ANS B STVINILYW'TH ONILHOdIH ON L020-20%-00€¥-0001 -0L 4L -0-0000-10 (069000)
000004 t3e) NOILONYLSNIY ¥3IHLO ® SHO0T'IY ONILHOdTH ON 1020 -20%-002% -0001 -0L}} -0-0000-10 (Z¥S900)
AJBIq|| 10} $300q N3||04 d-4Q HiBiios 1202/€T/E0 PRS0 TP 1202/ 0/G0 @B suedy 3¢ 98000-1219 # 37 |
000 00°02
000 lo] NOILONHLSNI'ANS %% STIVIY¥ILYW' HITD 0000-10Z2-00€¥-000L -0LL1L-0-GL2€-10 (¥0G900)
0004 Ha NOILONHLSNI'ANS ¥ STVINILVN'YTIO 0000 -006 -00E+ -000L -0LLL-0-6L2€-10 (£9+¥900)
$3q dUSHA S1B8| O/M IMPUH Z ¥D 0/$ IPPY 1L8LiLic] 1202/61/€0 Pa1sod 31 120Z/10/S0 $1B(T sueij 3¢ §8000-1219 # = _
00°crH'L 00°SP¥'L
00°'/5¢€ ¥a 1SININGY TOOHOS 31440 TVHINID IH ONILHOLIY ON 0000-202 -0G€+-00.42 -0000-0-0000-10 (8ZL000)
00°980°L ¥a 1SININQY TOOHOS 'dNS ¥ STVIYILYW Y ONILYOdIY ON 0000 -Z0Z -00€¥ -00.Z -0000-0-0000-+0 (1.6200)
00° ey’ L "0 1SINHAQY TOOHOS 'A3ZITV.LIdYO-NON'IYH DNILYOd3Y ON 0000 -202 -00++ -0042 -0000 -0-0000-10 (S26200)
3Seyaind OIpEel SUOJIEDIUNUILIOYD BXIIS 1O 1USLLILLOT 1202/81/€0 B81S0H TP 1202/10/S0 8] suely 3r $8000-1219 # 47 _
00°009 00°009
00°009 13fe) 1HOdSNYYL TIdNd‘ID440 IVHINTD 'TNOH: LHOdSNYY L 0000 -¥16-0SE+ -009¢€ -0000-0-€22.0-10 (0€ZL00)
00009 ¥a 1HOdSNYHL TidNd‘311ddNS ONILYIH INOH LHOdSNYH L 0000-%16-22E¥-009€ -0000-0-£220-10 (6ZZ100)
"'O’d O3PIA DUIUIEL) 10} JBA0D) JSLILIOD 1202/81/€0 P304 I 1202/10/G0 &8 sueil ar £8000-1219 # 3 ]
00°005°Z2 00700522
00°000‘S Na NVNILNIVIN INVId LSOO LIGNY'V0Z0Z aNO8] 0D 0000-000-6085 -0018-0000-0-0Z.6-1Z2 (1S4900)
00°005'2 t3te) NVNILNIVA LNV1d'LSOD 11aNV‘v020Z aNOg 09 IZAd -000-6085 -0018-0000-0-02.6-+2 (+¥25900)
0006’8 t3fe) S TVYIONYNI4 1X3'1SOD LIANVy'3Id ONILYOdIY ON LZAd -006 -6085 -061/2-0000-0-0000-10 (925900)
00°005°C tSle) NVNILINIVIA LNY1d' LSOO 11aNV'vV0Z0Z aNOg 0D 0ZAd -000-608S -00,8-0000-0-02.6-12 (£25900)
UpNY uo sapod 9N Bumnd gJq usiio] 202/8L/EQ P8ISO I 1202/10/S0 218 suedl 3 28000-1218 # 57 (panunuo2)
o] wouq uopdusssg junoaay

120¢ 1Be8A |BedSl] 1Z02/10/S0 @A1323)3

suoneudoiddy 3obpng jo Jajsues] egQJabpa



Wv8S:8 264285
1202 12 4dv (NOSYI13dq) uosisled susjeq 1o} pajelauss

JoHIsIg [ooyas payiun Asjjep ozusio ues - Lo

[Z1 10 v} 9bed

34vDS3 | :

(N = ¢deoay 'y = ;uondioseq ‘N = /yesig sBed #3r ‘O = ¢leg png pu3 ‘N = ¢S3r parsodun

= 8]e( 180d Bulpu3 ‘1.z0z/4/€ = 81eq 1sod Bupels ‘g = edA| 3¢

# We)| Jr Aq pauog - #3r 1o\ [eosld ‘BiQ Aq padnoig)  uenoseg

0000 -006 -00€¥ -0001 -0} L} -0-0L2€-L0 (¥¥E900)

9Z'288'v1 yd NOILONYLSNI'ANS B STYINILYNYISST
9Z'/88'%1 tSTe) NOILONYLSNI'Y ¥IHLO ¥ SHO0g ¥3SST 0000 -90€ -00Z¥ -000L -0L L1 -0-042€-10 (555900)
SH00MUOM UIBIA S82IN0say dn uadQ 44 wawiuos 1202/92/€0 P&1sod 3 1Z02/10/S0 8. suBi] ar £6000-1218 # 3
Z0'EES0} Z0°€ES0
ZO'EES0L Ha NOILONYLSNI'ANS ® STVINILYIN'HISST 0000 -006 -00€% -000} -0+LL-0-0L2€-1L0 (¥¥€900)
Z0'€ES'04 t5le) NOILONYHLSNI'AIZITVLIdYI-NON'H3ISST 0000 -90€ -00¥¥ -000} -0L L1 -0-0L2E -0 (¥55900)
$9|qe) 01udid SISNIINO |00YOS d-4Q INSWILLOT) 1Z02/92/€0 pe1sog 31 1202/L0/G0 =:2Q su.il 37 26000-1219 3 31"
7£0£8'92 7£0£8'9Z
89'ELE 130) NOILONHLSNI'ANS 2 S VALY 0Jopuop) Buong €310 -0 -00EY ~000 -008€E -0 -88€9 -10 (¥1€500)
89°¢CLE da NOILONYLSNI'IZITVLIdVO-NON 200 Buong €310-20% -00¥¥ -000} -008BE -0-88€9-10 (22€500)
89°ELE 13J0) NOILONYLSNI'ANS B STVINIA LYW 00piop Buons Z310-.0% -00€Y -0001 -008E -0-88€9-10 (€1€500)
89°€LE ya NOILONYLSNI‘G3ZITV LIdVO-NON'a10p10p Buons Z31D -20% -00+¥ -0001} -008€ -0 -88€9-10 (LZES00)
v 10L'St Y0] NOILONYLSNI'ANS 8 STVIHILYW YOINHOIL ¥334VYD €310 -20¥% -00€Y -0001L -0412-0-28€98-10 (216500)
8y 1L0L'S1 ua NOILONYLSNI'AIZITV LIdVO-NONYOINHOTL H3TFHVD €310 -20¥ -00%¥ -0001L -0} 12 -0-2BE9-L0 (226500)
8y 1LOL L1 ya NOILONYLISNI'AIZITVLIdVO-NON YOINHOIL ¥3THVD Z310-.0¥ -00¥¥ -000L -0442-0-28€9-10 (126500)
v LOL b 1Sfo) NOILONYLSNI'ANS B STVIYILYW VOINHOIL ¥33HVD Z310-.0¥ -00E¥ -0001L -0442-0-28€9-10 (946500)
80IW/SpJeogqAe)y g SIONUOW d-4Q IUBLLIGT 1202/92/€0 081804 =r 1202/10/S0 e susl 3r 16000-1219 # 3
9Z'99 9Z'99
92'99 H¥a NOILONHLSNI'ANS ¥ STVIHILYW HITD 0000-006 -00EY -000} -0+ +L-0-§L2€-10 (€£9+900)
9z'99 15t0) NOILONHLSNI'ANS B STVIYILYW ¥ITD 0000 -+0Z -00€Y -0001 -0b L} -0-SL2E-LO (¥0S900)
_ saliddns 44Q swwod 1Z02/S2/S0 Poista 37 1Z0Z/10/S0 =ieCi sugil 31 06000-1219 # 3
00001 00001
00°001 15T] 1va d3ZIvELNIO'3S 1INSNOD/408d T ONILHO4AY ON 0000 -606 -0085 -00.Z -0000-0-0000-10 (£55900)
00°00} ¥a ISIAYAdNS Y1SNI'IS LTINSNOD/H40¥d ' IY ONILYOdTY ON 0060 -606-0085 -0012-0000-0-0000-10 (916200)
uswesInquiiey ubISS|3S UINDEOL LUBS d-Q jUSUILLIDD L202/S2/E0 paisod I L.20Z/L0/S0 1@ suril 37 68000-1219 # 3
L7626 1626
Lv'626 150) NOILONYLSNI‘G3ZITVLIdVO-NON'ILIN SSOT NYVI] 0000 -20¥% -00¥¥-0001 -0kLL-0-02+2-L0 (68+900)
L¥'626 da NOILONYLSNI'ANS B STYIHILVWILIN SSOTNYvIT 0000-20%-00EY -0001 -0L L1 -0-02v2-10 (66€£900)
pieogajiym Bejeubepy 44q wewwe) 1202/¥2/€0 Psisod 3f LZ0Z/10/S0 @B sued] 3f 88000-Zz19# 37  (penunuoo)
o) wol4 uopduasaqg Junoaay

120¢ 1eaA [BISIY

1202/10/50 @A1939)43

suopeudoiddy jobpng jo Jajsuel]

egpJ1abpar




Wv8S:8

ceS

1202 12 1dy (NOSH313dQA) UosIe}dd dudjeq 10j pajelsuss ouUISIg [ooyds paliun Aajjep ozuaicT ues - L1
[ 21 Jo G| abed (N = ¢deoay 'y = guonduosaq ‘N = ¢yeeig abed #3r 'O = leg png pu3 ‘N = ¢S3r paisodun
A4V 363 “120Z/0¢/it = @1eq 1sod Bulpu3 '1z0z/1/e = 918 150d Buinels 'g = 8dA1 3r ‘| = 610) ‘# wey Ir Ag psHoS - #3r Jes A [Bosl4 ‘BuQ Aq padnoig  uonosies
G/'695°E 3fe) NOILONYLSNI'AIZITVLIdVI-NON'ILIN SSOT N3 0000-006 -00¥+-000L -0+LL-0-02v.-10 (902900)
G/695'C ya NOILONYLSNI'ANS ¥ STVINILYW ILIN SSOTNAVIT 0000 -006-00€¥ -000) -0 L1 -0-0Z%2-+0 (502900)
UIS UoSNUa4 d4Q Justitio) LZ02/61/¥0 PSSO 3T 1202/L0/S0 &1 suedL 3r 66000-1219 # 31 |
15°SEL 16°5€}
L5°GEL 1Ste) NOILONYLSNI'ANS ¥ STVIYILYAILIN SSOTNYVI 0000-20% -00€+-000} -04L} -0-02+L-10 (66€£900)
1GSEL Ha NOILONYLSNI‘AIZITVLIAYO-NON‘ILIN SSOT NNV 0000 -006 -00%% -0004 -0L}} -0-0Z+¥Z-+0 (90Z2900)
XE} 9SN BWEBJEPY d4( Jusulio] 1202/S}/¥0 paisod 3 1L202/10/G0 &1B¢] sugiy Ip 86000-1219 # 37 |
00°00Z°L 00°002°L
00°00Z°L tfe) NOILONYLSNI'ANS B STVINILYAILIN SSOTNYVI 0000-20%-00€¥-000} -0 L} -0-02+.-10 (66€£900)
00002} ya NOILONYLSNI'ANS B STVINILYIN'ILIN SSOT NYY3IT 0000 -90€ -00€Y -000L -0L L4 -0-0Z¥2-10 (86£900)
S suyQ Jod SH 10} SHSBW d4Q Leitiiod L20Z/¥LIY0 poisod 37 1202/L0/G0 81e( susiy If 26000-1219 # 37 _
15921 16°9..
26927 t3%0) NOILONYLSNI'ANS B STVIYILYA'ILIN SSOTNYVI 0000 -006 -00€E¥-000L-0}4L L -0-0Z+vL-10 (502900)
€192 ¥a NOILONYLSNI'AIZITY.LIAYO-NON‘ILIA SSOT NYV3I1 0000-006-00¥+-000L-0}4LL-0-02+Z -0 (902900)
Pyl ¥ya NOILDONYLSNI'ANS B STVINILYA'ILIN SSOT NV 0000 -606 -00€¥ -000} -0} } L -0-02¥2-10 (S.¥900)
180pnq dn a10ys d4q Jueutilios 1.202/80/¥0 paisod I3r 1202/10/S0 ®1eq suril 3p 96000-1Z19 # 3 |
¥9°299 ¥9°299
¥9°299 j5te} NOILONYLSNI'ANS 2 STVIYILYW'ILIN SSOT NNV 0000 -006 -00€+ -000L -0LLL-0-02¥2-10 (50Z900)
#9299 da NOILONYLSNI'GIZITV LIdVO-NON'ILIN SSOT NV 0000 -006 -00%¥ -000L -0+ L1 -0-0Z¥2-10 (90Z900)
| SJSPIAIp Jlise|d d4Q usthito] 1202/10/%0 PSisod 3P 1L202/L0/G0 8¢ susit 3r 66000-1219 % 37 _
£Tv.i8 £Z'v.i8
€Z¥.8 A NOILONYLSNI'AIZITVLIdYO-NON'ILIN SSOT Nyv31 0000 -006 -00¥¥ -0001 -0L L} -0-02¥Z-10 (902900)
00°005 5o} NOILONYLSNI'ANS B STIVIYILYW'ILIN SSO1NYvI] 0000-60S -00€¥-000L-04LL-0-02+v2-1L0 (S52+¥900)
£TVLE =fe} NOILONYLSNI'ANS % STVINILYAILIN SSOT NYYIT 0000-006 -00€¥-000L-04LL-0-0Z¥2-10 (S50Z2900)
0Z¥. S Isnlpe 44 juawwod 120Z/1£/€0 paisod =7 1202/L0/S0 S18Q Sueif 3P ¥6000-1219 # 3(° |
92°.88'FL 9z°.88'vL
[of woJ4 uondusseq junoaay

L20T 4e94 |EOSI4 120Z/10/S0 2ANI943

suoneldouddy yabpng jo 1ajsuel] egptabpan



WNv8S:8 BEOZES
1202 g 4dv '(NOSY313dq) uosialed susieq 10} pajessuss

1ulSIq 100Yas pauiun Aajjep 0zuaioT ues - 110

.1 Jo 9} abed

(N = ¢deoay 'y = juonduosaq ‘N = ¢yeaig abed #3r ‘O = ¢led png pu3 ‘N = ¢s3r paisodun

EEXREER '1.202/0€/¥ = 91e( 1s0d Bulpu3 1.zog/L/€ = @1eq 1sod Buipes ‘g = edAL 3r # Wajl Ar Ag paloS - #3r JESA [0SI4 'BI0 Aq padnots  uoposieg
Z5°GEL ¥ LMOdSNYHL TidNd'dNS 2 STYINILYW ANNS ALIIVS Vdr 06¢) -P46 -00€EH -009€ -0000-0-SL€0-+0 (285200)
00°Z8¢ Slo) V IVY3INID ¥IHLO'IDI440 TVHINID'ANNA ALISVS vdr 0000-216-0SE€¥-0022-0000-0-G1€0-10 (¥19200)
18'81Y ¥o Y IVHINIO ¥3IHLO'ID1440 TWHINID'ANNS ALIAVS Vdr 062} -006 -0G€¥ -00Z2 -0000-0-5,€0-10 (809200)
L17L1€°) <o) vV IVHINTO ¥3HLO'JNS ¥ SIVIIILY'ANNL ALIHVS Ydr 0621 -516-00€¥-0022-0000-0-G+€0-L0 (81¥500)
Aauow Ajsjes q4Q UBLUIOD 1L202/02/¥0 peisCy If 120Z/10/S0 e suesf Hf S0100-1219 # 37
ov' LoV} 0¥ 10v'L
v LOY'L pSte} NOILONYLSNI'IZITVLIdYDI-NON'ITHSIMONI VIS 0000-046-00¥¥-000L -0FLL-0-€02F-10 (185900)
or'LOY'L A NOILONYLSNI'ANS ® STYIIILYN'IT HSITONI VIST 0000-016-00€¥-000L -0L+2-0-€02+-10 (S96100)
pJeogsiym dd4Q usuiisod 1.202/0Z/¥0 Paiste Af 1202/10/G0 s1e(y sugiy 3P $0L00-1219 # 37
00009 00°009
00°009 Ste} JONVYNILNIVA'OIAYIS IOVEHVO HOrYA 2 ONIOONO 0000-€1L6-€255-04+8-0000-0-0518-10 (z2£2200)
00°009 ¥a JONVNILNIVA'IS LINSNOD/HOHd HOrvYIN 2 ONIODNO 0000-€.6-0085-041+8-0000-0-05t8-10 (1¥.200)
junoLe sAleD3U 1081100 0} 20100~} Z0dg 9SB8.0U| JUSLUWOD 1202/0Z/¥0 p=ised 3 k202/1L0/G0 &¥eg susi) 3r €0100-}219 £ 3r
00°LLL L 00°LLLL
00°0ZE'} o NYNILNIVIN INVId'TONVHENSNI'TY ONILHOdTH ON 0000-€16-00%5-0018-0000-0-0000-10 (+¥60S00)
001219 ¥a V TYH¥INIO YIHLO IONVENSNI'TY ONILHOdTY ON 0000 -006 -00%¥5-002Z-0000-0-0000-10 (€+¥2000)
00°0¥6 da SIDINYIS QOO0 IONVHNSNI'TY ONILYOdTH ON 0000-516-00+G -00.€ -0000-0-0000-10 (281000)
00°16.°S 5te) L1HOdSNYYL TIdNd‘IONVENSNI‘TY ONILYOdIH ON 0000-¥16-00+S -009€ -0000-0-0000-10 (981000)
dn JHOHS FONVEHNSNI FTOIHIA FLIS ewwod 1202/61/¥0 p8is0d 37 L202/10/S0 »Eeq suedl =P 20100-12lid # a7
00°SE€‘} 00°SE€’}
00°GEE't 3fe) NOILONHLSNI'dNS ® STVIMIALYW ILIN SSOT NV 0000 -006 -00€¥ -000} -0L L} -0-02¥2-L0 (50Z2900)
00°GEE'} ¥a NOILONHLSNI'dNS '® STYIMILY'ILIN SSO1 NV 0000-20% -00€¥%-000} -0 L} -0-02¥Z-10 (66€£900)
d-4Q 938 10113 X2iig X210 d4Q 1uBLiuC] 1202/6L/¥0 Pisod 3r 120¢/10/G0 812 suedl 3f 10L00-L2ld # 37
09°'L¥6 09°'LY6
09'L¥6 da NOILONHLSNI'NS ® STVIYILVAILIN SSO1 NYVI 0000-006-00€¥-000} -0LL} -0-02¥2-10 (S0Z2900)
09'L¥6 Ho NOILONHLSNI'dNS ® STVIMILVA'ILIN SSOTNYYI] 0000 -20Z -00€EY -000L -0L L1 -0-02¥2-10 (L6€£900)
3G M01Q d4Q 1UsWiLc) 1202/61/%¥0 Paisod 3l 1202/1L0/S0 ®1E@ steiy 3P 00100-1219 # 31
§L695° 51695
ol wou4 uopduaseq junosay

120C JeSA |BOSI4

1202/10/S0 @And93

suonendoiddy jabpng jo Jajsuel]

egpJabpan



Wv8G:8 £5UTES

1L20Z L2 1dv (NOSHILIJQ) uosisled sus|ieq o) pajelsuss) 1a13s1q jooyag payiun A3]|eA 02zua10 Ues - L0
1140 /| obed . (N = ¢deoay ‘v = juonduasaq ‘N = ¢)eaud abed #31 ‘O = éleg png pug ‘N = ¢S3r peisedun
34Y053 '1202/0€/y = 9¥eq 1sod Buipuz ‘1z0z/1L/E = 91eq 1sod Bumels ‘g = adA] 3r ‘|| = 610) ‘# wey 3r Aq pauos - #3r ‘1esA |BIsid ‘BI0 Aq padnoin  uoiaieg

suoneudoiddy 0} aseasoul JoN -G y8ce8. ajuejeg pung pajewns3 Ul <asealdsq> 19N L 10 bio
60°2.¥'89¥°C 08°'¥66°6LL°L 110 BaQ 10} (B3O
91'89€C 91'89¢€°Z

91'986°L ¥a V TVY3NIO ¥3H10'dNS ® STVIMILVYIN'AONNA ALIIVS Vdr 062} -C16-00€¥ -002Z -0000-0-SL£0-10 (965200)

00'28¢ ¥a V TVHIANTO ¥3HLO'dNS ¥ STVIMILYN'ANNL ALIAVS vdr 0000-216-00€¥-0022-0000-0-51€0-+0 (S65200)

Asuow Ajgjes 44Q wiswucs 1202/0Z/%0 paisod 3r 120Z/10/S0 818G susil 37 50L00-kZL8 # 3r  (penupjuod)

ol woJ4 uopduasaqg Junoooy

120C 1e3A |edsl4 1202/10/50 @2ARO943

suonjendoiddy jabpng jo Jajsuel ] egQ.tabpan




.................................................................... JUBSUOD ¢
SINFLI NOILODV "1 Al



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD ACTION REQUEST

DATE: May 5, 2021

TO: Dr. Laurie Bruton, Superintendent

FROM: Christopher Schiermeyer, Deputy Superintendent, Business Service@
RE: Approve Resolution 2020-21-32 of Intention to Levy Assessments for

Fiscal Year 2021-22, Preliminarily Approving Engineer’s Report, and
Providing for Notice of Public Hearing for the SLVUSD Recreation
Improvement and Maintenance District (RIMD)

Consent

BACKGROUND:

The Board first established the SLVUSD Recreation Improvement and Maintenance
District (RIMD) in the 1995-96 fiscal year. The annual fee was established at $29 per
single-family equivalent (SFE), with a sliding scale for multiple unit parcels. These funds
are used for maintenance and improvement of school facilities that are used by the public
for recreation purposes.

In 1997-98 the fee was increased to $49.70 per SFE to provide for annual debt service on
the swimming pool bond and annual maintenance on the poo!.

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:

Approval of the attached resolution will, in a preliminary fashion, approve the Engineers
Report prepared by SCI Consultants (available at the District Office), and will provide
public notice of the Board's intent to levy the assessment and of the date and time of the
public hearing on the proposed assessment.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

An assessment of $49.70 per SFE (single-family equivalent) is projected to generate an
estimated $505,840 in revenue for the District.



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Ben Lomond, CA

On a Motion by Trustee:
Seconded by Trustee:
Approved on:

Resolution No. 202D-2\-32

A RESOLUTION OF INTENTION TO CONTINUE ASSESSMENTS FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22, PRELIMINARILY APPROVING ENGINEER'S REPORT,
AND PROVIDING FOR NOTICE OF HEARING
Recreation Improvement and Maintenance District

RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees (the "Board") of the San Lorenzo Valley Unified
School District (the "District"), County of Santa Cruz, State of Califomnia, that:

1. On February 5, 2020, this Board adopted Resolution No. 2020-21-14, A Resolution
Directing Preparation of Annual Report for the San Lorenzo Valley Unified School District
Recreation Improvement and Maintenance District (the "Recreation Improvement and
Maintenance District"). Pursuant to this resolution, SCI Consulting Group, the Engineer of Work,
prepared an Engineer's Report in accordance with Section 22565, et seq., of the Califomia Streets
and Highways Code (the "Report"). The Report has been made, filed with the Clerk of the Board
and duly considered by the Board and is hereby deemed sufficient and preliminarily approved.
The Report shall stand as the Engineer's Report for all subsequent proceedings under and
pursuant to the foregoing resolution.

2. It is the intention of this Board to continue and to collect assessments and
installment assessments within the Recreation Improvement and Maintenance District for fiscal
year 2021-22. Within the Recreation Improvement and Maintenance District, the existing and
proposed improvements are generally described as follows:

The improvements consist of the maintenance and improvement of athletic fields,
tracks, public restrooms, recreational facilities and all related landscaping, fencing,
public lighting, grading, clearing, removal of debris, removal of graffiti, curbs,
gutters, walls, sidewalks, paving, water, irrigation, drainage, electrical facilities,
playground equipment, tennis courts, play courts, and swimming pool.

3. The assessments for fiscal year 2021-22 are not proposed to increase. The
assessment rate for fiscal year 2021-22 is $49.70 per single family equivalent benefit unit.

4, The Recreation Improvement and Maintenance District consists of the lots and
parcels shown on the boundary map of the Recreation Improvement and Maintenance District on

May 5, 2021 - SLVUSD Board Meeting Page 1 of 2



file with the Clerk of the Board of the San Lorenzo Valley Unified School District, and reference is
hereby made to such map for further particulars.

5. Reference is hereby made to the Report for a full and detailed description of the
Improvements, the boundaries of the Recreation Improvement and Maintenance District and the
proposed assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within the Recreation
Improvement and Maintenance District.

6. Notice is hereby given that on June 9, 2021, at the hour of 6:00 o'clock p.m. in the
District Office at 325 Marion Avenue, Ben Lomond, California 95005, a hearing by the Board will
be held on the questions of ordering of the improvements and to continue to levy of the proposed
assessments. The San Lorenzo Valley School Board meeting will be held remotely. In an effort
to improve access to public information and/or public comments, residents may access meetings
remotely via webinar zoom meeting at https://slvusd-org.zoom.us/j/89749689429.

7. Prior to the conclusion of the hearing, any interested person may file a written
protest with the Clerk of the Board, or, having previously filed a protest, may file a written
withdrawal of that protest. A written protest shall state all grounds of objection. A protest by a
property owner shall contain a description sufficient to identify the property owned by such owner.

8. The Clerk of the Board shall cause a notice of the hearing to be given by publishing
a copy of this Resolution once, at least ten (10) days prior to the date of the hearing above
specified, in a newspaper circulated in the San Lorenzo Valley Unified School District.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 5" day of May 2021, by the following vote:

AYES :
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST

Mark Becker Gail Levine
Clerk, Board of Trustees President, Board of Trustees

May 5, 2021 - SLVUSD Board Meeting Page 2 of 2



.................................................................... JUBSUOD ¢
SINF1I NOILOV 1 ‘Al



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD ACTION REQUEST

DATE: May 5, 2021
TO: Dr. Laurie Bruton, Superintendent
FROM: Christopher Schiermeyer, Deputy Superintendent, Business Services @
RE: San Lorenzo Valley Unified School District Maintenance Department
Request for Approval of Surplus Property
Consent
BACKGROUND:

Board policy requires that the Board approve equipment as surplus before disposal of the
item(s).

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:

The vehicles referenced on the attached Surplus Property Form are recommended to be
declared as surplus by the San Lorenzo Valley Unified School District Maintenance
Department. The vehicles listed are in poor condition or irreparable and have little or no
market value.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

None



a01)JO sseuisng :00

‘31vd

AlLls

‘d3A0HddV

10OW dia

P HP  Ipudy ued

‘Ag @3LLingns

0001 a|qedliedal)]| /g 6908¢ct 00sc dnxdld AMIlN DD 8661
0 ajqeliedall|y/2) €16E0AN_ [0L1C (en|g) |osaiq ‘JojoRJ| QL Z PO
AINO 3Sn 'O'd JNTIVA NOILIONOD ‘'ON OV.1 "LSId|'ON TVIid3S| 13dOW NOI1dI-¥OS3d

WHO4d ALH3d0dd SN1ddNS

1J141S1d TOOHOS a3IdINN ATTTVA OZNIFHOT NVS




s JUBSUOD ¢
SINF LI NOILOV 1 Al



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD ACTION REQUEST

DATE: May 5, 2021
TO: Dr. Laurie Bruton, Superintendent
FROM: Christopher Schiermeyer, Deputy Superintendent, Business Services@
RE: Investment Report for the Quarter Ending March 31, 2021
Consent
BACKGROUND:

Local school districts in California are no longer required to provide Quarterly
Investment Reports to the Governing Board. However, the District Office continues to
provide this information for Board review.

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:

The only investment of the SLVUSD is the investment of cash balances that are on
deposit with the Santa Cruz County Auditor-Controller. Their investment report for
quarter ending March 31, 2021 is attached.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

None




Santa Cruz County Treasurer’s

Quarterly Investment Report

For the Quarter Ended
March 31, 2021

Edith Driscoll
Auditor — Controller — Treasurer - Tax Collector



Table of Contents

Introductory Section

Treasury Oversight Commission Members 1
Audit Process 2
Certification of Liquidity 3

Summary Reports

Summary of Portfolio Statistics 5-6
Portfolio Size and Composition 7
Portfolio Net Yield 8
Maturity Distribution 9
Credit Quality Distribution 10
Source of Funds 11

Detailed Reports

Detailed List of Investments Outstanding 13-16
Securities Activity by Broker 18 -23
Accrued Interest Report 25-27

Miscellaneous Reports

Description of Investment Instruments 28 -30



TREASURY OVERSIGHT COMMISSION

Chairperson: Ron Sekkel
Public Member
Alternate: Mary Jo Walker

Cis: Chiis Schieimeyer
Member Representing School Districts
Alternate: Vacant

Manu Koenig
Member Representing County of Santa Cruz
Board of Supervisors

Alternate: Greg Caput

Faris Sabbah

Superintendent of Schools

Santa Cruz County Office of Education
Alternate: Liann Reyes

Vacant
I\/Ipml'\pr R

fala)
vilivvl e p

pecial Districts
p



AUDIT PROCESS

The Santa Cruz County Treasurer’s Office is audited on an annual basis by an
outside auditor selected by the Santa Cruz County’s Audit Committee.
Additionally, all investments are audited on 4 regular basis by the County
Auditor as well as on a daily basis by an in-house audit process.



LULUDIYN CIHVEIVPE 1D LD/ YL48 |-Ba4rd>-40U1-90 U /-FA4Z2 7UBE1ABS

COUNTY. OF SANTA CRUZ

EDITH DRISCOLL

AUDITOR-CONTROLLER-TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
701 OCEAN STREET, SUITE 100, SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060-4073
(831) 454-2500 FAX (831) 454-2660

April 8, 2021

Board of Supervisors
County of Santa Cruz
701 Ocean Street
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Subject: CERTIFICATION OF LIQUIDITY

Dear Members of the Board:

This report shows the investment activity for the quarter ending March 31, 2021 of pooled funds on
deposit with the Treasurer and that it is in compliance with California Government Code Sections
27000 et seq., 53600 et seq., and the County’s 2021 Investment Policy.

Attached are summaries of the Portfolio Structure, Investment Details, Securities Activity by Brokers,
and other information to provide a better understanding of the investment activity that has occurred
through March 31, 2021.

Pursuant to Government Code § 53646(b)(3), I certify that because of the liquidity of the pool and the
county’s issuance of Teeter Notes and TRANS, the county has the ability to meet the pool’s
expenditure requirements for the next six months,

Respectfully submitted,

DocuSigned by:

EDITH DRISCOLL
Auditor-Controller-Treasurer-Tax Collector




SUMMARY REPORTS

1

[\

W

AN

W

AN

. County of Santa Cruz Portfolio Summary including:

a) Issuer
b) Type of Asset
c) Cost at Purchase
d) Current Book Value
e) Yield
f) Par Value
g) Market Value
h) Percent of Portfolio
i) Percent Allowed

-j) Purchase Date
k) Maturity Date
1) Credit Rating
m) Source of Valuation

. Portfolio Size and Composition Report
a) Portfolio Balance Trend
b) Portfolio Composition by Type

. Portfolio Yield
a) Net Yield History / Comparison to LAIF
b) Net Yield Trend / Comparison to LAIF

. County of Santa Cruz Investment Pool Maturity Distribution

. County of Santa Cruz Investment Pool Credit Quality Distribution

. County of Santa Cruz Investment Pool Source of Funds




%0E %EZ¥ ___ 0000FZi8 0¥ 00°000'000°0F %Z9T__ LLZZrZ6B 6L 00°008°802°6¢ SOION ULISL WINIPGI €301

+YVY /LB ! +vY £2/£2/2C 61/€0/90 %01 %65°L 00°004'299'5L 00°'000'000'G | %EST 9/°2z1'580'5L 00°052'/9L'G1 "ou) s|ddy
YV / BRY [ WYY ze/eosec 61L/51/20 %01 %8S"L 00°00€'c4e'sh 00°000'000'c1 %992 L8Yre'are'bL 00°055'228'v1 diog uosuyor g uosuyor
+YV ) BEY WYY 12/80/8C 6L/tZ/10 %01 %G0'L 00°00%'9€0'0L 00°000'000'01 %01 ¥1'$56'096'6 00°000'6L2'6 uonesadio) Yosolol
S3J0N w8 | wnipsy

p 3 : %OE. %80k Q0'994°291'16 ~00°000'000°S6 %9970 Z9't9l'geeLs 00°00L4v6'L6 [BUOfBUBKING |B30 1

YV [ BRY / WYY 52/82/01 L2/21120 %0€ %06t 00'080'169'2L 00°000'000's} %09°0 ¥G'250'S¥6 LI 00°00¥'SL6' 2L A3( B UOHINASUOD3Y JO Yueq )
VYV / BEY [ VY'Y 2112120 L2/51/€0 %0¢ %66°} 00°00€'€90'S | 00°000'000 1 %280 L6°0¥8'#80'G1 00'00L'€20's) yueq Juswdojeaaq UedpaUY-1aY|
VY'Y | BRY [ Yy STYTILL 0Z/£0/21 %0¢ %06°L 00°680°LG6' L1 00°'000'000°g 1 %620 £9'602'286'/ 1 00°00€'6/6' 21 A3Q g UONINNSU0D3Y JO Sueg 1U|
VYV / BRY [ WYY £2/LE1L0 02/60/90 %0¢ %89°L 00°00€£'288'GH 00'000'000'S) %Lt0 12'€08'958 51 00°000'551'9L uoniesodiog aoueulS [BUOHEUIR)U|
YYY / BRY [ WY £2/81/10 0zZ/e0/1L ) %0€ %01} 00'002'80+'0) 00°000'000°014 %P2 0 G9'888'v0Y 01 00°008'26%'0F yueg wawdojaAs g UBSLSWY-19)U)
YV / BRY [ WYY 12/€2120 6L/02/C) %0¢ AN 00°000'251'02 00°000'000'0Z %0} ¥1°228'€90 02 00°008'92¢'02 AS(Q 7§ UOIPONNSUOI3Y 0 JUBg ju]
mmm:omuﬂcm._m:w

: o v OOV %896z~ 02¥59'168M082 100'000°000°6£2 %830 £67929'L22°612 86 168°082 $3j0usdly JUBUILIBAOD |10 L

2BY [ Y 5Z/£T/60 0z/22re) %ST %851 00°005'9L 2L 00°000'000'Gt %P0 2€'LLL'756 P 00°000'256't71 di0D Buop ueo] swoH |erapady
EBY /| +7Y GZ/SL/L0 +2/1L2no %SZ %ZL'T 00005 L2'61L 00'000'000'02 %ZE 0 6€£°082'L¥00Z 00°009'C+0'0Z yueg Jpas) uled jelapay
BEY | +Y FZI6LIL0 L2/€0/20 %52 %06+ 00°0LE'FLB'LL 00000°000'8} %02'0 89°645'v1L0'g) 00°089'¢ L0'8) Aueg #paID Wie felapay
ZBY [ +YY €2/90/4 1) 0Z/50/LL %ST %90°L 00'000°266'6 00'000'000°0+ %.2'0 L17201'966'6 00°'005'566'6 dio) BHoj ueo swoH jesspes
22V [ +9Y €2/20/L 4 02/Z0/\ 1 ST %051 00°09L $86'Z1L 00 000'000'8L %ZE'0 00'000'000'81 00°000'C00'8L dio]) Bropy ueo swoH jerspagy
B2Y | 4V €2/9L/0k oz/Le/L %52 %2 0Z'v.S 6E6'61 00'000'000'0Z %520 02'v.6'656'61 007009'526'51 dioD Buow ueo swoH |esapa
B2Y [ 49V £2/31/90 0Z/91/90 %52 %1Z 00002 0+0'02 00000'000'0Z %ib'0 00°000'000°0Z 00°000'000'02 dio) BuoW ueo awoy jesepay
B2Y / +7Y £2/51L/E0 0Z/€2/50 %52 %90°4 00°002 240k 00000'000'01 %88°0 21'950'¢86'6 00°002'v26'6 yueg yIpa1) wied jeispad
B2Y [ +VY £2/01/€0 02/81/20 %52 %19°L 00°005'685'G} 00'000'000'GL “%ot'L 19'918'/8L'SL 00°00}'862'SH jueq UBOT SWOH |elapad
BEY / +YY ceiszizL 02/60/%0 %52 %Lyl 00°029'LSH'EL 00000'000'¢H €90 0L'aS5'LpEeL 00'000'€€S'EL jueq Jpal) Wied |eispay
BRY / +YY 22/22/80 6L/90/Z} %S¢ %08°L 00°0/9'8¥E' 21 00000'000°21 %EQ'L 00°000°000° 2t 00°000'000'Z} yueg JIpai) wred [elapag
EBY / +¥Y 22/LLIS0 0z/51/50 %Se %LZ'L 00'089°L00'2} 00'000'000'2} %0£°0 00°000'000'Z1 00'000'000'Z L dioD Buow ueoT swoy |esspay
BRY / +VY ZZ/LLE0 02/90/%0 %S¢ %071 00°0L2'29Z %k 00°000'000'c} %ZE0 16°€98'9€2'¢ 1 00'69.'¢8t'c 1 jueg ueo7 SWoOH [elapa4
BBY / +V¥V L2/SH/LL 8L/SL/LL %852 00'0EE'6€Z'E} 00'000'000'€L %80°¢ 20'86£'/66'2L 00'55P'286'2L Aueg upal) wied (zseps4
EBY / +WY L2IL0M} 02/10/S0 %82 00°069'004'GL 00'000'000°S1 %0Z'0 8Z'L68'060'GL 00°051'252'51 uoleloossy Buopy [euonep [esepa4
BRY / +VY 12/80/40 02/94/20 %SZ 00'001'200'sL 00°000'000'G1 %LL0 92°50£'866't 00°058'€66'F1 yueg Ueo SWoH [elepaqy
BEY / +VY L2/0L/30 0Z/50/80 %SGZ 00°009'666'6 00°000°000'01 %240 197999'/66'6 00'00.'686'6 Jueq ypalr) wieq [eiapay
BBY / +VY 12/£0/50 0Z/¥0/S0 %52 00'0.8'666'Z1 00°000'000°E L %810 95°G£0'866'ZL YH'p59'246'2) jueg ueo SWoH fesapay
EBY / +YY 12150/%0 61L/50/¥0 %87 00°088'200'2L 00°000'000'Z1 %6E°2 €E7158'666'L 1 00'0v2'€26'LL yueg ypald wie4 |esapa4
SS15U9bY JUSIIUIGAGD S

3200} : 20'852°0S1'8v2 ~00°000°000'84Z %90 . LELLE'E0Z'BFE 18'986'652’6¥2 SSUNSERLL 8N 19901

BBY / +¥Y ¥ZISLIZ0 (XAPRN 1] %00} %LLT Z1'8e1'688'61 00°000'000'02 %220 19'25£'8v6'51 G/'€B0'OV6'61 Anseal| gn
BBY / +VY ¥e/Le/to 1L2/£0/20 9,001 %26'L £0'689'6/0'81 00°000'000°/: %520 LZ'L60'ZL L' 95'9/6'0L1'8L Aunseas)] sn
EBY / +YY £2/51/60 12/£0/20 9,001 %8G") 00°052'2G6'FL 00°000'000'St %5170 LZ'¥£9'066'L 90'6£0'056't 1 Ansear) gn
BRY / +YY €2/51/30 12/52/e0 9,001 %IZL 65'¥50'226'11 00°000°000'Z} %02°0 96°6.5'186'LL GLE¥8'646'LL fnseal| sn
e’y / +yy 2T/Le/Lo nz/e0eL 9,00} %8} 00'000'552'£1 00°000'000' L1 %z 0 LZ'650'6¥C 1t €1°92¢€'Lbe' 2L Ainseal] gn
BRY / +yY LZ/SLIOL 0Z/9L/0L 9,001 %S+ £9°82.'v08'02 00°000'000'02 %ZL0 £8°86£'862'0C 0G°LE¥'8VS 0T Ainseas] s
EBY / +yY 12/0£/60 0Z/80/01. %00} %L 99°0p€'31L2'02 00°000'000'02 %EL0 §2°989'202'0Z 06°290'63€'02 Ainseai] s
BBY / +¥Y L2ISH60 nz/0Z/0L %001 %' 00'000'z¥Z'02 00'200'000'02 %Z1°0 £5'£86'6£2'02 §2'812'vit'0Z Ansear] gn
BBY / +¥Y 12/60/60 02/01./60 %001 %LLZ 00°008'£66'61 00°000°000'02 %P1°0 00°626'/86'61 00'00.'246'61 Ainseasy gn
BEY / +vY LZILE/ROD 02/51/60 9,001 %22 00'000'580'02 00'000'000'02 %EL'0 £7'9%+'280'0C S/'eyR'631'02 Ainseaiy sn
BEY / 4V LZ/2LiR0 0z/e1/80 %001 %90' L 00°001'666'6 00'000'000'0L %10 0§°210'666'6 00'05£'936'6 Anseas| gn
EEY / +VY L2/1E140 0T/51/01 %001 %ZL'Z 00°00v'0/0°02 00'000'000'02 %ZL0 ¥6'/24'990'0Z 00'52€'654'02 fnseal) gn
EEY [ +vY L2/SL150 0Z/91/20 %001 %112 00°002'656'61, 00°000'000'0Z %910 £€'856'066'61 95°G59'896'61 Anseas) §n
BEY / +vY Lz/0e/90 0Z/82/50 %001 %6G°1 00°050°850'GH 00'000'000'SL %910 9£'650'¥50'51 06°'290'6€2'G1 Anseal) gn

SoUNsSesi] SN

“qamoTIv e, ONICHNOdTE e T L _ :
nmi_u._.z.x. 0% aAnALSYNVE. 3NVA Mﬁ&.”. n._mF /7 3ATYAN008 180D Y3NsSsi

120z ‘Lg Yyoie jo sy
0110440 sJaanseal) Alunos znio ejueg




‘IS8u9)UI YIUOW JuaLIND 3PN|IUl JOU Op SIdUR(Rq PUNJ feninyy Jaylew Aauop (¢)
'sApoo pue 49s wouy sbunes Joapas sBunes ydg (z)
‘(Mueq jeIpoysno) Jadeayayes jueg uoiun woly paulelqo Buroud anjep jexiew (1)

%001 ¥6'220'29° LY Z2'SE0'98r'0b6 %¥S°0 £4'9£9°058'sP6 Ly'8¥R'906° L6 IV.LOL GNYHO
%L FP'A61°180'SL F"461°180°5L h¥¥0_ ¥ri61'180°SL ¥Pi261180°9L SjusUGSBAY| IS EJ0L
UN N ¥N %01 %Y6’L P¥'261'L80'GL ¥¥'/61'180'5/ %¥PP'0 ¥P'L61'180'6, ¥y'261'180'6/
%SSE EV°Z00001'F2 £v'Z00°00L P2 %L000 ___ E¥'Z00'00L ¥ EY200°00LFZ Spuny 183IEp ASUOH 101
Wy'wy ¥N vN %01 %S 00°000°000'v2 00°000'000'Z %L070 00'000'000'+Z 00°000°000'vZ dWVD
N VYN VN %01 %100 £4°200'00} £+°200'001 %L0°0 £4°200°001 £4'200'001 JINN Mueg SN
(ET spund jexaepy Asuop
%0l %¥Z’L SE'SER'69L L1 mn.nmm.mmh...: %00"E mn.nmu‘a@m.._.w mﬂnna.mmn.!. m_._m._nn_._u 2301
uN WN ¥N %01 %be ) GEEER'69.L'LL GE'EEB'69L'LL %00 L GE'€ER'69LLL GEEEB'BIL'LL Bumoayg yueg sn
Buppeug
£ %0k %09°C Sy'z8z'zin'sz S.ng_umm.oﬂ %REL'L —.m.mmm._.wm.vu ao.Pm_v.ﬂ__u.tu Spuog _wn_a_u.._:ﬁ.._ﬂb._.
ey [ Wy £2/10/80 61/80/0} %01 %2E0 St'Zee'zel'e 00°000'5€0'E %96} 00°000'5€0'e 00°000'GE0'E abajj0d Aunwwoe) ouges
YWY/ €BY / WY €2/10/90 0Z/vo/1L %69°0 00°086'26%'9 00°000'005'9 %650 00°000'005'9 00'000'005'9 Aouyiny U1 oe4 yiesy eluoyed
WY/ €BY /vy £2/51/50 6L/50/L1L %01 %ZE0 00°050'€EL'e 00°000'000' %9L°L ¥6'625'9v0'c 00°0E¥'220'¢ eluojled Jo Ajisianiun
VY / €BY [ VY zz/Lo/v0 BL/P0/P0 %01 %22') 00°026'€52'21 00°000'000'Z1 %SE'T 00'000'000'Z} 00°000'000'Z}t puog Q9 elulojie] jo sielg
Splog [ediajunpy
%0E _mnu.m_. oo.aalmumoo_mz. 00°000°000'sH) Yoll0 00°000'000°S¥L 00°000°000'S¥1L 809 ejaepoben |\ol
+id/kd /LY L2/0z/0} 12/20/20 %01 %v9C 00°000'866'¥Z 00'000'000'5Z %91'0 00°000'000'52 00°000'000'5Z AN ueqogey
+13/1d/+1Y L2/81/80 12/81/20 %01 %32 00°005°966'vZ 00°000'000'52 %EL0 00°000'000'SZ 00°000'000'sZ AN BpeuUB) jo jueg [eAoy
LA/ bd /1Y L2/82/40 12/€0/60 %01 %LL'Z 00°'000°¥00'02 00°000'000'02 %02°0 00°000'000'02 00°000'000'02 yueg uojun
+hd/bd /+LY 12/0€/90 L2/0€/£0 %01 %b9'Z 00'05Z'666'v2Z 00°000'000'52 %110 00'000'000'52 00°000'000'52 AN YUuEg Uolulwo( ojuolio ]
+Hd/bd 1 +LY L2120/90 I2/20/2) %0k %Y9'Z 00°052'500'52 00°000'000'52 %220 00°000'000'S5¢ 00°000'000'62 AN ueg eapioN
+hd/1d /1Y }e/eL/so orA 1974l %01 %b9'Z 00°005'€00'5Z 00°000'000'5Z %86L°0 00°000'000'5Z 00°000'000'52 AN uegpamg
535 siqenobaN
RN v T N R SRV S L + OIMO41¥0d (1 =
oNi vy “_.Am_wmo ALNNIVI 3SVHOMNG. aaImMOTIVY% 0% SAIVA 13V ANYA Y aigs - . m_:.....E> ooB 18090 HINSSI

1202 ‘L€ Yyolep Jo sy
oljojliod sJainseal] Aunon zniy ejueg



COU"W of Santa Cruz. Investment Roal ="

Pohfolio Si:

“n'lposition
As of

and.
arch 31 2021

Hl;lory

Menthly Portfolio Balance Trend

Apr-19 § 912,824,395.26 . $975,000
May-19 § 899,989,045.35 | B
Jun-18 $953,052,860.56 | § 9960000 [\
Jul-19. § 822,650,263.86 | 2 $925.000
Aug-19 & 905,975,949.20 ' ~_ / N\ =N
Sep-19 § 747,883,834.57 $900.000
Oct-19 § 726,077,495.00 R A\ 3 [ \ | N—
Nov-19 § 735,497,663.00 ’ \ / \ / \ /
Dec-19 § 881,710,603.00 £850,000 -
Jan-20 § 887,356,690.53 \ / \__J \ /
Fab-20 $ 829,101,176.44 8825,000 \ / \ /
Mar-20 $ 832,806,566.48 $800,000
Apr-20 § 949,324,384.12 \ / \ Ji
May-20 § 932,918,634.16 §775,000 :
Jun-20 § 895,358,295.52 $750.000 \ f \ /
Jul-20 $ 816,189,662.1 ' \ 21 g
Sep-20 $ 795,082,266.83 I _ ,
Oct-20 § 760,550,931.47 X 5 : M
! B e gt SO § S > oA
e S PLLSESPE P LR P L RP P L PS5
Jan-21 § 918,075,183.02
Fe-21 $ 882,789,435.54
Mar-21 § 886,492,049.89
3/31/2021 12/31/2020 3/31/2020 3/ 019
U.S. Treasuries 26.24% 25.95% 25.39% 30.40%
U.S. Agencies 29.58% 30.14% 17.63% 24.95%
Supranationals 10.29% 9.94% 11.15% 7.79%
Money Market Fund 2.55% 8.10% 6.95% 6.93%
Commercial Paper 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Negotiable CD 15.33% 12.61% 18.22% 14.22%
Municipal Bonds 2.60% 2.58% 3.51% 0.00%
LAIF / USB / Other 9.18% 8.47% 10.23% 5.15%
Medium Term Note 4.23% 4.20% 8.92% 10.55%
100% 100% 100% 100%
Portfolio Composition
Medium Term
Notes
LAIF/uUsSB/ 4.23%
;);gf; U.S. Treasuries
SESES 26.24%
Muni Bonds
2.60%
Negotiable CD
15.33%
Money Market
Funds
2.55% .
U.S. Agencies
29.58%
Supranationals
10.29%




Apportionment Rate

Month County LAIF Difference
Apr-19 2.365% 2.570% -0.21%
May-19 2.263% 2.570% -0.31%
Jun-19 2.361% 2.570% -0.21%
Jul-19 2.350% 2.450% -010%
Aug-19 2.294% 2.450% -0.16%
Sep-18 2.293% 2.450% -0.16%
Oct-19 2.253% 2.290% -0.04%
Nov-19 2.172% 2.290% -0.12%
Dec-19 2.024% 2.290% -0.27%
Jan-20 2.104% 2.030% 0.07%
Feb-20 1.950% 2.030% -0.08%
Mar-20 1.842% 2.030% -0.19%
Apr-20 1.587% 1.360% 0.23%
May-20 1.441% 1.360% 0.08%
Jun-20 1.318% 1.360% -0.04%
Jul-20 1.106% 0.840% 0.27%
Aug-20 1.064% 0.840% 0.22%
Sep-20 0.964% 0.840% 0.12%
Oct-20 0.816% 0.630% 0.19%
Nov-20 0.727% 0.630% 0.10%
Dec-20 0.625% 0.630% 0.00%
Jan-21 0.620% 0.440% 0.18%
Feb-21 0.562% 0.440% 0.12%
Mar-21 0.468% 0.440% 0.03%
Net Yield Trend
3.00%
2.50%
2.00% =
1.50%
1.00%
0.50%
0.00% T T T
2 S Q QO N
N N o ) 5
& . 4 d o
W & & W o
County s LAIF J




Maturing In: 3/3172021] | 12/3112020] ~ 3/31/2020]  3/31/2019)
1 Day 10.67% 12.93%| _ 15.90% 8.96%
2090 ~9.48%| | 16.48%|  18.64%|  22.82%
91 to 360 40.70% 36.93%|  42.64% 46.37%)
361 to 720 A1.20% . 9.26%|  10.01%| _ 14.33%
721+ 28.27% 24.39%|  12.96% 7.82%
Tomp - 100%|  Cf T 100%] T TH00% 100%
WAM (days) 433 348 272 259
[Duration 119 0,95 0.74 0.70]

45.00%

40.00%

35.00%

30.00%

25.00%

20.00%

Portfolio Maturity Distribution

1 Day

2t0 90

91 to 360

361

to 720

721+




Money
Market
3%

Checking
1%

A1/P1/F1
15%

LAIF
8%

A\ AAA/AA+

69%

$

$

$ - 0%
A1/P1/F1 $ 145 15% 13% 16% 14%
Checking $ 12 1% 1% 2% 2%
Money Market $ 24 3% 6% 7% 7%
LAIF (unrated) $ 75 8% 8% 9% 2%
Total Portfolio Value $ 941 100% 100% 100% 100%

* The AAA / AA+ category includes securities rated Aaa / AAA and Aaa / AA+

** May not add to 100% due to rounding

10




Special

Districts
20.69%
County
39.56%
. Schools
Cities 39.73%
0.03% TR
RO T ami2021] 31372020
County 39.56% 41.85%
[Special Districts 20.69% 17.63%]
Schools 39.73% 40.42% 42.08%
Citles 0.03% 0.09% ~0.08%)
Total 100% 100% 100%

11




DETAILED LIST OF INVESTMENTS OUTSTANDING

As of March 31, 2021

REPORT DESCRIPTION

The Detailed List of Investments Outstanding lists active investments in the portfolio on a
specific date providing information on the market values, book values, interest rates and
yields. It is arranged so that the securities of the same type are grouped together. What follows
is a description of the abbreviations used in the report.

CUSIP — The CUSIP number is a 9-character alphanumeric code which identifies a North
American financial security for the purposes of facilitating clearing and settlement of trades.

INVESTMENT NUMBER - This is a unique system-generated number assigned to the
security. Assigned by the County for internal identification purposes.

ISSUER - The issuer named is the name of the institution which issued the bond.
PURCHASE DATE - This is the date on which the security was purchased.

PAR VALUE — The nominal or face vale of a bond. This is the amount that will be received
at maturity with accrued interest. It is also the amount that is used in calculating the interest
received on the bond.

MARKET VALUE - Market value is the dollar amount the security could have been sold for
on the report date. By comparing this number to the book value one is able to determine what,
if any, loss or gain we would realize if we were to sell the bond in the open market.

BOOK VALUE — The original cost for each investment adjusted for amortization of
premiums or accretions of discounts to the date of the report. Amortizations and accretions
are calculated on a straight line basis.

STATED RATE — In most cases this is the coupon rate (rate of interest) set on a bond at the
issue date by the issuer. If the security has no coupon (discount note, UST Bill or CP) then
the stated rate is the yield to maturity on the date that the bond is purchased. The stated rate is
not intended for comparing yields between different investments because the item may have
been purchased at a discount or premium to par.

YTM - This is the Yield to Maturity. This is what the yield will be on the bond if it is held to
maturity.

DAYS TO MATURITY - This is the number of days remaining between the report date and
the maturity date.

MATURITY DATE - The maturity date is the date when a bond matures. On the maturity
date an issuer of a security will pay the holder of the security the par value plus any accrued
interest earned on the security from the date of last distribution.

12



LL'E £ 19p Loday

HUEZ (BN 4dd) Wd

ov
Z¥OS oijoRiod

a|gejtene A10)sIy Jeak jeosy ON

80:9) - 1202/SL/P0 Beg uny

80:94 L20Z/S1/¥0 12D L3S ‘pajepdn eleq
1202/1£/€0-1202/1.0/10 polad Buinoday

‘Iainseal] Aunod zni) ejueg

%S9°0
01°252'81Z'968
16°'STY'SER'L

wIn)ay Jo ey sANIaYyTg
aouejeqg Ajeq sbelaAy

1Baj Juaung

pouiad L€ yosey sBujuseq jejor
SJUBWISOAUY
9€5°0 6250 ort 059 %00°001L 8£°£08'080'vE6 65°661'vS8'SE6 18'661'9L.8Z6
0800 6200 L I 852 £+'200'001}'vT £$°200'00} 'vC £¥'200°00L'vC 20 Spund [ENN 15BN ASuop
6990 9690 €88 SZ0'l ¢y ol Z24'€91'geE' 26 00'69P'eSt'26 00°000'000'66 sjeuogeueldng
FA4N)] Sk o eel vge Se'S €9'668'€/6'6Y 00001 '966'61 00°000'000'08 Burzipowry- sjunaosiq Ainsess |
€5l o 0510 54 oke ) 44 £2'20L'666'CC 00'0.'666°'2C 00°000'000'¢E Buizipowy- os1qg Aouaby (esopal
(1) 4741} VEVO I 3 0’8 by L61°180'GL ¥y 611806 PP'261'180'G. (41v71) pung Jusunsaau| Asuaby (g0
i 7A 0e€Ld 88¢% gL'l £9'z p6'625°18G'v2 S¥'28C Z10'6e 00°000'6€S'¥ spuog |edioiuniy
041°0 £91°0 801 P61 25'St 00°000'000'G¥L 00'005°900'G¥L 00°000'000°Gt1 s@o 9|qenobaN
129C 9862 134 gL't 8z’ 1L722¥'266'6¢ 00'00% 2/6'0¥ 00°000'000'0% SSION s wnipsy
0€L0 0220 SLL £10't 6v'L2 0£'€28'18.'952 0Z'¥80'86€'/5Z 00°000°000'9¢2 uodno? - sanssy Aousby Jesspay
SSL°0 2510 JAN 4 (94} feA %4 8y'S1L0'9EZ'861 L0°B69'VEL'S6 | 00'000'000'9€ L spuog /ssloN Ainseas] SN
‘AIND3 so¢ ‘Anb3 pgg Aunyepw wuaj, onopiod anjeA anjep anjep SJUBUNSDAU|
WLA WLA 0} sheq 10% joog 1ayielw ded
yaiey

Auno) zrio ejueg

Arewuwng oljojiod
juswabeuely oljoj0
suoday Aauenp

13



LL'EL 49 Hodey

L€ (TWd ™ 4dd) Wd 80:91 - L20Z/SL/P0 @1eq uny
ov 80°91 120Z/S1/¥0 130 13S :patepdn eleg
7408 ollojuod

ZZ0Z/€0/€0 9€E 9697 029 osze 18'prEov6 L 00°00€'€22'G4 00°000'000'S L 6102/51/20 dioD uosuyor = uosuyor 60£2Z 3009182

}202/80/80 62} 20,7 $99¢T 0551 ¥L'GS6°096'6 00°00%'9£0°0} 00°000'000'04 6L02/v2/10 diod yosonip v0€2z 8dE8LEYES

SSION Wia] Wnipapy

SLL 0€L'0 02L°0 01°¢28°184'952 02'v80°86€°252 00000000952 YEV66'IVLIvE abesaay pue |pjoygns
Gzoz/ez/60 969V evb0  LEP0 SIE0 2e'LL1'vS8'YL 00°005'9LL 'L 00°000'000'G4 ocoz/ze/z) diop By ueo sWoH P4 86€CC eX3v3ieie
GZOT/SHLO SBE'L  €£ZE0  6BLED S.€0 6€°08Z'L¥0'0Z 00°00S'L¥L'61L 00°000'000'02 Leoe/Lz/Lo Jueg ypaid wied jelapad 66€ce SINW3aeele
¥zoz/6L/L0 €20t vOZ'0  LOZO ceeo 89'GYS'vL0'8L 00°0LE'VLE'LL 00°000'000'81 L202e/e0/20 Sueg JIpa1) ulled |esapay Lovee EONWIEELE
€202/90/LL 6¥6 §92°0 1920 CSco £2°/01'966'6 00°000'266'6 00°000'000'01 020Z/50/4 L d109'Byy ueo swop pagy c6ETT 8Z3v3i/ele
€202/20/LL Sv6 0ce’0  9Le0 aceo 00°000'000'8} 00°094'¥86'LL 00°000'000'8} 0coz/eo/L L dioD By ueo swoy pagy 68€TT L3OMOVELE
€20C/9L/0L 826 S¥C’0  Z¥C0 scl'o 0Z'v.5'6E6'6L 0Z'¥/5'6€6'61 00°000'000'0Z 0coe/ieiol dioD By ueo swop 'pagy L8€2C LAIv3iele
€20¢/91L/90 908 ovp’'0  PEPO ovr 0 00°000'000'02 00°00Z'040'0Z 00°000'000'02 0202/91/90 d10y By ueo swopH'pay (A4 08MADYELE
€202/S1/€0 €Lz 8/8°'0 9980 06,0 C.'9S0'e86'6 00°00Z'sZL'0} 00°000'000'01} 0coe/ez/eo Jueg §pai) uued elspag Lgece 64N13ecie
€202/0L/€0 802 €Ol EebbL o4 4 l9'9L8’L81'GL 00°005'695'St 00°000'000'S 1L 0c0e/81/¢0 jueg UeoT SWoH [esspad 65€CC IXveseele
Zcoe/eerel €9 8¢9°0 0290 0sLe 0L'GSS'LPEEL 00°029'LSP'EL 00°000'000'¢L 0202/60/%0 Jueg Npai)d wied jesspay §9€TT yrnd3ecie
¢coe/ee/s0 805 GCco'l  £09'tL §Z9'tL 00'000'000'2L 00°029'8vE"LL 00°000'000°21 610€/90/C1 Jjued 1pal) ule4 jelapay 6VETT pavi3eeie
2T0z/LHS0 LIy 00€'0 9620 00€°0 00°000'000'Z} " 00'089°'L00'Z1 00°'000'000'Z1 020c/S1/50 dio) Bi ueo swioH pa4 cLETT LANNDYELE
2c0c/Lie0 vve GLED  LIE0 05¢c 16°€99°0EZ 'L 00012292’} 00°000'000'¢} 0202/90/v0 jueg ueo swoH |esspad €9€¢e 0y08LeeLE
120zZ/Si/LL 822 ¥80'c  ZHO'E 050'¢ £0°86£'266'2} 00°0€€'6€Z'E} 00°000'000'€ L 8L0c/SL/LL Jued Npa1) ulled jerapag 06cee viir3eele
1c0c/L0/01 681 00Cc0 /sL0 Sie 8Z°168'060'GL 00°069'00L'GL 00°000'000'G1L 0202/10/50 "00sSY "HOW |euoiEN [eJopsy [A>r44 68D09GELE
+20Z/80/20 86 4910 S9l0 SZ1'0 9Z'G0E'866'¥1 00'001'200'S1 00°000'000'S ) 020z/91/.0 jueg UeoT SWoH |erspad 11822 CHIrvoeLE
+202/S0IP0 ¥ SPeC ElET 0zg¢c £€°168'666' L1 00°088'200°Z! 00°000'000°Z1 6102/50/70 JUEg UpaID wied |eJepay PARN A4 SddM3ecie

uodno) - sanss) Aouaby |eiapsay

14

A% 4 S50 2510 81°GL0°9€2'861 20°869'FEL 861 00°000°'000°961 YL Iv9'505°L61 abelaay pue |ejoygng
$202/SHCO0 0S0°'L  GlZzo  ZLZ0 SZH0 19'25€'8v6'61 Z1'ee1'688'61 00°000'000'02 1e0e/L1/20 sniLsn X0} 744 ZiNgJz8zie
PZOZ/LE/ILO GEO'L  8¥Z'0  SHTO Qos¢ 1Z°160'LLL'SL £0'689'6/0'81 00°000'000' /L 1202/€0/€0 a/N Anseal) gn 90¥ce 675828C1L6
€202/S1/60 .68 0510 8¥L0 SZL0 1Z2'¥£9'066'¥1 00°052'256'P} 00°000°'000'G} 1202/€0/20 IsniLsn covee INVYIZ8ZI6
£2¢0¢/51/80 998 G6L'0 €610 GZlL0 96'6.5'186'L L 65 VS0'TL6'LL 00°000'000'C1 Lzog/se/eo sn1'sn 80¥22 84vOz8CLe
¢eoz/Le/L0 Goe 8LL'0  ZLbO Ggi8’l 12's50'612" L1 00°000'652Z' L} 00'000°000'/} 0202/60/C} a/N Anseal] gn S6€CC CLNA8Z8ZL6
Lcoc/sLioL Lel €2L0 1zLo G28°¢C 28'86£'862'02 29'62/'v0€'02 00°000'000'0Z 020c/9L/0L g/N Ansess) sn s8€ece €459828Z16
1202/0e/60 281 PELO0  CELD erA 4 62°989'202'02 99°0v€'912'02 00°000'000'02 0c0zZ/80/0} a/N Ainseai] sn £8€2¢ 124828716
Lcog/s1/60 291 €210 12l 0sL¢c £P°€86'6£2'0Z 00'000'ev2'0C 00°000'000'02 0coz/oz/oL g/N Ainseal) gn 98€cC yv6828CIB
L202/1E/80 2SI PEL'O  ZEL'O scl't £¥'9¥P'280'02 00°000'680'02 00°000'000'0Z 0c0¢/51/60 g/N Aunseal) sn C8€TT 942828216
Leoe/iell0 L2k o0zl'o 8LLO Scl'tL ¥6°£2.'990'02 00°00¥'0£0'0Z 00°000'000'02 0202/51/01 &/N Ainseal) gn ¥8€2¢C 9/5828C1l6
L202/0€/90 06 ¢9L'0  09t0 jera- s 9£'650'¥50'GL 00°050'850'G1 00'000'000'S} 020¢/82/S0 a/N Ainseai] sn €l€ce cv.828¢C1L6
spuog /sajoN Ansesil 'S'n
a1eq fumep go¢ 09¢ zyey  anjep yoog anjeA Joxiep anfep ted a)eg aouejeg Janss) # Juaw)saau| disno
fMumew  orskeq WIA LA paleys aseyoing abesony

LZ0Z ‘1€ yotepy
sjuaw}sanu| - sjie}aq o0ljoj}i0d
4 sbeg Jusawabeuey oljogiod
suoday Appapenpd



LEE L (2N Fad) Wd

8091 - L.ZOT/S /0 @eg uny

v 80:91 1202/SL/¥0 13D L3S ‘pajepdn eleq
ZH0S oljopuod
120Z2/Z1/180 €€t 6£1'0 /ELO SEL0 06'210'666'6 00°001'666'6 00°(100'000'0} 02JZ/EL/80 g Ainseai) sn 6.€¢C 2av96/Z16
L20Z/GL/L0 GOL 09L'0 4810 gslo ££'856'066'6L 00°002'666'6L 00'000'000'02 0202/¢1/20 g Ainseasl sn 9/€22 9S€96/¢C16
Buizipowy- sjunoosig Aunseal
514 £5L1°0  0SL°0 £2°20.'666'2C 00°04b'666°22 00°000'000'S2 26°2€1'692°82 abeioay pue jejoyqng
120E/0L/90 0L €ZL0 eZio (VAN 19'999'266 6 00°009'666'6 00°000'000'04 0202/50/80 Jueg Jipal) Wied j21epsy 8/£2¢7 1SOELEELE
L20¢/€0/S0 ¢CE GL1'0 €210 0410 95'6£0'866 21 00'0/8'666'C} 00'(100'000'€L 0202/¥0/50 jueg UeoT sWoH |2iapad (WAN#4 GOJGBEELE
Buizipowy- “asig Aousby jesapa4y
0 06000 06000 00°0 00°0 000 00 abesany pue 1ejoigng
3 0100  0L00 oLo0 00’0 000 00°G 0202/40/L0 Jueg uolupn [ARRFA LLLLZSAS
puapiAlg - A1ANOY juegq uolun
b orr'o  veEvo ¥ i61'180 SL P 261 LBO'GL ' i61°180'SL v1'ZST'06L YL obesany pue jej01qns
L. oPy'0  PEVO ovy 0 vy 2i61L'180 G2 P I61'180'6L PP’ 261'180'GL (pund {e18u29) IV 1089 L0S9SAS
(d1v"1) pund usunsaauy Aouaby |e207
885 pSLE  0ELL P6'645°185 T Sp'28Z'Th0‘se 00°000°SES'vT 00°162'v85'vZ abesoay pue {eyoigng
£20¢/L0/80 ZS8 v96'L €671 #96°1L 00°000'S€0 € SPZeE'2EL'E 00°000'6€0' 6102/80/0} 09 8bslog wWwo) ojjuges 9€ezC €Zd601L2C1
£202/10/90 164 €660  SPS0 €650 00'000'00S 9 00°086'25¢'9 00'000°005'9 0Z02/%0/1 L Uiny ¢ Uiy o84 ylesH JIesd L6€2e 6MXNZE0EL
£C0¢/SL/ISO v.L L84y LELL 61GC ¥6'645'9%0 € 00°0S0'eEL'e 00°000'000'¢€ 6102/50/11 Ned jo Ausssaur 6€€Ce 8NCOCLYLI6
2c02/10/P0 SOt 0Se'¢ 8lEC 05e'C 00°000'000 21 00°026'€52'2 00°000'000'CL 61.02/¥0/v0 BILIOJED JO BlR)S 9l€2e ZA1ae90et
spuog {edisiuny
801 010 I91°0 00°000°000'S¥1 00°005°900°S¥1 00°000°000'Stt £9'999999°9) L abeiaay pue [gj019ng
L20Z/0c/0L 20¢ 790 0910 0810 00°000'0C0'S2 00'000'866'¥C 00'000'000'S2 L20c/co/20 "A'N ueqoqgey 0o¥ee SWWX¥891L2Z
120Z/81/80 BE! ¢EL'0  0ELO oglLo 00°000'060'S2 00°005'966'P2 00°000'000'52 120¢/81120 EPEUED JO Yueg jehox S0vee £84N2108L
+202/8¢/40 8L €020 0020 00co 00°000'000'02 00°000'¥#00'02 00°000'000'02 020¢/e0/60 a0 VN ueg uojupn 94NN 08gc¢C £99N8.L¥29
L20Z/0E/90 08 L0 OLEO 0LL0 00°000'000'G2 00'042'666'¥C 00°000'000'SZ 1 20Z/08/20 jueg uojulwog auoso| 60vCC CINGMP L LBS8
1202/20/90 €9 €220 022D 0¢¢ 0 00°000°000'S2 00'062'600'6Z 00'000'000'62 0¢0c/Z0/Zy AN Jueg eapion £6€CC B69AL8G5S9
L202/TLISo Ly €610 0610 061°0 00'000'000'52 00'005°€00'5C 00°000'000'62 AN Juegpamg 16€2C 9/dA610/8
s@o 3jqenobay
(-1 4 1297 985°% 1L'72p'2e6'sE 00°00P'2L6°0% 00°000°000°0V 85°GL1°LL6'68 sbeioay pue ejojqng
€202/€2/20 €69 ¥eS'T  66PZ 0582 9/'221'680'G)L 00°00.'299'G} 00°000'000'5t 6102/€0/90 ou| 3jddy oras44 £Ngee8LED
S3JON WJiaj wnipay
ajeq b_l:._.ﬁrd 59¢ 09¢ 2y aNnjeA YOOE| anjeA J9NJe anjeA Jed ajeq vue|eg Jonssj #JUSWSBAU| disno
Auniew oy sfeq WIA WLA pajels aseyosing abelany

g afieyq

LZ0Z ‘L€ ydlew
SJUBWIISAALY - S[IB)8(] 01|00
juswoabeuey oijojiod

suoday Apayenp

15



LEEZ (ZWd ™ 3ud) Wd

80:91 - 120Z/S1Iv0 @1eq uny

v 80'91 120z/51/¥0 :30 13S :parepdn eleq
Z¥08S oljojuod
orv 9€5'0 6250 8€°€08'080'vE6 65'661'v58'SE6 18'661'91.2°826 01°252'81Z°968 abesany pue jgjo01
I 0800 600 £1°200'004'vT €9'200°001vT £V°200°001 ‘P2 SY'651'822°LE abesary pue [ejoigng
! 0L00  0L00 0l0'C  €¥'200'00L £+'200'00} €1°200'001 81L0Z/€2/0} JNINW Yued sn €822 €V TEB 6LS LG
! 080°0 600 0300  00°000'000'¢Z 00°000'000'2 00°000'000'+2 BLOZ/LL/LO diNvo zoeze 6LLLLOSAS
20 spun4 jenjny joxJew Asuop
€88 §99°0 9590 29°€91'8¢¢°26 00°59p'¢S1 L6 00°000'000'S6 65'SPP'SEL'T6 abesoAy pue [ejo)gng
S20Z/8Z/0) 129’V 2090 €6G°0 0050 ¥§'CS0'Se'LL 00°080'169'Z} 00°000'000'8} 1202/81/20 uswdofaAsq g uoday Jo yueg juj yovee 81r85065Y
v2oz/le/e0 950'L 0460 S9E0 0n0'E L6°0¥8'¥80'G 1L 00°00€'€90'G} 00°000'000'L +202/51/€0 yueg |arsQq ueduawy-Jsiu| 20v22 €400X185¥
€20Z/IVT/LL 196 6820 G820 0520  [9'60.'286'LL 00'S80'156'L} 00°000'000'8} 0zoz/eorel uawdojaaaq g UDSY Jo Yuegq Juj y6e22 SINres06SY
€20Z/1€/20 158 S0P'0  00¥0 5.8 1L2°€08'958'GL 00°00€'288'S1 00'000'000'GL 0Z02/60/90 di0D ul4 feuoneuisy] sleee €dOM0S6S
€Z0Z/8L/L0 1G9 o¥Z’0 9820 00S'Z  G9'e88'v0op'oL 00°00/'80t'0} 00°000'000'01 0Z0Z/€0/1 | JUBg [9AB(Q UBONBWY-IalY| 06£22 £vaoxiesy
V202/EZIL0 €L} voL'L 1891 0S.C  ¥1'2/8'€90'02 00°000'£5}'02 00°000'000'02 6102/02121 uawdoiaAaq ® DY JO Yueg Ju| z5€e2e O0HO85065H
sjeuoneueidng
€€l FAZX 1N £8'568'CL6'6Y 00°00}‘966'6¥ 00°000'000°05 ¥9°250'596'6t abesoay pue jejoigng
1202/60/60 L9} BEL'0  ZEL0 SEL'0  00'526'286'61 00°008'266'61 00°000'000'0Z 0Z02/04/60 Ing Aanseasy sn 18€2Z 01962216
Buizipowy- syunoasiq funseas)
ajeq Aunew sog 09¢ aey anjeA yoog anjeA PYJeN anjep Jedq aleq souereg 19n8s| # jJusunsaauj disno
Aunew oy sfeq wiA W1A Fae18 aseyand aberony

¢ abey

20T ‘L€ yolew
sjuaunsaAu| - sjie}aqg oljojod
Juswabeuep oljoniod
syuoday Aapenp

16



SECURITIES ACTIVITY
BY BROKER

A Report on the

Investment Transactions by Broker-Dealer
For the Period Indicated

17



LL'e L "1ap Hoday

LEeL (va 3ud) va
v
Z4d0S oljojuod

80:94 - LZ0Z/SL/P0 Bleq uny
80:91 120Z/S1/¥0 13D L3S ‘palepdn eeq

00°000°000°C 000 000 00°000'000'2) %e6Z b jeyoigng senssj
00°000'000°Z) 00°000°000°Z} aouejeg pue [ejoiqng
spuog jediunpy
eluJojije) Jo ajeyg :1anss|
00°000°000'¥Z £0'EEL'ELO'62T £0°€TL'CLO'S6L 00°000°000°85 %¥85°Z Ie3olqns Janssj
00°000°000'¢2 €0'ETl'E10622 €0'€THELOSEL 00°000°000°85 aouejeq pue jejoigng
€0'ecl'elon’'see €0°€CL'EL0'S6) 080°0 dWvD c0eee 6LLLLOSAS
20 spun4d jemn 1@3Jely Asuop
’ dNVD enss|
00°000°G€0°E 000 000 00°000'S€0°E %L2€°0 |ejoigng tanss)
00°000°S€0°E 00°000°5€0°¢ douejeg pue |ejolqnsg
spuog jedisiuny
09 absjjoy wwoH ojjge) :Janss|
00°000'000°0 00°0 000 00°000'000°05 %¥P8E"S |eyoiqng Janss|
00°000°000°05 060°000'000'0S aouejeq pue [ejogng
Butzipowy- syunoasig Aunseas)
g Aunseas)| g :isnss|
00°000'000°S} 000 000 00°000°000°S} %S9 lejoigng Jonss|
00°000°000°'S} 00'000'000°S1 ajuejeqg pue jgjoigqng
SOJON WS] WNIpaw
au| ajddy :ianss|
souejeg S|EMEIDUNIAA spsodag ojeq ajey aouejeg oljojHod jo  19Nss] # Juswsaay] disnd
Buipuz 10 suo Jdwapay Jo saseyoind uoysesuell juaungy  Buuwbag Wwased
anjep Jed anjep Jed

Aunoo znip ejueg

1202 ‘Le yolten - Lzoz ‘L Arenuer

Janss) Ag papog
Hoday Aoy
suoday Agaprenpd

18



LL'E' . Jea noday
Ly gL (vd 9ud) va

80:9L - LZ0T/SHPO ‘21eq uny
80:9} 120¢/S1/v0 'IO L3S :pajepdn ejeq

oV
2438 oljojod
00°000°000'56 00°000°000°02 00°0 00°000'000°S1} ajuejeq pue fogng
00'000'000°0¢ 000 Lcog/el/lo 0.9t dio) By UBOT SWOH a4 gsece SEANDPELE
uodno? - sanss) Asuaby |eiapay
di0 By ueo] swWoOH pa4 :Janssj
00°000'000'3S 00°000°000'S2Z 000 00°000'000°L8 %0€0°9 |ejolgng Janssj
00°000'000'C 1 00°000°000°62 00’0 00°000°000°8¢ aoduejeq pue EjoMqns
00°000'000'6Z 00’0 120e/0¢/10 0010 Yueg UeoT SWOH |eispay zogee BAVSBEELE
Buizipowy- -9s1q Aouaby |esapaqy
00°000°'00Q'SH 00°000°'000'cY aduejeq pue jo)ang
uodnos - sanss| Aouaby jelopay
jueg UeOT] 3lUOY {elapa4 18nssj|
00°000°000°€0L 00°0 00°000'000°8¢ 00°000°000°59 %160'L ) |ejogng Janss)
00°000°000°€01 000 00°000°000°8¢ 0000000059 ajuejeq pue gjo1qng
000 00°000'000'81 Lcoc/eo/co 0€z’o jueg jipal) wied |ejspa4y Lovee EONIW3IEELE
000 00'000'000'0Z 1202/.2/10 S/E0 jueg J1pald wie4 (erspag 66€2C SANW3EELE
uodno? - sanss| Asuaby |esapady
yueg jipal) ulled |eiapad 11anssj
00°000°000°0} 000 000 00°000'000°0L %L.0°) |ejoqng Janss)
00°000°000°0} 00°000'000°0L ajuejeg pue jejoigng
Burzipowy- asiq Asuaby jelspay
juegq jipald uley |e1apad 1anss)
00°000°00S‘9 000 000 00°000°00S°9 %0040 {ejo1qQng Janss|
00°000°005°9 00°000°005‘9 asuejeq pue |gjolang
spuog jedisiunpy
ANy '@ ul4 oed yjjesaHy ey :1enssy
aouejeg SIEMEIPUIAA s)isodag ajeq agey sauejeg oljoguod jo 13nss) #JuswWisaAu) dIsnd
Buipuz 0 suopduapay 10 soseyaing uon}deSUBI]  JUALINYD Bujuuibsg wealed
T anjep Jed anjep led
LZOZ ‘L€ UDIeW - 120z 'L Menuep
2 9bed yoday Aanay

spoday Apapenp

19



LL€ 2 Jap voday
L1'e72 (v 3dd) va

8091 - 120Z/SH/¥0 @eq uny
80:9} 120Z/S1/¥0 130 L3S ‘paepdn eleq

ov
Z40S oljopod
00°000°000°S}L 00’0 000 00°000°000°SL %S519°L {Bj010ng J19nss)
00°000°000°S} 00°000'000°S} aouejeg pue [eloignsg
SOJON Wia] wnipayy
diog uosuyor g uosuyof :49NSS)
00°000°000°G} 000 00°0 00°000'000°S} %S9’} |e30)qns Janss|
00°000°000°S ) 00°000°000°S ) aouejeg pue |pjojqnsg
s|euoijeueldng
dio9 ul4 [euoieLIU (JaNSS]
00°000°000°95 00°000°000°S) 00°000°000'84 00°000°'000°¢S %0€0°9 1e303qns Janss|
00'000°000°9S 00°000°000'S1 00°000'000°8} 00°000°000°€S dauejeq pue [ejolqng
000 00°000'000'8) tcoz/eLfeo 0050 uswdolaaaq ® LU0OaY JO sjueg Ju| vovee 81rgsu6sy
00°000'000'GL 000 1202/L2/10 052’1 uawdojeAaQ g UCOIY JO yuegd ju) 9g€ece NSNS06GY
s|euonjeuesdng
uswidojaas g uosay jo yueg juj :danss)
00°000°000'vZ 00°000°000°S} 00°000°000°v} 00°000°000°52 %¥8s°2 Iejo3qns Janss)
00°000°000'v2 00°000'000°51 00°000'000'F} 00700000062 aouejeq pue |gjoiqng
000 00°000'000'F) 12oe/sL/e0 000t Jjueq [aAaq ueousWy-18ju) JAU) 244 £400% 186G
00°002'000'G1 000 1202/51/€0 Gi8'L jueg [pas(q ueduswy-Isiul 80€£2¢C SSO0XLasty
sjeuoneueldns
queg [9A9(Q Uedllawy-1aju| 119Nss|
00°000°000°S 00°0 000 00°000°000°S} %5194 1e10)qns Ionss|
00°000°000'G} 00°000°000°S1 aduejeq pue |ejoiqng
uodnoy - sanssj Aouaby [esapay
'00SSY "LIOI\ |EBUOIBN |Blopa4 :1anss|
00'000°000°56 00°000'000°02 00°0 00°000°000°SL} %6220} ejoygng Janssj
aosuejeg SIEMBIPYNAA susodag ajeq ajey aosueleg oljojuog jo  Jenss] # Jusunsaau) disnod
Buipug Jo suondwepay Jo $9seyoIng uogoesuel]  JUSLINY Buluuibag Juadiad
anjeA led anjep Jed
1202 ‘1€ yosew - Lzoz ‘L Asenuer
¢ abeq Hoday Moy

suoday Allauenp

20



LL'E Jan vodey
LLE (v d¥d)va

ov
240§ ollojuod

80:9L - LZ0Z/GL/P0 @1 uny
80:91 120¢/G1/¥0 '3 L3S :palepdn ejeq

epeuE) Jo yueg [ehkoy :Jonss|

00°000'000°'6Z 00'0 00°000°000'ST 000 %269'C [e101qng Janss|
00°000'000°sZ 000 00°000°000°62 00°0 aosuejeq pue [ej0)qng
000 00°000'000'G2 1202/20/20 0910 "A'N jueqoqey oovece SWINXP891Z
sao s|qenobon
‘AN queqoqey :janssj
00°000°000°5Z 00°0 000 00°000°000'SZ %c69°C [ejolgns Janssy
00°000'000°5Z 00°000°000°SZ aduejeq pue [ejoqnsg
s@o sigenobaN
AN dueg eaploN :ianss)
00°000°000°02 00°0 000 00°000°000'0Z FA 41 XA lejoiqns Janssy
00°000°000'0Z 00°000'000°0Z aduejeq pue |ejoiqnsg
sQ9 siqenoban
a3 VN Jueg uoiun 94NN -49nss)
00°000°000'0F 00’0 00°0 00°¢00°000°0} %LL0') |ejoiqns Janssj
00°000°000'0} 00°000°000°0L aduejeqg pue jejo)qns
SOJON WIS] WnIpay
dioD Yosouol :1anss|
vv261°180°GL ov'9Ly'tLL 0¢ b 161°180°0¢ (18 S A7) %¥80°8 fejoigng Jenss|
v L61'LRO'SL or' 9P CLL'0¢ v¥'261°180'0€ oveLp'cLL'sL ajuejeq pue |gj0iqng
ob'9Ly'cLl'oe ¥t L61'180'0E [0)4°40] (pund [ps8UB9) Hiv] 1059 LOS9SAS
(41v") pund jusunsaau) Asusby |e207]
(pung jesauag) 4|y Jenss|
aouejeg S|EMBIPUIM sjisodag ajeq arey aouejeq oj|opod jo 19nss| #usunsaau) disnd
Buipug Jo suonduwispay JO saseyaung uonoesuRl]  JUBMIND Buuuibog w3 d
anjep Jed anjeA 1ed

v abey

1202 ‘L€ ysaep - 120z ‘3 Asenuep
yoday Mianoy
spoday Ajpapenp

21



L1€°Z 1aA voday
L'e'2 (v@ dyd) va

809} - LZOZ/S /K0 ‘@leq uny
80:91 1202/S1/70 130 L3S ‘perepdn eled

o)
Z40S oljopiod
G6°0 S6°0 0100 jueg uoiun LLLLZ LLLIZSAS
pueplAIg - A)IAROY jueg uolun
jueg uoluf 1anssj|
00°000'000'5Z 00°000'000°s2 00°000°000°52 00°000°000°S2 %269°C jejoigng Janssj
00°000°000°s2 00°000°000's2Z 00°000'000°s2 00'000°000°s2 aduejeqg pue |ejoiqng
000 00°000'000'62 120zZ/0€/e0 0LL'0 jueq uoluiwoeq ojuoloj 60vZ¢C EWSMPLLES
00°000'000'G2 000 Lcaz/Leio 0510 ueg uojuiwoq OuoIo]. a8€ce €3NNPLLER
sQ9 s|qenobay
jueg uoiujwoQg 0juolo] 1IaNss)
00"000'000 6V} 00'000°000°'c9 00°000000°2) 00°000°000'S61 %brb0°9L |e3oiqns Jsnss|
00°000°000'6v} 00°000'000'¢9 00°000'000°2} 00°000°000°56} aouejeg pue [Rjoyqng
000 00°000'000'2L L20zZ/e0/e0 005°¢C a/N Ainseal) sn 90vzZe 625828216
00°000'000'GZ 000 0202/L0/E0 SCL'L a/N Ainseas] sn 16€2¢C /8dBZ8Z16
00'000'000°0Z 000 1202/S /2o 0sZ'c a/N Ainseal)] sn 0s€ce [2) ¢4 1A AN
00°000'000'81 000 1202/10/20 0052 a/N Anseas} sn [4 444 ¥X5828Z16
spuog /ssjoN Aanseals] ‘s
g/N Ainseal] gn :1onss)
00°000°000°52 00°0 000 00'000°000'SZ %2692 lejoigng Janssjy
00700000052 00°000°000°SZ ajuejeg pue |pjo)gng
s a|qenobap
AN uegpamg :1anss)
00°000'000's2 000 00°000'000°52 000 %269 lejoiqng Janss|
00°000000'5Z 000 00°000°000°62 00°0 aouejeq pue |ejoiqng
000 00°000'000's2 Lzoz/glico (0134 0] EpEUB) JO YuRg |eAoy Govee €84N¢CL08.
Q9 s|qenobaN
EBpEeUE) JO ueg |[eAoy uonss)
asuejeg S|EMEIDY)IAA slsodag ajeq ey aouejeq olojog o0 18Nss| # Judunsaau) diIsno
Buipuz lo suogdwapay Jo saseyoing uonoesues]  Juauny Buiuumbag pUELIT N
an|ep ted anjeA Jed
1202 ‘1€ YoJew - Lzoz ‘i Aenuep
g abeq voday Aoy

spoday Ajspend

22



1L'E £ Jap voday
1L e L(va 3ud) va

ov
Z40S oljojHod

L2'664'912'926

8€°0vS'9Z1 ‘0S¥

$8'€ZEP60'LEY

o' 9LY'BrL IP6

8091 - LZ0Z/S K0 B1eq UnY
80:9} 120Z/SH¥0 '30° L3S pajepdn eleq

%000°001 €104

00°0 00'000'000°6Z 000 00°000°000°52 %000°0 lejoigng Janss|
00’0 0000000052 00°0 00°000°000°52 aduejeq pue Bjoigng
00°000'000'62 00'0 L202/0L/20 09L'0 AN dioD Bujueg oedisap 96€22 9Z4v0€196
s@o ajqenoboN
AN di09 Bupjueg sedisapp .1onss)
00'000°000° LY 00°¢ 00000000 LY 00°0 %1-90°G leyoyqng Janssj
00"000'000° ¥ 000 00°000°000° L1 00°0 2oue|eg pue [RI0IGNS
000 00000'000'ZL Lg0z/se/en T4 ] IsnL'S™N 80¥2Z 84v028Z16
000 00°000'000'02 Lcoe/LLiZo scl'o Isnsn £0¥2e ZiNgDzazLe
000 00°000'000'G} 1202/€0/C0 GCL0 ’nLsn 20¥2e IMVOC8ZLE
spuog /sajoN Aunsealj ‘sn
Isni]°sn :Janss|
£7'200'004 00°000°000°¢ €9'200'000°c 00°000'001 %1100 12101GNS JBnss)
£5°200'001 00'000°000° £9'200°000'S 00'000°00} aduejeqg pue pjoigng
00°000'000' £4°'200'000'c 0l0’0 JWAIN Mueg sn £8¢¢e £v/ 2E8 616 /G
20 Spun4 jeninyy 1axJe Asuop
JANWIN Jueg sn denssi|
00°000°000°¢ 000 000 00°000°000‘c %EZE0 |ej03qng 19nss|
00°000°000°¢ 00°000000'€ aouejeg pue [ejoiqng
spuog jedidiuniy
HIBD Jo QJIsIaAlun :1anss)
000 G560 560 00°0 %000°0 |ejoIqng J9nss)
000 S6°0 G6'0 000 3ojuejeg pue |Rjo)qns
asuejeg S|EMBIPUNIAA sysodaq ajeq ajey asuejeg oljejuod Jo 19nss) #jusunsaaum disnd
Buipuzg Jo suondwepay 10 saseYDINg uopoesURI]  JUSLIND Buuu)bag Juedlad
== anjeA Jed - anjEA Jeg

g abey

LZOZ ‘LE YydJey - 1Zoz ‘t Aenuep
voday Mianoy
suoday Auapenp

23



ACCRUED INTEREST REPORT

As of March 31, 2021

REPORT DESCRIPTION

The Accrued Interest Report shows the amount of interest earned, but not yet received, for
each active investment within the portfolio. Within the date range, the report displays the
amount of interest accrued as of the report beginning date, the amount of interest earned
during the reporting period, the amount of interest recorded as received, and the ending
accrued interest. What follows is a description of the report’s headings.

ISSUER - Issuer is the name of the institution which issued the investment.

INVESTMENT NUMBER - The investment number is a unique number that identifies the
investment position.

SECURITY TYPE - This heading is a three-character code assigned by the program to
identify each type of investment.

PAR VALUE- The nominal or face value of the security.
MATURITY DATE — The maturity date is the date on when an investment will mature.

CURRENT RATE - For coupon instruments, the current rate is the coupon or interest rate at
the time of purchase. For discount instruments, the current rate is the yield to maturity.

BEGINNING ACCRUED INTEREST - This column displays the amount of interest earned,
but not yet received, as of the report beginning date.

INTEREST EARNED — This column shows the amount of interest earned during the selected
reporting period.

INTEREST RECEIVED - This column includes the amount of interest posted as received
during the selected reporting period.

ENDING ACCURED INTEREST - This column displays the amount of interest earned, but
not yet received, as of the report ending date.

24



LL'E’. 19A Hoday

LU0V 48d) IV 85:40 - 120Z/6 /K0 ®eqQ uny
oV £5:20 1202/61/40 :30 L3S :peiepdn eleq
74908 oljogiod

aseyoind Buipuejsino sapnjpul pan1ooy Buipu3 ‘Jsassiul paniooe Buspuelsino pey jey) Yuotu snoinaid By} Ul pawaspal 1ey) SJUSWISSAUL 9PNl Jou ABW panJooy Bujuuibag ,

00'0SZ'} 0s7Z18'/Z 05°290'%1L 000 000005} GiE0 GZ0Z/£T/60 00 000'000'GL ovd 86€2¢ exavasele
€E'EEB'S 000 £€°EEE'EL 00°00S°C 000 Gi€0 6Z0Z/GL/10  00000'000'02 ovd 66€22 SINW3EELE
000928 000 00°0£9'9 00°0L9'L 000 0tco ¥20Z/6L/10  00°000'000'8} av4 Lovee €ONI3cELE
68'8€10L 00°0 00°0SZ'9 000 68'888'¢ 0520 £202/90/L1 00°000'000'0L ovd 26ece 8Z3v3/ElE
00'0¥8°€Z 000 00°00v'vH 0oo 00°0b¥'6 0z¢0 €202/20/tL  00°000'000'8L ovd 68€C2C L39MOYELE
EEQSY'LL 000 00°0s2°9 000 €€°802'% szlo €2c0c/aliol 00°000'000'0Z ov4d LBETT LAIV3LELE
19'999'sT 000 00°000'22 plae} 19'999'¢ ovt'0 €202/9L/90  00°000'000°'02Z avd [ ZAN44 08MADVELE
LLLise 00°005'6€ 00°0S2'51 000 LLeg'ez 084°0 €20Z/S1/E0  00°000'000°0L Ov4d 32544 64N13¢e€Le
52'e65'91L 00°6€'651 06'289'8/ 000 SZ'18Z'86 sZle €202/01/€0  00°000'000'G} ovd 69€2C IXWZBEELE
000 00000294 EE'CEL'LL 000 £9'998'sG1 091 €20C/EL/10 000 Jv4d §§€ce G6ANOYELE
BLLEY'LL 000 00'6/8'89 000 81255} 05tc ceoe/ee/cl 00°000'000°¢ } av4 §9€ece yrnd3eeLe
B0'/Z6'6C 00'6ZL'8€EL 05'290'69 000 85°686'86 5291 220zg/ze/80  00°000'000'L1 ov4 (245144 PIVI3EELE
0000 €1 000 00°000°6 000 00°00t'v 00E0 2Z0Z/LL/S0  00°000'000°CL ovd [7Ax44 LAANDYVELE
00052 9t 0005Z'9rL 0o0'szi'el 000 00'62¢£'68 06T 2z0Z/LL/Ed  00'000'000'EL ovd £9€CC 0408.¢€€Le
38'88L 6¥1 000 00'SC1L'66 000 68'€99'05 0s0'e L20Z/SL/LL 00°000'000°EL ovd 08z¢ce vlirdcele
05,89 66 000 06'295'LS 000 00°SCL'8Y GIE°L 1202/20/0+  00°000°000'GL Jv4d 0/gce 68D0O6GELE
26°22¢8'y 00°6.€'6 05°289'v oo Zr'oi0's gzlo 1202/80/20  00°000'000'SL ov4 Llece CHIrvOELE
19'9Z8'0E} 000 00'006'09 000 £9'9Z6'¢9 0€Z°c 1202/50/b0  00°000°000'C) av4 JAS 24 9ddM3eele

uodno) - sanss| Aousby |eiapay

99°269°154 00°52£'6SZ°1 18482118 26°0LP'SP £6'60V'S1L'Y 00°000'000°96} |ejoigns
€L°201¢ 000 19'696'C ZL'8el 000 SZ1L'0 ¥20Z/GLc0 00°000'000'02 odL €0vee cnNBoZezLe
66°L¥Y 0L 000 96'910'vE £0°G6E'9E 000 005C ¥zoz/1e/L0 00°000'000'L) J¥L 90vce 62768Z8C1L6
21998 00's/€'6 66°2£6'2 gL'e0g's 000 e rAN0] €202/G1/60 00°000'000'64 odi 2ovee AL ATA AR
¥9'$98'L 000 60'06¢C 655"l 000 sclo £202/51/80 00'000'000'CL oYL 80¥ZcC 84v0¢Z8CLe
6% LE8'TS 00°G2£'651 5'918'82 000 56'68¢'cEL Si3°} ccoz/Le/lo 00'200'000'/1 Jdl G6ece [AXNTA AR
29'v8£'69Z 000 £E€0L1'2YL 000 6cvie'egl §43°C 1202/S1/0L 00°500'000'02 oMl GBECT £45828¢16
02'L99'e1LZ 000 $0°920'50L 00°0 91°686'801 S2Le LZ0Z/0E/60 00°200'000'0Z oML €8EZC 1248¢8C1L6
19'20t'se 00000'6.2 lz'sle'est 000 0¥'880'791 064°¢C 1202/S1/60 00°000'000'02 jo}=N § 98€CC PYS8¢C8CLE
22°595'61 00'005'ZL 1 P6¥19'5S 000 BZ'0SY'9. TN 120z/1£/80 00°100'000'02 o=} 28¢€¢C 942828216
29'262'L8 00008211 LZ'GE8'SS 000 19'/G1'v6 SZLL 1202/1€/L0 00°000'000'02 odl ¥8eC 9/.58¢28¢16
LLveZe 000 £8°009'09 000 pe'eLa Gg3'1 L20Z/0€/90 00'000'000'GL OdlL €.E2C [A- DA A TAN:]
000 00°szZ9'ovL 51°290'sH 000 58°295'¢6 geL'L 1202/82/20 000 jor=1 § LGeze /Bd8282l6
000 00°000'522 /1'220'S8 00°0 £8'2/6'681 087 L20Z/5LiZ0 000 It 0s¢eee gXxe8zacle
Qoo 00'000's22 8/'989'9¢ 00°0 zz'sle'ast 005°¢C 120erie/lo 000 oMl cveee PXS8282Z16
spuog jsajoN Aunseal] "§n
IS3121U) PaNIOoY pPaAIaIay paulesg polsd Buung 3S219)U| panisay a)py ajeq anjep adhy # Jusunsanug disno
Bujpug , Jsal93u| 1salau| aseyoing je Buluuibeg , Ny AQumepy led RAunoag

Juj p,59Y pajsnipy

1202 ‘1€ yatep - 120z ‘I Atenuep
ajeq Aume - adA| Qjunasag Aq papuog
}saJialu| panidoy

syuoday Aapenp

Alunon zni) elueg

25



LLE L 19A wodey
LLe L (v ddd) Iv 85:20 - LZ0T/BLITO P1eq uny

ov £S:20 1202/6L/%0 'O L3S pajepdn eleq
2408 ofjojuod
aseyoind Buipueysino sepnjoul peniody Bulpuz “jseusjul penudoe Buipuelsino pey jey) yjuow snoinaid sy) Ul pawespal Jey) SJUSLWISSAU] apnioul Jou Aew paniooy Buiuuibag |,

26'226'C. 0000.'G1Z 0s'zie'lol 000 Zr'o1g'ost G/8C €202/1€/20 00'000'000'G} 90N G.8¢C £dIM056SY
000 00'0SZ'LEL £€'856'8l 000 19'L62'ZLL 0S4t €202//2/L0 000 90N 9G6ece PNSNS06SY
v ¥69'05 00°000°SZ} 00°005'29 000 Py y6L'ELL 0057¢C €20Z/8L/L0  00°000'000'0L 90N oeece £vaoxiesy
68'888'c0} 00°000'G/Z 00°00§'Z€} 000 68'88E'LYT 0S.7¢ 1202Z/€2/,0  00°000'000'0Z 9O c¢sece 0HOBS06SY
000 00'629'0¥1 05°Ci8'LS 000 05'218'z8 Gi8'L Lcog/SHea 000 ey 80€2¢C SSO0X18SY

sjeuoneuesdng

oL §6°0 8L} 000 €T0 000 lejolgng

oL §6°0 9Ll 000 €20 0L00 000 €vd (319 %4 LLLLEZSAS
PUapIAI] - A31AOY Hueg uolun

vv'L61'L8 ovoLbcLL v 26108 000 Ov'9LP'ELl v 261°180'S2 lej03qng

vy'i61°18 oroLv'eLl vr /16118 000 ov'olv'ell (4 4] y¥ 26118062 (34 1059 LOG9SAS

(31v1) pund juawiysaau; A2uaby jeso

16'v9P L6} 0.°£0862 09°08Z'cLL 000 10°886°201 00°000'S€5PT |eloigng
15'7€6'6 0L'€08'6Z S8°L06'¥L 00°0 P 9es'vT #9671 €£202/10/80 00°000'6€0' NOW 9€eCe €Zd60L.21
19°L86'LL 00°0 G2'986'8 000 Z¥'S66'C €SG0 €202/10/90 00°000'005'9 NNW 16€22 BMXNZEOEL
19'8v5'82 000 05'Z68'8L 000 £1'969'6 616°¢C €202/51/50 00°000'000' NN 6EECT 8NZOHZLYIE
00°000'LPL 000 00°005'0L 000 00°00S'0L 0se¢c 220e/Lo/v0 00°000'000'2} NOW aLeze CATae90eL
spuog [edioiuny

09°¢21'99 80°89€'9} 89°991°¢S 000 00's.¢'62 00°000°000'S¥} |eyoigng
ldadac) 000 [2A22 4] 000 000 0910 120¢/02/0} 00°000'000'52 gON oovee SIWWX¥89lc
L9162 000 29°'162'¢ 000 000 0€L 0 1202/81/80 00°000'000'5C ga0N sovee £84N71L08.
€£'eeL'eT 000 00°000'0L 000 €eeee'el 0020 1202/82/10 00°000'000'02 40N 08€ce L89N8.¥29
8LZSt 000 81251 000 000 0LL0 1202/0€/90 00°000'000'5Z 40N 60¥2¢C ENSMPLLES
Peeee'st 000 L0°0s2'eL 000 ££°¢8G'y 0220 . 1202/20/90 00°000'000'52 gON €6€2Z 69N 185559
90°'8LL'pL 000 00'6/8'LL 00’0 90'e¥T'T 0610 1202/21/150 00°000'000'6¢ gd0N 16€2¢2 9.dA610/8
L00- 06'888'9 Shvvy'y 00°0 (e a 4444 09l0 1202/0L/c0 000 aON 96€¢cC 9Z4v0E196
100~ 8L'6/¥'6 £€'80.' 000 ¥8°04L'9 0510 1202/L2/10 000 gON 88€CC €IANNPLLIE8
s siqenobaN

vryeL've 00700009 00°000'0€2 000 v'velL'vee 00°000°000°0% lejolgng
00°62i'sP 00'052'eLg 00'6/8'90L 000 00°000'2S L 088°¢C £20¢/ecizo 00°000'000'G1 NiW €ecece £NQgees/e0
00°052'92 00'052'89} 00'G/£'78 000 00°629'0L1 0Sc¢ ¢c0c/e0/E0 00°000'000'GL N1 60£2C yQ00918.Lp
Pp'618'ZZ 00'005'24 00'062'8€ 000 py'696'L9 0SS} 1202/80/80 00°000'000'01 N1 roece 8d9816v6S
SOJON Wiia) wnipay

26°202'vE9 05°LE¥ 289 9L'v28'9¢9 00041V 92°959°089 00°000'000°952 [eyoigng
1Sa18ju| panusay PaAIdIay pauseg pouad Buung 1S313)u] panodoy ey 21eq anjea adf) # JUaWnsaAu| disno

Bujpug , 3sas9)U| 1sa191u] aseyaing je Buluwmboag , Ny Aunmew 1ed funoag

W] p,29V paisnipy

¢ 9bey ajeq Aunjep - adA} Aunoag Aq psuog
1sa1aju| paniooy
spoday Aspend

26



LL'e'L 18 uoday
LLE LAV 8dh v 85:0 - LZOZ/BLIPO B1eq uny

o)) 26°20 1202/61/40 130" L3S ‘palepdn ejeg

Zd40S oljojuod
aseyound Buipuejsino sapnjoul paniody Buipus “jsaieiul paniooe Buipue)sino pey jey yjucu snojaard ayy ul pawsaapal jey) sjuswsaAul apnjoul Jou Aew paniooy Bujuuibag |

27

20°226°LL°2 v6°52Z Lov'e [ AL 41 d 26°020°'50} 98'Z€8°0S51°¢ 18'661°9L£'559 IEj01
bLivL LEBPT'EL 81'9Z¢‘8 000 £9°699' €V°200'001V2 |ej01gns
P80 82°'9Z1 pra 000 G8'ECh 0100 £¥'200'001L duy £geez €/ 2€8 61S /S)
0e9v.L o) rAR A 16'eze's 00’0 28'6¥S's 0800 00°000'000'¥2 dyy zoeee 6LLLLOSAS
20 spund jenny jaxJey Aauowy
26°262'82¢ 00°625°288 00°05Z's2¥ 00°'005°6S z6°TTh'seL 00°000'000°56 lejoigng
00°05Z'8¢ 000 00°052'01 00°00S'/2 000 0050 S20¢2/8Z/01 00°000'000'8L 90N Yovee 885065y
29'99g'ap 00°0 19'999'8l 00°000'82 000 oor'e ¥20Z/VZ/20  00°000°000'p) 90N 10vee €400X%18Sv
00°6/8'¢L 000 00°0SZ'LL 000 00'629't 0SZ°0 €20Z/¥e/LL 00°C00'000'StE 9O v6eCe 9NIr8S065Y
sjeuoneuesdng
1S348)u] pan1oay paaa2ay pause3 pouad Buung )$313)u] Paniddy ajey ajeq anjep adAL # Jusunsaau| disno
Buppug . 1S319U| 1sasau| aseyaing je Buuwmbog , juauny Aunyew Jed [STRLBETS

"W P,22Y pajsnipy

¢ abey ajeq Aunzep - adA | Aundes Aq pauog
1SA13JU| panuady
sunday Auapenp



DESCRIPTION OF INVESTMENT
INSTRUMENTS

The investment activities of County Treasurers are restricted by state law to a select
group of government securities and prime money market instruments. To reduce the risk
inherent in any one instrument, state law further limits the percentage of the county's portfolio
that can be invested in any one type of security.

The types of securities available to the County Treasurer can be divided into three main
categories: 1) U.S. Treasury bills, notes and bonds. They are guaranteed by the U.S.
Government and are considered to have no credit risk. They also typically have the lowest
yield of the securities available for investing. 2) Securities issued by U.S. Government
Agencies and Instrumentalities. These securities consist mostly of notes and debentures of
agencies and government sponsored corporations. They are not guaranteed by the U.S.
government and therefore have some credit risk. Their yield is typically higher than U.S.
Treasury securities. 3) Prime money market securities. These consist of securities such as
bankers' acceptances, certificates of deposit, commercial paper and municipal bonds. The
yield is typically higher than the other types of securities in which the county invests but the
risk is also higher. Through diversification and purchasing only highly rated paper, the credit
risk is kept to an acceptable minimum. Each of the securities in these three categories is
subject to market risk if sold prior to maturity.

What follows is a brief description of the different securities used by the County
Treasurer:

U.S. Treasury Notes and Bonds are long term obligations of the U.S. government,
which bear coupons. Interest is payable every.six months at a rate of one-half the annual
coupon. Treasury bonds and notes trading is conducted by the same securities dealers who
trade T bills. In the secondary market, prices are quoted in thirty-seconds of 1 percent. Except
for their maturities, notes and bonds are identical regardless of their label. Notes are issued for
original maturities of one to 10 years. Bonds are issued with original maturities of more than
10 years.

U.S. Treasury Bills are unusual instruments because they bear no specific interest rate.
Rather, they are issued originally at a discount from its ultimate maturity (par) value. Because
- T Bills are issued and traded at a discount, investors receive their returns at maturity or on
subsequent resale, which ordinarily will be at prices higher than the original discount.

Federal Farm Credit Bank (FFCB) Discount Notes. FFCB is an instrumentality of the
U.S. Government. The notes are the consolidated obligations of the 37 Farm Credit Banks
issued on a discount basis with maturities of one year or less. Although not as risk free as
Treasury notes, most experts believe the U.S. government has a moral commitment to the
farm credit system.

28



Federal Farm Credit Bank (FFCB) debentures are consolidated obligations of the 37
Farm Credit Banks issued with a fixed coupon rate with maturities ranging from 6 months to
20 years. A debenture is a bond secured only by the general credit of the issuer.

Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) Discount notes are consolidated obligations of 12
District banks issued with a fixed coupon rate with maturities ranging from one to ten years.
Although the FHLB operates under federal charter with government supervision, the
securities are not guaranteed by the U.S. government. However, the banks are required to
maintain a considerable reserve pledged against the outstanding debt. They are therefore
considered relatively risk free.

Federal National Mortgage Association (Fannie Mae) Discount notes are
consolidations ot government chartered private corporations issued on a discount basis with
maturities under one year. They are guaranteed by the corporations, but not by the U.S.
government. Many investors consider the securities a moral obligation of the U.S. government
and believe Congress would intervene before allowing default.

Federal National Mortgage Association (Fannie Mae) debentures are obligations
issued by the Association with a fixed coupon rate and various maturities. A debenture is a
bond secured only by the general credit of the issuer.

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) is the state sponsored investment fund. LAIF is
an excellent cash management tool to help meet most of the unexpected cash demands.
Currently the state limits the county's investment in this poo! to $65,000,000.

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (Freddie Mac) Participation Notes are
issues of the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation representing undivided interests in
conventional mortgages underwritten and previously purchased by it. The corporation
guarantees the limely payment of interest at the certificate rate and full return of principal.
Participation Certificates have original final payment dates of 30 years.

Government National Mortgage Association (Ginnie Mae) Pass Through are issues of
the wholly owned government corporation within the Department of Housing and Urban
Development. Principal and interest payment collected on mortgages in specified pools are
passed through to holders of GNMA Guaranteed certificates after deduction of servicing and
guaranty fees. GNMA's have original stated maturities of 12 to 40 years. For Santa Cruz
County, these are used only as collateral for overnight repurchase agreements.

Municipal Securities (Notes and Bonds) Debt securities issued by state and local
governments and their agencies are referred to as municipal securities. Such securities can be
divided into two broad categories: bonds issued to finance capital projects and short term
notes sold in anticipation of the receipt of other funds, such as taxes or proceeds from a bond
issue.

(O]
\©



Banker's Acceptances. Briefly stated, the function of the bankers' acceptance is as
follows: A borrower may, under certain circumstances, obtain short-term credit by arranging
for his bank to accept a time draft upon it. The bank stamps its official accepted across the
face of the draft and converts it into a bankers' acceptance. The instrument, now being a bank
obligation, may be sold to an acceptance dealer who, in turn, may sell it to an investor. Most
BAs arise out of transactions involving the trade of manufactured goods or commodities.
Maturities range from one to 180 days.

Commercial Paper is a short-term promissory note issued by a company to finance
current transactions. All commercial paper is negotiable, but most commercial paper sold to
investors is held to maturity. Commercial paper is issued not only by industrial and
manufacturing firms but also by finance companies. Notes are sold on a discount or interest-
bearing basis with maturities not exceeding 270 days.

Medium Term Notes are obligations that have maturities of less than 5 years and are
issued by corporations or depositories organized and operating in the U.S.

Negotiable Certificate of Deposit (NCD). It is a receipt for deposit of a stated sum in
the bank on a given date, together with a promise to redeem this sum plus interest at the
indicated rate on a designated date. The instrument is negotiable because it is payable either to
bearer or to the order of the depositor.

Repurchase Agreements (RP or Repos). A holder of securities sells securities to an
investor with an agreement to repurchase them at a fixed price on a fixed date. Repurchase
agreements are usually for short periods of time (one to five days), when large sums are
received that will be needed in the next day or two. As a result, they are often called overnight
repos. From the point of view of investors, overnight repos offer several attractive features.
First, by rolling overnight repos, investors can keep surplus funds invested without losing
liquidity or incurring a price risk. Second, because repo transactions are secured by top quality
paper, investors expose themselves to little or no risk.

Guaranteed Investment Contract (GIC). This is a fixed income agreement offered by
insurance companies. GICs offer to pay a specific interest rate over a period of time. Some
GICs are eligible for early redemption, with or without penalty, which eliminates market risk
if interest rates rise. In Santa Cruz County it is only used for the investment of secured
indebtedness and only if the note documentation permits such an investment.

Money Market (Mutual) Fund. A money market mutual fund is a pooled fund that
invests in a number of money market vehicles (CD’s, CP, T-Bills, etc.). These funds are
designed to pay the investor interest, as well as provide full liquidity. Maturities of the
underlying investments are 13 months or less.

30



.................................................................... Jussuo9 ‘¢
SINF LI NOILODV "1 °Al



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD ACTION REQUEST

DATE: May 5, 2021
TO: San Lorenzo Valley Unified School Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Laurie Bruton, Superintendent

RE: Approval of California Interscholastic Federation (CIF)
School Representatives for San Lorenzo Valley High School
(Consent)

BACKGROUND:

The California Interscholastic Federation (CIF) requires districts’ Board of Trustees
to designate league representatives to CIF as per Ed Code 33353(a)(1).

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:

San Lorenzo Valley High School (SLVHS) has two representatives and one
alternate to be ratified by the SLVUSD Board of Trustees for representation in the
CIF-Central Coast Section.

Chris Coulson, Athletic Director

Jeff Calden, Principal
Dave Poetzinger, Assistant Principal (Alternate)

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

No financial implications.



2021-2022 Designation of CIF Representatives to League

Please complete the form below for each school under your jurisdiction and RETURN TO
THE CIF SECTION OFFICE (ADDRESSES ON REVERSE SIDE) no later than June 28, 2021.

SAN LORENZO VALLEY USD School District/Governing Board at its May 5, 2021 meeting,

(Name of school district/governing board) (Date)

appointed the following individual(s) to serve for the 2021-2022 school year as the school's league

representative:

PHOTOCOPY THIS FORM TO LIST ADDITIONAL SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES

NAME OF SCHOOL SAN LORENZO VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE CHRIS COULSON POSITION ATHLETIC DIRECTOR
ADDRESS 7105 HIGHWAY 9 CITY FELTON ZIp 95018
PHONE 831-335-4425 FAX 831-335-1531 E-MAIL ccoulson@slvusd.org

e 3 e s sk sk o o ok sk 3 ok e ok b ke sk ke ke ke sk ok ok ke ke e s ok ok sk sk sk sk s sk Sk ok ok sk sk sk sk ok ok oK oK 3K sk oK oK ok ok ok ok ok sk sk s o ok oK ok ok ok ok sk 3 s s ke ok ok oK oK 3K oK ok oK oK oK K K e o

NAME OF SCHOOL SAN LORENZO VALLEY HIGH SCHOOQOL

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE JEFF CALDEN POSITION PRINCIPAL
ADDRESS 7105 HIGHWAY 9 CITYFELTON ZIP 95018
PHONE 831-335-4425 FAX 831-335-1531 E-MAIL jcalden@slvusd.org

ke ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok e ke ke sk ok ok ok o ke e k3K ok e o sk s ke ok ok ok ok s e ke sk ok ok oK ok e e Sk 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k o ok K K ok oK ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok ok ok K ok 2k 3K o B 3K oK oK K ok K ok ke ok ok

NAME OF SCHOOL SAN LORENZO VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE DAVE POETZINGER POSITION ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL
ADDRESS 7105 HIGHWAY 9 city FELTON Z1p95018
PHONE 831-335-4425 FAX 831-335-1531 E-MAIL dpoetzinger@slvusd.org
*****************************************************************************************
NAME OF SCHOOL

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE POSITION

ADDRESS CITY ZIP

PHONE FAX E-MAIL

If the designated representative is not available for a given Jeague meeting, an alternate designee of the
district governing board may be sent in his/her place. NOTE: League representatives from public schools and
private schools must be designated representatives of the school’s governing boards in order to be eligible to
serve on the section and state governance bodies.

Superintendent's or Principal’s Name LAURIE BRUTON Signature
Address _325 MARION AVENUE City BEN LOMOND Zip 95005
Phone __ 831-336-5194 Fax 831-336-9531

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM DIRECTLY TO THE CIF SECTION OFFICE.
SEE FOLLOWING PAGE FOR CIF SECTION OFFICE CONTACT INFORMATION.




TO: SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS
PRINCIPAL OF PRIVATE SCHOOLS

FROM: RON NOCETTI, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
RE: FORM TO RECORD DISTRICT AND/OR SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES TO LEAGUES
DATE: APRIL 12, 2021

Enclosed is a form upon which to record your district and/or school representatives to leagues for next year,
2021-2022. It is a form sent every year to you in order to obtain the names of league representatives to
every league in the state and to make sure that the league representatives are designated by school district
or school governing boards. It is a legal requirement that league representatives be so designated.

The education code gives the authority for high school athletics to high school governing boards. The code
also requires that the boards, after joining CIF, designate their representatives to CIF leagues. This is a
necessity! (Ed. Code 33353 (a) (1))

We are asking that, after action by the governing board, you send the names of league representatives to
your CIF Section office. Obviously, the presumption behind this code section is that the representatives of
boards are the only people who will be voting on issues, at the league and section level, that impact athletics.

If a governing board does not take appropriate action to designate representatives or this information is not
given to Section offices within the required time frame, CIF is required to suspend voting privileges (CIF
Constitution, Article 2, Section 25, p. 18) for the affected schools.

At the State Federated Council level, we will be asking that Sections verify that their representatives are
designated in compliance with this Ed. Code section.

I'hope this gives you a bit of background. Thank you for all you do to help support high school athletics. It is
a valuable program in all high schools, and we appreciate the support you give to the program and to CIF.

Please return the enclosed form no later than June 28, 2021 directly to your CIF Section Office. Addresses
of each section are listed on the back of the form. Please contact us if we can give you further information.




CIF SECTION OFFICES

CIF CENTRAL SECTION

Ryan Tos, Commissioner
764 P Street, #105

Fresno, CA 93721

Phone: (559) 781-7586
Email: kellyjones@cifcs.org

CIF CENTRAL COAST SECTION
David Grissom, Commissioner
333 Piercy Road

San Jose, CA 95138

Phone: (408) 224-2994
Email: dgrissom@cifccs.org

CIF LOS ANGELES SECTION

Vicky Lagos, Commissioner

10660 White Oak Avenue, Suite 216
Granada Hills, CA 91344

Phone: (818) 767-0800

Email: vlagos@cif-la.org

CIF NORTH COAST SECTION

Pat Cruickshank, Commissioner
5 Crow Canyon Court, Suite 209
San Ramon, CA 94583

Phone: (925) 263-2110

Email: slivingston@cifncs.org

CIF NORTHERN SECTION
Elizabeth Kyle, Commissioner
2241 St. George Lane, Suite 2
Chico, CA 95926

Phone: (530) 343-7285
Email: lkyle@cifns.org

CIF OAKLAND SECTION

Franky Navarro, Commissioner
1000 Broadway, Ste. 150
Oakland, CA 94607

Phone: (510) 879-2846

No fax number

CIF SAC-JOAQUIN SECTION
Michael Garrison, Commissioner
P.O. Box 289

Lodi, CA 95241

Phone: (209) 334-5900
Email: kjohnson@cifsjs.org

CIF SAN DIEGO SECTION
Joe Heinz, Commissioner
3470 College Avenue

San Diego, CA 92115
Phone: (858) 292-8165
Email: scandia@cifsds.org

CIF SAN FRANCISCO SECTION
Don Collins, Commissioner
555 Portola Drive, Bungalow 2
San Francisco, CA 94131
Phone: (415) 920-5185

Fax: (415)920-5189

CIF SOUTHERN SECTION
Rob Wigod, Commissioner
10932 Pine Street

Los Alamitos, CA 90720
Phone: (562) 493-9500
Email: sharonh@cifss.org




.................................................................... JUSSUO9 ‘¢
SINFLI NOILDV 1 ‘Al



SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD ACTION REQUEST

DATE: May 5, 2021
TO: Dr. Laurie Bruton, Superintendent
FROM: Christopher Schiermeyer, Deputy Superintendent, Business Services@
RE: San Lorenzo Valley Unified School Student Nutrition Department
Request for Approval of Surplus Property
Consent
BACKGROUND:

Board policy requires that the Board approve equipment as surplus before disposal of the
item(s).

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:

The equipment referenced on the attached Surplus Property Form is recommended to be
declared as surplus by the San Lorenzo Valley Unified School District Student Nutrition
Department. The equipment listed is in poor condition or irreparable and has little or no
market value.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

None



8010 ssauisng 02

bc0z/8e/y 31va

saolniag uopkinN Juepnys (3 1IS

:d3aN0YddY

uefsneg aujuuesr

-Ag d311inagns

00'0$

1004

698¢

YZ10LHVAS

uoue

0SG1OS J81do] SNS

ATNO 3Sn 'O'd

JANIVA

NOILIANOD ‘ON OVl '1SIa

‘ON TVId3Ss

13A0n

NOILdIYOS3d

WH04d ALY3d0dd SN1dYNS

10141S1d TOOHIS @3I4INN AFTIVA OZNIHOT NVS



	2813_001
	2814_001

